JOINT-STOCK COMPANY **MOTOR-BANK**

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 with the Independent Auditor's Report





TABLE OF CONTENTS:

Independent Auditor's Report	3
Financial Reporting as of December 31, 2018.	9
Reporting of Profit and Loss and other Comprehensive Income for 2018	10
Reporting of Changes in Equity for 2018	11
Reporting of Cash Flows for 2018.	12
Notes to the Financial Reporting.	13
1. Information about the Bank.	13
2. The economic environment in which the bank operates	15
3. The basics of the provision of Financial Reporting	16
4. Principles of accounting policy	16
5. Standards, amendments and clarifications that have been issued but have not yet entered into force	42
6. Cash and cash equivalents	
7. Bank loans and debt	46
8. Customer loans and debt	49
9. Financial investments at fair value through profit/loss	58
10. Financial investments at amortized cost	59
11. Investment property	60
12. Fixed assets and intangible assets	63
13. Other assets	
14. Non-current assets held for sale and assets of the disposal group	69
15. Customer funds	70
16. Provisions for liabilities	71
17. Other liabilities	
18. Authorized capital and emission differences (emission income)	73
19. Analysis of assets and liabilities by maturity	74
20. Interest income and expenses	75
21. Fee and commission income and expenses	76
22. Other operating income	
23. Administrative and other operating expenses.	77
24. Income tax	
25. Profit (loss) per ordinary and preferred share	80
26. Operating segments	81
27. Financial risk management	85
28. Capital management	
29. Potential liabilities	
30. Fair value	
31. Presentation of financial instruments by rating category	110
32. Related party transactions	112
33. Events after halance sheet date	115

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018



Crowe

AC Crowe Ukraine Spaska 37, Kyiv Tel. +380 44 3913003 office@crowe.com.ua www.crowe.com.ua

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

For the Shareholders and Supervisory Board of JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Audit Report

Opinion

We conducted an audit of the financial reporting of JSC MOTOR-BANK (hereinafter referred to as the Bank), consisting of the Statement of Financial Position as of December 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss and other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows (using the direct method) for the year then ended and notes to the financial reporting, including a concise statement of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial reporting accurately reflect in all material respects the financial position of the Bank as of December 31, 2018, its financial results and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with the Law of Ukraine "On Accounting and Financial Reporting in Ukraine" and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

The basis for the opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISA).

Our responsibility under these standards is set out in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Reporting section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants of the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code) and the ethical requirements applicable in Ukraine for our financial reporting audit, and we have fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Explanatory paragraph

We draw attention to Note 2 to the financial reporting "The economic environment in which the bank operates", which describes the operating environment in Ukraine. The circumstances of the Note may continue to adversely affect the Bank's financial position and results of operations in such a way and to the extent that it cannot be determined at this time. Our opinion has not been modified on this issue.

Other issues

The audit of the Bank's financial reporting for the year ended December 31, 2017 was conducted by another auditor who, on April 18, 2018, expressed an unmodified opinion on these financial reporting.

Key audit issues

Key audit issues are matters that, in our professional judgment, were significant during our audit of the financial reporting for the current period. These issues have been considered in the context of our audit of the financial reporting as a whole and taken into account when forming an opinion on it; however, we do not express any opinion on these issues.

Impairment allowance for loans to customers

Estimating the amount of the provision for impairment of loans to customers is a key area of professional judgment of the Bank's management. Identifying impairment and determining the amount of expected consideration involves certain assumptions and analysis of various factors, including the borrower's financial position, expected future cash flows, and fair value.

The use of different assumptions may result in different estimates of the provision for impairment of customer loans. Given the materiality of customer loan balances and a certain level of judgment, we have determined the impairment allowance to be a key audit issue.

Our audit procedures have included an assessment of the methodology used by the Bank to determine whether there is an indication of impairment and an allowance for impairment, input data testing and assumptions analysis. For impairment losses on loans with individual indications of impairment, we have examined the underlying assumptions of the impairment and its quantification, including analysis of borrowers' financial performance,

[Page 3 of 115]

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018



forecasts of future cash flows and collateral estimates. For collective impairment provisions for which no individual evidence of impairment has been identified, we have analyzed the Bank's models and verified the appropriateness and accuracy of the input data used in these models.

Other information

Management is responsible for other information. Other information received at the date of this auditor's report is the Management Report and the Corporate Governance Report. The other information we expect to receive after the date of this auditor's report is the Securities Issuer's Annual Information.

Our opinion on the financial reporting does not extend to other information and we do not conclude with any degree of certainty about that other information.

In connection with our financial statement audit, it is our responsibility to review the other information while considering whether there is a material inconsistency between the other information and the financial reporting or our knowledge obtained during the audit, or whether this information appears to be such that contains material misstatement or non-compliance with the legislation.

If, on the basis of our work on other information received before the date of the auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement or inconsistency with this other information; we are obliged to report it. We did not find any such facts that should have been included in the report.

When we familiarize ourselves with the Securities Issuer's Annual Information, if we conclude that it contains material misstatement, we will need to report the matter to those with the highest authority and the NSSMC (the National Securities and Stock Market Commission).

The responsibility of management and those with the highest authority for financial reporting

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of financial reporting in accordance with IFRSs and for such internal controls as management determines necessary to provide financial reporting that are free from material misstatement due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial reporting, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue on an ongoing basis, revealing, where applicable, issues related to business continuity and using the assumption of business continuity as a basis for accounting, unless management either plans to liquidate the Bank or terminate its operations, or has no other viable alternative to doing so.

The Supervisory Board is responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

The auditor's responsibility for the audit of the financial reporting

Our goals are to provide reasonable assurance that the financial reporting as a whole are free from material misstatement as a result of fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report containing our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but does not guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always reveal a material misstatement, if any. Misreporting can be the result of fraud or error; they are considered material if, singly or in combination, as reasonably expected, they can influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial reporting.

When auditing in accordance with ISA requirements, we use professional judgment and professional skepticism throughout the audit task. In addition, we:

identify and evaluate the risks of material misstatement of the financial reporting, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures in response to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and acceptable to
use as a basis for our opinion. The risk of non-detection of material misstatement due to fraud is greater than that of
misstatement as a result of fraud, as fraud may include collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, incorrect allegations or
neglect of internal control measures;



- profit an understanding of the internal controls involved in the audit to develop audit procedures that are appropriate to the circumstances and not to express an opinion on the effectiveness of the internal control system;
- assess the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management;
- conclude that management's assumption of continuity of operations as a basis for accounting and, on the basis of audit evidence obtained, conclude that there is a material uncertainty about events or conditions that would cast significant doubt on the bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that such material uncertainty exists, we must draw attention in our auditor's report to the relevant disclosures in the financial reporting, or, if such disclosures are improper, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained before the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may force the bank to cease operations on a continuous basis.
- evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial reporting, including the disclosures, and whether
 the financial reporting and the underlying events present the financial reporting in such a way as to achieve fair
 presentation.

We inform those with the highest authority, information about the planned scope and timing of the audit, and material audit results, including any material deficiencies in internal control measures identified by us during the audit.

We also provide those with the highest authority to assert that we have fulfilled the relevant ethical requirements for independence, and inform them of any relationship and other issues that could reasonably be considered to be affecting our independence, as well as, where applicable, regarding the appropriate precautionary measures.

From the list of all matters that were provided to those with the highest authority, we identified those that were most relevant to the audit of the consolidated financial reporting of the current period, i.e. those that are key audit matters. We describe these issues in our auditor's report, unless a legislative or regulatory act prohibits the public disclosure of such an issue, or if in exceptional circumstances, we determine that such an issue should not be covered in our report as the negative effects of such coverage may be expected to outweigh its utility to the public interest.



Report on requirements of other legislative and regulatory acts

Law of Ukraine "On Audit of Financial Reporting and Auditing"

In accordance with the Law of Ukraine "On Audit of Financial Reporting and Auditing" auditors are required to provide additional information.

Basics of Audit Company

Name of the legal entity in accordance with the constituent documents

Number and date of issue of the Certificate of entry in the Register of Audit Companies and Auditors, issued by the Audit Chamber of Ukraine (hereinafter - ACU)

Legal entity location and actual location

AC Crowe Ukraine LLC

The ACU Certificate of Inclusion in the Register of Audit Companies and Auditors No. 3681 dated October 29, 2015, valid until October 29, 2020

The registration number in the Register of Audit Companies and Auditors - 3681

37 Spaska str., Kyiv, 04070

The Law of Ukraine "On Securities and Stock Market"

According to the Law of Ukraine "On Securities and Stock Market" the issuer is obliged to attract an auditor, who should express its opinion on the information, as well as verify the information regarding the components of the Corporate Governance Report.

In our opinion, the Corporate Governance Report adequately reflects information on:

- description of the main characteristics of the internal control and risk management systems of the issuer;
- the list of persons who directly or indirectly hold a significant shares of the issuer;
- limitation of the rights of participation and voting of shareholders at the general meeting of the issuer;
- procedure for appointment and dismissal of the issuer's officials;
- powers of the issuer's officials.

Other sections of the Corporate Governance Report have been audited by us and do not conflict with our audited financial reporting and our knowledge of the Bank during our audit.

The Law of Ukraine "On Banks and Banking"

In accordance with the Law of Ukraine "On Banks and Banking" and the requirements of the National Bank of Ukraine, set out in the Regulation on the procedure for submission by the bank to the National Bank of Ukraine of the auditor's report on the results of the annual audit of the financial reporting, the auditor must submit information (assessment) regarding:

- the correspondence (reliability of display) of data on the distribution of assets and liabilities of the bank by maturity in the file with the statistical reports A7X "Data on the structure of assets and liabilities by maturity", compiled by the bank for submission to the National Bank, as of January 1 of the year following the reporting year;
- the Bank's compliance with the requirements established by the NBU regulations on internal control issues;
- the Bank's compliance with the requirements established by the NBU regulatory acts on internal audit;
- the Bank's compliance with the requirements established by the NBU regulatory acts on determining the amount of credit risk on active banking operations;
- the Bank's compliance with the requirements established by the NBU regulatory acts on the recognition of persons related to the bank and transactions with them;

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018



- the Bank's compliance with the requirements set by the NBU regulatory acts on the sufficiency of the bank's capital, which should be determined taking into account the quality of the bank's assets,
- the Bank's compliance with the requirements established by the NBU regulatory acts on transactions with related parties;
- the Bank's compliance with the requirements established by the NBU regulatory acts on accounting.

Responsibility of management staff

Management staff is responsible for:

- preparation of statistical reports on the structure of assets and liabilities by terms, compiled by the Bank for submission to the NBU.
- development, implementation and support of the accounting system in accordance with the requirements of the Law of Ukraine "On Banks and Banking" and the provisions of the NBU;
- development, implementation and support of the internal control system in accordance with the requirements of the Law of Ukraine "On Banks and Banking" and the provisions of the NBU;
- the functioning of the internal audit service in accordance with the requirements of the Law of Ukraine "On Banks and Banking" and the provisions of the NBU;
- calculation and formation of Provisions for active banking operations;
- developing, implementing and maintaining procedures for recognizing and affiliating with Bank entities;
- ensuring compliance with the NBU capital requirements.

Procedures and results obtained

Distribution of assets and liabilities of the bank by maturity

Assessment of the correspondence (reliability of display) of the distribution of assets and liabilities of the Bank by maturity to maturity in the form of statistical reporting on the structure of assets and liabilities by maturity, prepared by the bank for submission to the NBU, conducted by selective testing of account balances for their distribution by maturity.

We have not identified any facts that would indicate that the assets and liabilities are not matched by maturity until maturity in the A7X Data on the structure of assets and liabilities by maturity as of January 01, 2019.

Internal control

The assessment of the Bank's compliance with internal control requirements was carried out through an analysis of the Bank's internal regulatory framework, the results of control tests and other procedures performed in the financial statement audit related to internal control.

We have not identified any facts that would indicate that the Bank's internal control system did not meet the requirements of the NBU.

Internal audit

The assessment of the Bank's compliance with internal audit requirements was carried out by analyzing the Bank's internal regulatory framework and reviewing the work of the internal audit service during the reporting period.

We have not identified any facts that would indicate that the Bank's internal audit did not comply with the NBU requirements.

Determining the amount of credit risk

The estimation of the credit risk exposure by active banking transactions is carried out by selective testing of the Bank's financial assets carried out during the audit of the financial reporting.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018



We did not find any significant deviations in determining the amount of credit risk on active banking transactions by the Bank as of December 31, 2018.

Affiliates with the bank and transactions with them

The assessment of the recognition of related parties and transactions with them was carried out by analyzing the Bank's internal regulatory framework, selective assessment of the Bank's counterparties for relatedness, performed during the audit of financial reporting, selective assessment of the size of related party transactions, analysis of compliance with established standards.

We have not identified any evidence that the Bank's affiliates and transactions with them have been improperly recognized or have violated the norms for related party transactions.

Sufficiency of the Bank's capital

The Bank's capital adequacy assessment was performed by checking the Bank's compliance with the regulatory requirements established by law and the requirements of the NBU.

As of December 31, 2018, the Bank's authorized capital amounted to 200,000 th. UAH (Note 18), which corresponds to the size established by the Resolution of the NBU No.464 "On bringing the authorized capital of banks in line with the minimum fixed amount".

As of December 31, 2018, the Bank's authorized capital amounted to 288,226 th. UAH (Note 28), which corresponds to the amount established by the Instruction on the Regulation of Banks' Activities in Ukraine, approved by the NBU Resolution No. 358.

During 2018, the Bank complied with all the standards established by the Instruction on the Procedure for Regulation of Banks in Ukraine, approved by the NBU Resolution No. 368 (Notes 27, 28).

Accounting

The accounting is assessed by analyzing the Bank's internal regulatory framework, the results of the procedures performed in the financial statement audit that relate to accounting.

We have not identified any facts that would indicate that the Bank's accounting system did not comply with the requirements of the NBU and IFRS.

Restrictions on use and distribution

This report is for information and use by the management of the Bank and the National Bank of Ukraine and may not be used by any other party. When reviewing this report, the limited nature of the procedures for assessing issues [related to the activities of the Bank, the organization of the accounting system and internal control] should be taken into account. In addition, please note that the criteria for our assessment of issues related to the Bank's activities, organization of accounting and internal control system may differ from the criteria applied by the National Bank of Ukraine.

The partner of the audit task, the result of which is the report of the independent auditor, is Vitalii Havrysh.

Partner / /signature/ Vitalii Havrysh
Director of audit of financial institutions

Certified auditor

Certificate of the auditor of Series A №005607, issued by the decision of the Audit Chamber of Ukraine dated December 25, 2003 №130 Certificate of the auditor of banks №0106, issued by the decision of the Audit Chamber of Ukraine dated December 18, 2008 No. 197/2 Registration number in the Register of Auditors and Entities of Audit Activity

Kyiv city, Ukraine April 15, 2019



FINANCIAL REPORTING (BALANCE SHEET) AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018

(th. UAH)

		(*	1. 07111)	
	Remarks	2018	2017	
ASSETS				
Cash and cash equivalents	6	118 298	63 908	
Bank loans and debt	7	232 344	100 118	
Customer loans and debt	8	676 959	655 243	
Financial investments at fair value through profit/loss	9	-	-	
Financial investments at amortized cost	10	300 768	440 508	
Investment property	11	48	50	
Current income tax receivables		35	817	
Deferred tax asset	24	702	588	
Fixed assets and intangible assets	12	54 590	39 438	
Other assets	13	33 419	25 866	
Non-current assets held for sale and assets of the disposal group	14	-	3 962	
Total assets		1 417 163	1 330 498	
LIABILITIES				
Customer funds	15	1 096 620	1 048 824	
Current income tax liabilities		1 413	-	
Provisions for liabilities	16	518	-	
Other liabilities	17	8 526	6 229	
Total liabilities		1 107 077	1 055 053	
EQUITY				
Authorized capital	18	200 000	200 000	
Equity differences	18	39 012	39 012	
Provision and other funds of the bank		4 334	4 247	
Retained profits/(uncovered losses)		66 740	32 186	
Total equity		310 086	275 445	
Total liabilities and equity		1 417 163	1 330 498	

Approved for release and signed on April 15, 2019

Chairman of the Board /signature/ V.V. Chykhun

Chief Accountant /signature/ L.O. Motronenko

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018



REPORTING OF PROFIT AND LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR 2018

		(ť	h. UAH)
	Remarks	2018	2017
Interest income	20	144 768	78 733
Interest expense	20	(67 459)	(29 712)
Net interest income / (Net interest expense)	20	77 309	49 021
Fee and commission income	21	46 817	28 207
Fee and commission expense	21	(8 686)	(10 849)
Net profit / (loss) from transactions with foreign currency		7 783	5 174
Net profit / (loss) from revaluation of foreign currency		(311)	1 586
Income / (expense) arising during the initial recognition of financial assets at an interest rate that is higher or lower than the market		(106)	(2 487)
Income / (expense) arising during the initial recognition of financial liabilities at an interest rate that is higher or lower than the market		104	-
Net (increase) / decrease in Provisions to recover possible losses from active banking transactions	7,8,13	(1 149)	5 007
Net (loss) / profit from (increase) / decrease in Provisions for liabilities	16	4 440	-
Net profit / (loss) from derecognition of financial assets carried at		(444)	-
amortized cost	22	802	1064
Other operating income	22	(47 692)	1064
Employee benefit expenses		()	(29 866)
Depreciation and amortization expenses Other administrative and operating expenses	23	(9 087)	(6 331)
1 0	23	(26 070) 43 710	(34 999)
Profit / (loss) before tax	24		5 527
Income tax expense	24	(8 437)	(3 790)
Profit / (loss) from continuing activities		35 273	1 737
Profit / (loss) for the year		35 273	1737
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:			
Other comprehensive income after tax for the year		-	
Total comprehensive income for the year		35 273	1 737
Net profit / (loss) per ordinary share per year from continuing activities (UAH / share)	25	17,64	1,24

Approved for release and signed on April 15, 2019

Chairman of the Board /signature/ V.V. Chykhun

Chief Accountant /signature/ L.O. Motronenko

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018



REPORTING OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR 2018

						(th. UAH)	
	Remarks	Authorized capital	Own shares repurchased from shareholders	Equity differences and other additional capital	Provisio ns and other funds	Retained profits	Total
Balance as of December 31, 2016		120 000	(39 241)	39 241	3 168	31 528	154 696
Total comprehensive income for			-	-	-	1 737	1737
the year: profit / (loss) for the year distribution of profit in Provision and other funds			- -	- -	1 079	1 737 (1 079)	1 737
Share issue:							
nominal value		80 000	-	-	-	:	80 000
Own shares purchased from shareholders:		-	-	-		·	
purchase	18						
selling	18	-	39 241	-	-	-	39 241
Expenses for State registration of the issue	18	-	-	(299)	-	-	(299)
Balance as of December 31, 2017		200 000	-	39 012	4 247	32 186	275 445
Changes from the application of IFRS 9		-	-	-	-	(632)	(632)
Adjusted balance for January 01, 2018		200 000	-	39 012	4 247	31554	274 813
Total comprehensive income for		-	-	-	-	35 273	35273
the year: Profit / (loss) for the year Profit distribution to Provision and other funds		-	-	-	- 87	35 273 (87)	35 273
Balance as of December 31, 2018		200 000	-	39 012	4 334	66 740	310 086

Approved for release and signed on April 15, 2019

Chairman of the Board /signature/ V.V. Chykhun

Chief Accountant /signature/ L.O. Motronenko

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018



REPORTING OF CASH FLOWS FOR 2018

(ın.	UAH	

	Remarks	2018	2017
Cash from operating activities			
Interest income received		144 222	74 270
Interest expenses paid		(67 104)	(25 420)
Fee and commission income received		46 849	28 255
Fee and commission expenses paid		(8 638)	(10 599)
Result of transactions with foreign currency		7 783	5 174
Other operating income received		800	870
Payments on staff maintenance, paid		(46 492)	(28 798)
Administrative and other operating expenses, paid		(26 526)	(28 497)
Income tax, paid		(6 322)	(2 031)
Cash before changes in operating assets and liabilities		44 572	13 224
Change in operating assets and liabilities			
Net (increase) / decrease in bank loans and debt		(133 638)	679 057
Net (increase) / decrease in customer loans and debt		(14 902)	(520 457)
Net (increase) / decrease in other financial assets		(19 300)	(6 088)
Net (increase) / decrease in other assets		9 703	3 589
Net (increase) / decrease in customer accounts		47 211	3 887
Net (increase) / decrease in other financial liabilities		410	770
Net cash received / (paid) from operating activities		(65 944)	173 982
Cash from investment activities			
Securities acquisition accounted for at amortized cost		(26 706 000)	(21 209 000)
Incomes from redemption of securities accounted for at amortized cost		26 846 000	20 899 000
Acquisition of fixed assets		(12 859)	(5 507)
Incomes from sale of fixed assets		34	629
Acquisition of intangible assets		(6 530)	(4 282)
Net cash received / (paid) from investment activities		120 645	(319 160)
Cash from financial activities		120 043	(51) 100)
Emission of ordinary shares	18		80 000
Sale of own shares	18	_	39 241
Emission differences	18	_	(229)
Net cash received / (paid) from financial activities		-	119 012
Exchange differences		(311)	1586
Net (increase) / decrease in cash and cash equivalents		54 390	(24 580)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period		63 908	88 488
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period	6	118 298	63 908

Approved for release and signed on April 15, 2019

Chairman of the Board /signature/ V.V. Chykhun

Chief Accountant /signature/ L.O. Motronenko

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL REPORTING 1. INFORMATION ABOUT THE BANK

Name, location of the Bank.

Full official name: MOTOR-BANK Joint-Stock Company.

Abbreviated official name: MOTOR-BANK JSC

Location of the Bank: Ukraine, 69068, Zaporizhzhia city, Motorobudivnykiv Avenue, building 54 "B".

Date of state registration of the Bank: August 07, 2007. Date of re-registration in connection with the change of location:

December 16, 2009 (Certificate of state registration of the legal entity Series A 01 No. 027625). The sole shareholder of the Bank since May 25, 2017 is Bohuslaiev Viacheslav Oleksandrovych. Official Page on the Internet where information about the Bank is available: http://motor-bank.ua/

Form of incorporation of the Bank:

The Bank operates as Joint-Stock Company.

The name of the governing body of the Bank.

The Bank is an independent economic entity.

Characteristics of banking activity.

MOTOR-BANK JSC has been operating in the banking market of Zaporizhzhia region since 2008 (the bank's authorized capital as of the end of the day December 31, 2018 is 200 mln. UAH).

Clients of MOTOR-BANK JSC are individuals and legal entities, residents and non-residents operating in the territory of Zaporizhzhia and other regions of Ukraine, among which are leaders of the domestic economy and leading Ukrainian companies.

The priority areas of activity of MOTOR-BANK JSC in 2018 were expanding the client base and attracting corporate clients for credit services, as well as increasing the volume of lending to the population.

The types of activities that the Bank carries out and intends to carry out.

As of the end of 2018, on the basis of a banking license, MOTOR-BANK JSC is entitled to carry out and carried out the following activities (transactions):

- attracting funds (deposits) from an unlimited circle of legal entities and individuals into deposits;
- opening and maintaining current (correspondent) customer accounts;
- placement of deposits, including on current accounts, of funds on its own behalf, on its own terms and at its own risk;
- non-trading transactions with currency values;
- transactions with cash foreign currency and checks (purchase, sale, exchange, acceptance for collection), which are carried out at cash desks and points of exchange of foreign currency of banks;
- maintaining accounts of customers (residents and non-residents) in foreign currency and non-resident customers in the monetary unit of Ukraine;
 - opening correspondent accounts in authorized banks of Ukraine in foreign currency and performing transactions on them;
 - opening correspondent accounts in banks (non-residents) in foreign currency and performing transactions on them;
 - attraction and placement of foreign currency in the foreign exchange market of Ukraine;
- trade in foreign currency on the foreign exchange market of Ukraine [with the exception of transactions with cash foreign currency and checks (purchase, sale, exchange), which is carried out at cash desks and foreign exchange offices of banks and agents];
 - issue of payment documents, payment cards and/or their servicing, clearing, other forms of settlement support;

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



- storage of valuables or provision of property banking (rental) of an individual bank safe;
- provision of guarantees and sureties;
- money transaction;
- carrying out transactions on the securities market on its own behalf;
- issue of own securities;

MOTOR-BANK JSC is also entitled to carry out the following operations:

- transactions with foreign currency in cash (purchase, sale, exchange), which are carried out at foreign exchange points operating on the basis of agency agreements concluded by banks with resident legal entities;
 - maintaining correspondent accounts of banks (residents and non-residents) in foreign currency;
 - maintaining correspondent accounts of banks (non-residents) in the monetary unit of Ukraine;
- foreign exchange transactions in the foreign exchange market of Ukraine, belonging to financial services in accordance with Article 4 of the Law of Ukraine "On Financial Services and State Regulation of Financial Services Markets" and not specified in paragraphs two to seventeen of the second Regulation on the procedure for granting general licenses to banks and branches of foreign banks for currency transactions approved by the Resolution of the Board of the National Bank of Ukraine dated August 15, 2011 No. 281:
 - other transactions under the current legislation of Ukraine.

The specialization of the Bank.

In accordance with the main activities of MOTOR-BANK JSC, the Bank functions as a universal bank. Within the license granted by the NATIONAL BANK OF UKRAINE, the Bank provides a wide range of banking services to customers - entities of all forms of business: financial banking and non-banking institutions, state and private enterprises, business entities, individuals in the territory of Zaporizhzhia and other regions of Ukraine.

The strategic goal of the Bank.

The purpose of the Bank's activity is to ensure proper shareholder profit and maintain high stability of the Bank by promoting economic development and the welfare of all customers serviced by the Bank, providing quality services that meet high professional standards and ethical principles, target groups of customers:

- Corporate clients legal entities that do not belong to the category of small business, namely:
- o industrial enterprises;
- o large agricultural enterprises;
- To individuals seeking to increase their well-being and quality of life, primarily to employees of enterprises serviced by the Bank

To achieve this goal, the Bank has the following tasks:

- building a customer base;
- increase in the volume of assets/liabilities, taking into account the quality of their structure;
- maintaining an adequate regulatory capital of the Bank;
- coverage of priority segments of the banking services market of Ukraine.

The Bank achieves its objectives using the following measures:

- development of a network of branches, acquisition of the status of a national bank;
- expanding the range of loan products by introducing new and optimizing existing procedures;
- organization of integrated customer service;
- the use of modern banking technologies in working with clients.

[Page 14 of 115]



Owners of significant participation of MOTOR-BANK JSC as of December 31, 2018

	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
Ful	l name		Country of	EDRPOU code for	Direct	Indirect	
			registration/	legal entities	participation	participation, %	
			citizenship		, %		
Boh	nuslaiev	Viacheslav	Ukraine	-	100%	0%	
Ole	ksandrovy	ch					

During 2018, the Bank did not receive loans, credits, place securities in excess of 25 percent of assets, the decision to terminate or bankrupt the Bank by the General Shareholders Meeting (single shareholder decision) or the court during 2018 was not taken.

2. THE ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT IN WHICH THE BANK OPERATES

Despite the fact that Ukraine's economy is recognized as market, it continues to demonstrate some of the features that are more characteristic of a transition economy. Such features include, but are not limited to, currency that is not freely convertible outside the country, currency restrictions and control, relatively high inflation and high interest rates, a significant share of the shadow economy and a high level of corruption. The stability of the Ukrainian economy largely depends on the policies and actions of the government aimed at reforming the administrative and legal systems, as well as the economy as a whole. As a result, transactions in Ukraine are characterized by risks that are not typical for countries with developed economies.

The Ukrainian economy is affected by market fluctuations and slowdowns in economic development in the world economy, and trade wars between powerful countries. The global financial crisis has led to instability in capital markets, a significant deterioration in liquidity in the banking sector and more severe lending conditions (if any), as well as a significant depreciation of the national currency against major world currencies. Bank borrowers also felt the effects of the crisis, which in turn affected their ability to service debts and attract the necessary financing.

The tax, currency and customs legislation of Ukraine allows various interpretations and often changes. The difficulties faced by Ukrainian banks also include the need for further development of legislation on bankruptcy issues, formalized procedures for registration and use of collateral, as well as other legislative and fiscal flaws.

The intensification of crisis trends in the Ukrainian economy observed in 2015 - 2016 can only be explained to a certain extent by the consequences of Russian aggression and Russian restrictive trade measures, which caused the loss of a significant part of domestic production. The main, deep-seated factor in their strengthening is very serious systemic economic deformations that have been accumulating for a long time - practically the entire period since Ukraine profited independence - and in the end they could not but cause large-scale processes of economic degradation and, accordingly, an extreme aggravation of social contradictions. The latter not only significantly weakened the potential for confronting external threats, but also became a catalyst for their growth.

The future economic development of Ukraine depends both on external factors, primarily economic, financial support from the EU, the USA, other countries of the world, and on government actions aimed at maintaining growth and introducing the necessary changes in the tax, legal and regulatory spheres.

An analysis of the banking system of Ukraine and the main regulatory aspects indicates the presence of problems that indicate a crisis, including in the system of banking regulation and supervision. To overcome these phenomena, it is necessary to introduce a comprehensive strategy for the gradual transition to the restoration of the banking business in Ukraine with further steps to implement the recommendations of the Basel Committee.

According to the results of 2018, inflation amounted to 9.8% (in 2017 - 13.7%, in 2016 - 12.4%), which indicates a slowdown in consumer prices.

The interest rate increased from 14.5% per annum to 18.0% per annum during the reporting year, which led to an increase in the level of interest rates on loans to direct borrowers, as well as the cost of financing in national currency.

The official hryvnia to US dollar exchange rate established by the NBU as of January 01, 2019 amounted to UAH 27.688264 for USD 1 compared to UAH 28.067223 for USD 1 as of January 01, 2018. The 2018 UAH exchange rate volatility was 3.29% against 2.14% in 2017.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



3. THE BASICS OF THE PROVISION OF FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Bank prepared this financial reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and interpretations issued by the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) that are applied to the reporting periods as of December 31, 2018.

Functional reporting currency and unit of measurement: the hryvnia is the functional currency of the Bank, all forms of annual financial reporting and Remarks thereto are compiled in thousands of hryvnias.

Transactions in foreign currency in accounting and financial reporting are also reflected in hryvnias with its translation at the official rate of the National Bank of Ukraine on the date of the transaction.

4. PRINCIPLES OF ACCOUNTING POLICY

4.1. Consolidated financial reporting

The Bank does not have any subsidiaries and does not prepare consolidated financial reporting.

The Bank prepares annual consolidated financial reporting of the banking group. According to the results of the banking supervision of the Bank, the National Bank of Ukraine identified a banking group, the controller of which is Bohuslaiev Viacheslav Oleksandrovych. In accordance with the decision of the National Bank of Ukraine Committee on Supervision and Regulation of Banking Activities, Oversight of Payment Systems, dated May 19, 2017 No. 166 was recognized as a banking group with the participation of MOTOR-BANK JOINT STOCK COMPANY. The banking group includes:

- MOTOR-BANK Joint Stock Company;
- INSURANCE COMPANY MOTOR-GARANT Additional Liability Company

4.2. Financial instruments

Interest income recognition

The effective interest method

In accordance with IFRS 9, as well as IAS 39, interest income on all financial instruments measured at amortized cost and financial instruments classified as at fair value through profit or loss, are calculated using the effective interest method. Interest income on financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income in accordance with IFRS 9, as well as interest-bearing financial assets classified as available-for-sale or held-to-maturity in accordance with IAS 39 are also calculated using the effective interest method. Effective interest rate (EIR) is the rate that discounts estimated future cash flows over the expected life of a financial instrument or, where appropriate, a shorter period, up to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. The EIR (and therefore the amortized cost of the asset) is calculated based on the discount or premium received on acquisition, the rewards and expenses that are an integral part of the EIR. The Bank recognizes interest income using the rate of return, which is the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the life of the loan. Therefore, it recognizes the impact of potentially different interest rates applied at different stages and other characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments, penalty interest and fees).

If the cash flows from financial assets are revised for reasons other than credit risk, the adjustment is included in the report of financial position as a positive or negative change in the asset's carrying amount and as an increase or decrease in interest income. The value of this adjustment is subsequently amortized and recognized in profit or loss as "Interest and similar income".

Interest and similar income.

The Bank calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of financial assets other than credit and impaired financial assets.

In the case of a financial asset that becomes credit-impaired and therefore relates to Stage 3, the Bank calculates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to the net amortized cost of the financial asset. If the default on a financial asset is eliminated and it is no longer credit-impaired, the Bank reverts to the calculation of interest income on a gross basis.



In the case of purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets (POCI financial assets), the Bank calculates interest income using the effective interest rate risk - adjusted interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial asset. An effective interest rate adjustment adjusted for credit risk is a rate that, upon initial recognition, discounts estimated future cash flows (including credit losses) to the amortized cost of an asset that is an purchased or originated credit-impaired financial asset.

Interest income on all financial assets held for trading and financial assets that are compulsorily measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognized using the contractual interest rate of 'Net trading income' and 'Net profit/(losses) on financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss', respectively.

Financial instruments - initial recognition

Date of recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities, other than loans and advances to customers and clients' funds, are initially recognized at the date of the transaction, that is, the date on which the Bank becomes a party to the contract that defines the terms of the relevant instrument. These include agreements on standard terms: the purchase or sale of financial assets, the terms of which require the delivery of assets over a period of time that is usually established by regulations or traditionally used in the market. Loans and advances to customers are recognized when the funds are credited to the customer's accounts. The Bank recognizes customers' funds when these funds are transferred to the Bank's account.

Initial valuation of financial instruments

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on the contractual terms and the business model used to manage the instruments.

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value, including or excluding the cost of the transaction, except when financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at FVTPL. Trade receivables are estimated at the transaction price. If the fair value of the financial instruments on initial recognition differs from the transaction price, the Bank considers the profit or loss on the first day as described below.

First day profit or loss

If the transaction price differs from the fair value of the financial instrument on initial recognition and the fair value is based on an estimation model using only observable market data, the Bank recognizes the difference between the transaction price and the fair value in the net trading income. Where fair value is based on an estimation model in which some data are not observable, the difference between the transaction price and the fair value is carried forward and recognized in profit or loss only when such data become observable or when the instrument is derecognised.

Categories of valuation of financial assets and financial liabilities

As of January 1, 2018, the Bank classifies all its financial assets on the basis of the business model used to manage the assets and the contractual terms of the assets as valued at:

- depreciation value;
- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI);
- fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).

The Bank classifies and evaluates derivatives and trading instruments according to the FVTPL. The Bank may, at its sole discretion, classify financial instruments as FVTPL evaluated, if such classification would eliminate or significantly reduce the inconsistency of valuation and recognition approaches.

Until January 1, 2018, the Bank has classified financial assets into the following categories: loans and receivables (measured at amortized cost), assets evaluated as FVTPL, available-for-sale or held-to-maturity (measured at amortized cost).

Financial liabilities, other than loans and financial guarantees, are measured at fair value or as FVTPL, if they are held for trading and derivatives, or at the entity's discretion, and are classified at fair value.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Financial assets and financial liabilities

Bank assets, loans and advances to customers, financial investments measured at amortized cost

Until January 1, 2018, non-derivative financial assets with fixed payments not quoted in an active market were considered as bank assets and loans and advances to customers, except:

- those that the Bank intended to sell immediately or in the near future;
- those that the Bank initially classified at its sole discretion as being classified as FVTPL or available for sale;
- those for which the Bank could obtain an amount much less than the amount of its initial investment for reasons other than deterioration of the credit quality of the asset. Such assets are classified as available for sale.

As of January 1, the Bank only assess the bank's assets, loans and advances to customers and other financial investments at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within the business model, the purpose of which is to hold the financial assets to obtain the contractual cash flows;
- the contractual terms of the financial asset condition the receipt of cash flows at the specified dates, which are exclusively payments at the expense of the principal and interest on the outstanding portion of the principal.

These conditions are discussed in more detail below.

Evaluation of business model

The Bank defines the business model at the level that best reflects how the grouped financial assets are managed to achieve a specific business objective.

The Bank's business model is valued not at the level of individual instruments but at a higher level of portfolio aggregation and is based on observable factors such as:

- how the performance of the business model and the profitability of the financial assets held under that business model are evaluated and how this information is communicated to the key management personnel of the organization;
- risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the profitability of financial assets held under that business model) and, in particular, how those risks are managed; and
- how business managers are rewarded (for example, whether the reward is based on the fair value of the managed assets
 or the contractual cash flows received);
- the expected frequency, volume and timing of sales are also important aspects in assessing the Bank's business model.

The assessment of the business model is based on the scenarios, which are reasonably expected, without taking into account the so-called "worst" or "stress" scenarios. If, after initial recognition, cash flows are realized in a manner other than the Bank's expectations, the Bank does not change the classification of the remaining financial assets held under the business model, but subsequently takes that information into account when assessing newly created or recently acquired financial assets.

Cash Flow Contract Specification Test (SPPI Test)

As part of the second stage of the classification process, the Bank evaluates the contractual terms of the financial asset to determine whether the contractual cash flows for the asset are exclusively payments to the principal and interest on the outstanding portion of the principal (SPPI Test).

For the purposes of this test, "principal" is the fair value of a financial asset upon initial recognition and may change over the life of the financial asset (for example, if there is a payment on principal or amortization of a bonus/discount).

The most important elements of a loan agreement are usually the reimbursement for the time value of money and the reimbursement for the credit risk. To conduct the SPPI test, the Bank uses judgment and analyzes relevant factors, such as in which currency the financial asset is denominated and the period for which

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



the interest rate is set.

At the same time, contractual terms that are higher than those that can be neglected for risk aversion or volatility of contractual cash flows not related to the underlying credit agreement do not condition the occurrence of contractual cash flows that are solely payments for account of the principal and interest on the outstanding part of the principal. In such cases, the financial asset needs to be assessed acc to FVTPL.

Derivative instruments that are measured at fair value through profit or loss

A derivative instrument is a financial instrument or other contract that has all three of the following characteristics:

- its value changes as a result of a change in a specific interest rate, the price of a financial instrument, the price of a commodity, the exchange rate, the price or rate index, the credit rating or the credit index, or other variable (called a "base"), provided that the variable if it is non-financial variable is not specific to either party to the contract;
- it does not require an initial net investment or a relatively small initial net investment compared to other types of contracts that are expected to respond similarly to changes in market factors;
- payments will be made at some date in the future.

The Bank enters into derivative contracts with various counterparties. Derivative instruments include futures contracts, currency swaps, and forward currency contracts. Derivative instruments are carried at fair value and are recognized as assets if their fair value is positive and as liabilities when their fair value is negative. Changes in the fair value of derivatives are included in net trading income, except when hedge accounting is applied.

Built-in derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid instrument that also includes a non-derivative master contract, whereby some cash flows from the combined instrument are changed in a similar fashion to that arising in the case of a stand-alone derivative. An embedded derivative determines the change in some or all of the cash flows that would otherwise be determined by the contract, the stipulated interest rate, the price of the financial instrument, the price of the commodity, the exchange rate, the price or rate index, the credit rating or credit index, or any other variable, provided that in the case of a non-financial variable, it is not specific to either party to the contract. A derivative instrument that is tied to a financial instrument, however, under the contract may be transferred regardless of such instrument or concluded with another counterparty other than the counterparty to the financial instrument, is not an embedded derivative, but a separate financial instrument.

According to IAS 39, derivatives embedded in financial assets, liabilities and non-financial core contracts are accounted for as separate derivative instruments and measured at fair value if they match the definition of the derivative instrument, their economic characteristics and risks were not closely matched due to the economic characteristics and risks of the underlying contract and, in itself, the underlying contract was not trade-related or classified by the entity as being assessed under the FVTPL. Embedded derivatives that are separate from the primary contract are accounted for at fair value through the trading book, and changes in fair value are recognized in the profit-and-loss report.

Beginning January 1, 2018, the effective date of IFRS 9, the Bank will similarly account for derivative instruments embedded in financial liabilities and non-financial core contracts. The classification of financial assets is based on the business model and the valuation of the contractual cash flows (SPPI Test).

Financial assets or financial liabilities held for trading

The Bank classifies financial assets or financial liabilities as held for trading, if acquired or disposed of, principally for the purpose of short-term profit through trading activities or as part of a portfolio of financial instruments managed as a single group and recent practice shows that transactions with them were made in order to generate short-term profits. Financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading are measured at fair value and reported in the report of financial position. Changes in fair value are recognized in net income from trading activities. Interest and dividend income or expenses are recognized as net trading income

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



at the time specified in the contract or when the right to receive it is established.

This classification includes debt securities, equity instruments, short positions and loans to customers, which have been purchased principally for the purpose of sale or repurchase in the near future.

Debt instruments that are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (policy effective from January 1, 2018)

In accordance with IFRS 9, the Bank applies the new category and measures its fair value through other comprehensive income (IFRS) if both of the following conditions are met:

- the instrument is held within the business model, the purpose of which is achieved both by obtaining contractual cash flows and by selling financial assets;
- the contractual terms of the financial asset condition the receipt of cash flows that are purely payments at the expense of the principal and interest on the outstanding portion of the principal (ie, the SPPI test criteria are met).

Such instruments mainly consist of assets previously classified as available-for-sale financial assets in accordance with IAS 39.

Debt instruments that are measured at the level of the FVOCI are subsequently measured at fair value, and any profit or loss arising from the change in fair value is recognized in the OCI. Interest income or profit or loss on exchange rates is recognized in profit or loss in the same way as in the case of financial assets measured at amortized cost. If the Bank owns more than one investment in the same security, it is considered that their disposal will be carried out on a first-come, first-served basis. Upon derecognition, the accumulated profit or loss previously recognized in the OCI is reclassified from the OCI to net profit or loss.

Mutual instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (policy effective January 1, 2018)

Sometimes, upon initial recognition of certain investments in equity instruments, the Bank makes the decision, without the right to cancel it further, to classify them as FVOCI-rated equity instruments if they meet the definition of a unit instrument in accordance with IAS 32 "Financial Instruments: Presentation" and not for the trade. The decision on such classification is made for each instrument separately.

Profits and losses on such equity instruments are never reclassified to profit or loss. Dividends are recognized in profit or loss as other operating income if the right to receive dividends is established, except where the Bank benefits from such proceeds as a reimbursement of part of the original cost of such instrument. In this case, the profit is recognized in the OCI. Mutual instruments that are rated for FVOCI are not subject to impairment.

Debt instruments and other borrowings issued

Subsequent to initial recognition, debt instruments and other borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost. The amortized cost is calculated taking into account all discounts or premium on the issue of funds and transaction costs, which are an integral part of the EIR. An integral financial instrument that contains both debt and equity components is divided into the issue date

The Bank has issued financial instruments that are convertible into equity instruments, early repayment and call options. When establishing the accounting for such non-derivative instruments, the Bank first determines whether the instrument is an integral part and classifies the components of such an instrument separately as financial liabilities, financial assets or equity instruments in accordance with IAS 32. The classification of the debt and equity components of the convertible instrument is not reviewed due to changes in the likelihood that the right to convert will be exercised, even when it may seem that the exercise of that right has become cost effective for some instrument owners.

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

This category of valuation includes non-trading financial assets and financial liabilities that, upon initial recognition, have been classified as such at the discretion of management or required to be measured at fair value in accordance with IFRS 9. When management's initial recognition may, at its sole discretion, classify the instrument as an FVTPL assessed only if

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



one of the following criteria is met. The decision on such classification is made for each instrument separately:

- this eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistency of approaches that would otherwise result from the use of different bases for valuation of assets or liabilities or the recognition of related profit and losses; or
- liabilities (and until January 1, 2018 and assets under IAS 39) are part of a group of financial liabilities (or financial assets, or both under IAS 39), the management of which the results are measured at fair value in accordance with a documented risk management or investment strategy; or
- liabilities (and until January 1, 2018 and IAS 39 assets) contain one or more embedded derivatives, except when they do not cause a significant change in cash flows compared to those otherwise would be required under the contract, or apparently based on or without minimal analysis, upon initial consideration of a similar instrument that the branch of the embedded derivative(s) is prohibited.

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at FVTPL are accounted for in the reporting of financial position at fair value. Changes in fair value are recognized in profit or loss, except for changes in the fair value of financial liabilities classified at the Bank's discretion as measured by the FVTPL, which are due to changes in the Bank's own credit risk. Such changes in fair value are recognized as an "own credit risk provision" in other comprehensive income and are not reclassified to net profit or loss. Interest paid or received on instruments classified at the Bank's discretion as FVTPL is recorded as interest expense or interest income in accordance with the EIR using all discounts/premium and related transaction costs that are an integral part of the instrument. Interest received on assets that are compulsorily assessed by the FVTPL shall be taken into account using the contractual interest rate. Dividends received from investments in equity instruments that are measured by the FVTPL are recognized in the income reporting as other operating income when the right to receive them is established.

Financial guarantees, letters of credit and unused part of the liabilities to provide loans

The Bank issues financial guarantees, letters of credit and liabilities to provide loans.

Financial guarantees are initially recognized in the financial reporting (under the "Provisions under the liability") at fair value, in the amount of the premium received. Upon initial recognition, the Bank assesses its liability for each guarantee to the largest of the initially recognized amount less accumulated depreciation recognized in the income reporting and, in accordance with IAS 39, the best estimate of the cost required to settle a financial liability arising from a guarantee, or - in accordance with IFRS 9 - an estimated provision for expected credit losses (ECL).

Premium received is recognized in profit or loss as 'Fee and commission income' on a straight-line basis over the life of the guarantee.

Unused loan liabilities and letters of credit are contractual liabilities under which the Bank is obliged to provide a loan to the customer on the terms and conditions agreed in advance. As with financial guarantee contracts, IAS 39 has created a valuation obligation for these instruments if they have been burdensome, but since January 1, 2018, such liabilities have been subject to the ECL valuation requirements.

The contractual nominal value of financial guarantees, letters of credit and unused loan liabilities, if their terms and conditions provide for a loan on market terms, is not reflected in the reporting of financial position.

The Bank sometimes issues liabilities to provide loans at below-market interest rates. Such liabilities are subsequently measured at the largest of the amount of the valuation allowance under ECL and the initially recognized amount less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognized in accordance with the principles described in the First day profit or loss note.

Reclassification of financial assets and financial liabilities

As of January 1, 2018, the Bank does not reclassify financial assets after initial recognition, except in exceptional cases when the Bank acquires, disposes of, or discontinues operations. Financial liabilities are never reclassified. In 2017, the Bank did not reclassify its financial assets.

Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Derecognition due to a material modification of the terms of the instrument

The Bank derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, if the terms of the contract are revised in such a way that it becomes a new loan and the difference is recognized as profit or loss from derecognition before the impairment loss is recognized. On initial recognition, loans are classified in Stage 1 for the purpose of assessing the ECL, except when the loan created is considered a POCI financial asset.

In assessing whether to derecognize a customer loan, the Bank considers, inter alia, the following factors:

- change of credit currency;
- adding a share component;
- change of counterparty;
- does the modification make the instrument no longer meet the SPPI test criteria.

If the modification does not result in a significant change in cash flows, the modification does not result in derecognition. Based on changes in cash flows discounted on the original EIR, the Bank recognizes the profit or loss on the modification before recognizing any impairment loss.

Derecognition not related to a significant modification

Financial assets

The Bank derecognizes a financial asset (or, where appropriate, part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) when the rights to receive cash flows from that financial asset that are contractually expired. The Bank also derecognises a financial asset if it has transferred that financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Bank transferred a financial asset only if:

- transferred the rights stipulated by the contract to receive cash flows from this financial asset; or
- retained the rights to receive cash flows from a financial asset stipulated in the contract, but assumed the obligation to repay those cash flows without significant delay to a third party under the "transit" agreement.

Transit arrangements are agreements under which the Bank retains the rights to receive cash flows from a financial asset (the "original asset") under the agreement but assumes the obligation under the contract to pay those cash flows to one or more other entities ("final recipients") and all three of the following conditions are fulfilled:

- The Bank is not obligated to pay any amounts to the final recipients unless it receives equivalent amounts on the initial
 asset, except for short-term funds with full right to repay the amount plus interest accrued at market rates;
- The Bank may not sell or transfer the original asset as collateral other than to the final recipients as collateral;
- The Bank is obliged to transfer all cash flows collected to them in the interests of final recipients without significant delay. In addition, the Bank shall not have the right to reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in cash or cash equivalents, including interest earned on such investment, within the period from the date the cash flows are collected to the date of necessary transfer to the final recipients.

A transfer of financial assets is eligible for derecognition if:

- The Bank has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or
- The Bank has not transferred or retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control
 of the asset.

The Bank considers that it has transferred control of the asset if and only if the receiving party has a practical opportunity to sell the asset transferred to it to a fully independent third party and can exercise that opportunity unilaterally without the need to impose additional restrictions on such transfer.

If the Bank has not transferred and retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset but retained control of

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



the transferred asset, the Bank continues to recognize the financial asset in its continuing involvement. In this case, the Bank also recognizes an asset-related liability. The transferred asset and the related liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations retained by the Bank.

Subsequent participation, which takes the form of a guarantee for the transferred asset, is measured at the lower of the following two values: the initial carrying amount of the asset or the maximum amount of compensation the Bank may be required to pay.

If further participation takes the form of an issued or acquired option (or both) of the transferred asset, then the amount of further participation is estimated at the amount that the Bank may be required to pay in the event of a repurchase. If a put option is issued for an asset that is measured at fair value, the amount of further involvement of the entity is limited to the lesser of the following two values: the fair value of the asset transferred and the exercise price of that option.

Financial liabilities

The Bank derecognises a financial liability when the contractual obligation is fulfilled, canceled or terminated after the expiry of the term. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another with the same creditor but with substantially different terms, or if the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, then such replacement or modification shall be considered as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of the new liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the original financial liability and the amount of consideration paid is recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets (policy effective from January 01, 2018)

Review of principles for estimating expected credit losses

The application of IFRS 9 radically reverses the Bank's accounting for impairment losses on loans by introducing an ECL model instead of the IAS 39. As of January 1, 2018, the Bank recognizes a provision for ECL for all loans and other debt financial instruments not assessed under the FVTPL, as well as loan commitments and financial guarantee agreements, collectively referred to as "financial instruments" in this section. Under IFRS 9, as for equity instruments of impairment requirement, they do not apply.

The ECL provision is estimated at the amount of credit losses that are expected to arise over the life of the asset (expected credit losses over the full term) if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition, otherwise the impairment provision will be estimated in an amount equal to the 12-month credit loss expectation.

12-month ECLs are part of an ECL for the whole term, representing ECL arising from defaults on financial instruments that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

Full-term and 12-month ECLs are calculated either on an individual or group basis, depending on the nature of the underlying portfolio of financial instruments.

The Bank has established an assessment policy at the end of each reporting period as to whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on a financial instrument since initial recognition by taking into account changes in the risk of default over the life of the financial instrument.

Based on the process described above, the Bank groups its loans as follows:

- Stage 1: Upon initial recognition of the loan, the Bank recognizes a provision for impairment in the amount of 12-month ECL. Stage 1 also includes loans and other lines of credit that have been mitigated to such an extent that they have been transferred from Stage 2.
- Step 2: If the credit risk of the loan has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Bank recognizes a provision for impairment in the amount equal to the lifetime value of the ECL. Stage 2 also includes loans and other credit lines that have been reduced to such an extent that they have been transferred from Stage 3.
- Step 3: Loans that are impaired (as described in Note 12.3.3.1). The Bank recognizes a provision for impairment in the amount equal to ECL for the whole period.
- POCI financial assets: Purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets are assets that were subject to
 credit impairment at the time of initial recognition. Upon initial recognition of POCI financial assets, financial assets
 are carried at fair value and subsequently recognized as interest income on a credit-adjusted EIR. The ECL provision is
 recognized or derecognised only to the extent that the amount of the expected credit loss has changed.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



If the Bank does not have reasonable expectations about the reimbursement of the financial asset in whole or in part, the gross carrying amount of that financial asset should be reduced. Such a decrease is regarded as a (partial) derecognition of a financial asset.

Calculation of expected credit losses

The Bank calculates an ECL based on four probability-weighted scenarios to estimate the expected underperformance of the cash discounted using the EIR or its approximate value. Failure to receive funds is the difference between the cash flows that the entity owns under the contract, and the cash flows the entity expects to receive.

The ECL calculation mechanics are described below, and the main elements are as follows:

- *Probability of default (PD)* The probability of default (PD) is a calculated estimate of the probability of default over a given period of time. A default may only occur at a certain point in time for the period under consideration, if the asset is not derecognised and is still part of the portfolio.
- Exposure At Default (EAD) The Exposure At Default (EAD) is a calculated estimate of a default value at any future
 date, taking into account expected changes in that amount after the reporting date, including the payment of the
 principal and interest provided for in the contract or otherwise, repayment of loans and interest accrued as a result of
 late payment.
- Loss Given Default (LGD) The Loss Given Default (LGD) is a calculated estimate of losses that occur in the event of a default at a particular point in time. LGDs are calculated as the difference between the contractual cash flows and those cash flows that the lender expects to receive, including as a result of collateral. This figure is usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD.

In assessing ECL, the Bank considers four scenarios: baseline, optimistic, moderately pessimistic and extremely pessimistic. PD, EAD and LGD are set for each of them. Where appropriate, the multiple scenario assessment also takes into account the manner in which the defaulted loans are expected to be repaid, including the likelihood that credit quality will improve, as well as the cost of collateral and the amount that may result from the sale of the asset.

Impairment losses and reimbursements are accounted for and presented separately from profit or losses on modifications, which are recognized as an adjustment to the gross carrying amount of the financial assets.

The principles for assessing ECL are described below:

- Stage 1: 12-month ECLs are part of an ECL for the whole term, representing ECL arising from defaults on financial instruments that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. The Bank calculates 12-month ECLs based on expectations of default within 12 months after the reporting date. This 12-month default probability is applied to the EAD and multiplied by the expected LGD and then discounted using the approximate initial EIR value. Such calculations are made for each of the four scenarios mentioned above.
- Step 2: If the credit risk of the loan has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Bank recognizes a provision for impairment in the amount equal to the lifetime value of the ECL. The calculation principles are similar to those described above, including the ability to use multiple scenarios, except that PD and LGD are calculated over the life of the instrument. The expected amounts of the underfunding are discounted using the approximate initial EIR.
- Step 3: Loans that are impaired, the Bank recognizes a provision for impairment in the amount equal to ECL for the whole period. The calculation method is similar to the method used for Stage 2 assets, and the PD is set at 100%.
- POCI financial assets: Purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets are assets that were subject to
 credit impairment at the time of initial recognition. In the case of such assets, the Bank recognizes as accumulated loss
 provisions only the accumulated since the initial recognition of the change in the ECL for the whole term on the basis
 of four probability-weighted scenarios discounted using credit risk-adjusted EIR.
- Obligation to provide loans and letters of credit. In assessing the ECL for the entire term of the unused

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



portion of the loan obligation, the Bank considers the portion of the liability that is expected to be used over the expected term. Subsequently, ECL is calculated in the amount of the present value of the expected cash receipts in the event of a loan commitment based on four probability-weighted scenarios. The expected amount of non-receipt of funds is discounted using the approximate value of the expected ECL on the loan.

In the case of credit cards and revolving lending mechanisms that contain both a loan component and a component of the unused portion of the loan obligation, the ECLs are calculated and presented together with the loan. In the case of commitments to provide loans and letters of credit, ECLs are recognized under the item "Valuation liabilities".

Financial guarantee agreements. The Bank's liability under each guarantee is measured at the highest of the amount initially recognized, net of accumulated depreciation recognized in the income statement, and the amount of the valuation provision under ECL. For these purposes, the Bank estimates ECL based on the present value of expected payments that will reimburse the instrument holder for the credit losses it incurs. Non-receipt of funds is discounted using the risk-adjusted interest rate of the instrument. The calculations are carried out using four probability-weighted scenarios. ECLs under financial guarantee agreements are recognized under the item "Valuation liabilities".

Debt instruments that are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

ECL debt instruments are not impaired by the carrying amount of those financial assets in the statement of financial position, which continue to be measured at fair value. Instead, an amount equal to the estimated provision for expected losses that would have been created in measuring the asset at fair value is recognized in the OCI as the accumulated amount of impairment with the recognition of the corresponding amounts in the income statement. The accumulated amount of losses recognized in the OCI is reclassified to net profit or loss on derecognition of the asset.

Acquired or impaired financial assets

In the case of POCI financial assets, the Bank recognizes as accumulated provisions for losses only accumulated since the initial recognition of changes in the ECL for the whole period.

Credit cards and other revolving lending mechanisms

The Bank offers its customers, corporate and retail clients, various overdrafts and credit cards that the Bank may withdraw and/or for which it may reduce its notice limits in just one day. The Bank does not limit its exposure to credit risk exposure by the contractual deadline for submitting a notice, and instead calculates an ECL over a period that reflects the Bank's expectations of customer behavior, the likelihood of default, and future credit risk mitigation measures that may entail a reduction or closing of limits

Regular assessment of whether there is a significant increase in credit risk with respect to revolving credit facilities similar to the assessment is made with respect to other credit products. It is based on changes in the client's internal credit risk, but more emphasis is placed on qualitative factors, such as changes in the use of credit.

The rate used to discount ECL on credit cards is based on the average effective interest rate that will be applied during the risk-averse period. This estimate takes into account the fact that many loans are paid in full on a monthly basis and, accordingly, no interest is accrued on them.

The ECL calculation, including an estimate of the expected credit risk exposure period and the discount rate, is carried out on an individual basis on corporate loans and on a group basis on retail loans. Group valuation is carried out separately for portfolios of financial instruments with similar credit risk characteristics.

Forecast information

In its models of ECL determination, the Bank uses a wide range of forecast information as output economic data, for example:

- GDP growth;
- unemployment rate;
- Central Bank base rates;



Housing price indices.

The outputs and models used in the calculation of ECL do not always reflect all the characteristics of the market at the date of submission of the financial reporting. To reflect this, they sometimes develop qualitative adjustments or overlays as temporary adjustments, if such differences are significant.

Security assessment

To mitigate credit risk on financial assets, the Bank seeks to use collateral where possible. Collateral takes various forms, such as cash, securities, letters of credit/guarantees, real estate, accounts receivable, inventories, other non-financial assets and credit enhancement mechanisms, such as netting agreements. The Bank's accounting policies for collateral received under IFRS 9 are the same as those under IAS 39. The collateral is not shown in the reporting of financial position of the Bank unless it has been charged. However, the fair value of the security is taken into account when determining the ECL. As a rule, it is valued at least at the time of the contract and is revalued on a quarterly basis.

Whenever possible, the Bank uses active market data to estimate the financial assets held as collateral. Other financial assets that do not have an easily identifiable market value are measured using models. Non-financial collateral, such as real estate, is estimated on the basis of data provided by third parties, such as appraisers, or on the basis of a home price index.

Exercise of security

The Bank's accounting policies under IFRS 9 have not changed in comparison with those applied under IAS 39. Accounting policies are to determine whether recoverable assets can be used for internal transactions or their better sell. Assets identified as useful for internal use are translated into the relevant asset category and are measured at the lower of cost of the asset withdrawn or the carrying amount of the initial asset secured by the pledge. Assets that are subject to a decision to sell are classified as held for sale and measured at fair value (in the case of financial assets) or at fair value less costs to sell (in the case of non-financial assets) at the date of collection in accordance with Bank's policies. In the ordinary course of business, the Bank does not physically dispose of real estate or other assets within the retail portfolio, but rather engages external agents to recover its outstanding debt. Any surplus funds are returned to customers/borrowers.

Write-offs

The Bank's accounting policies under IFRS 9 have not changed in comparison with those used in accordance with IAS 39. Financial assets are written off, either in whole or in part, only when the Bank no longer expects them to recover their value. If the amount to be written off is greater than the amount of the accumulated impairment loss, the difference is initially taken into account as an increase in the valuation Provision, which is then applied to the gross carrying amount. Any further recoveries are for credit losses.

Restructured and modified loans

The Bank may sometimes concede or revise the original terms of the loan agreements in response to the borrower's financial distress, instead of withdrawing or otherwise collecting the collateral. The Bank considers the loan restructured if such concessions or modifications are made as a result of the borrower's existing or anticipated financial difficulties and which the Bank would not have agreed to in the case of the borrower's financial capacity. Indicators of financial distress include coverages or significant concerns expressed by the credit risk department. The restructuring of the loan may imply an extension of the contractual terms of payment and the agreement of new credit conditions. After revision of the terms of the contracts, impairment losses are estimated on the original EIR, that is, the EIR calculated before the modification of the terms of the contract. The Bank's policy provides for ongoing monitoring of restructured loans to analyze the likelihood of future payments. Decisions to terminate recognition and reclassification between Stage 2 and Stage 3 are made on a case-by-case basis. If such procedures result in an event of loan impairment, it will be disclosed and managed as a depreciated restructured asset of Stage 3 until the debt has been paid or written off.

Beginning January 1, 2018, when loan terms are revised or modified but no derecognition occurs, the Bank shall also reassess whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition.

The Bank is also considering whether to classify the assets in Stage 3. Since the instrument has been classified



as restructured, it shall remain so for a minimum of 12 months of probation. In order for a loan to be reclassified from the restructured loans category, the client must comply with all of the following criteria:

- payments on all loans must be made in a timely manner;
- the probation period has ended since the restructured asset was not considered problematic;
- regular payments of more than minor amounts of principal or interest were made during at least half of the probation period;
- the client does not have contracts overdue for more than 30 days.

4.3. Cash and cash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents are assets that can be converted to cash on demand and have a low risk of change in value. Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, balances on a correspondent account with the National Bank of Ukraine that are not restricted in use, and overnight deposits with other banks, except for guarantee deposits on plastic card transactions. Balances on correspondent accounts with other banks for 2018 and 2017 are disclosed in Note 7: Bank loans and debt. Cash and cash equivalents are accounted for at an initial and amortized cost.

Required provision in the National Bank of Ukraine. Mandatory provision cash balances with the National Bank of Ukraine are carried at initial cost and represent interest-bearing obligatory Provision deposits that cannot be used to finance the Bank's day-to-day operations and are therefore not considered to be components of cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the cash flow report.

4.4. Investment property

The recognition criteria for investment property are the likelihood that the Bank will receive future economic benefits associated with investment property and the ability to reliably estimate the value of investment property.

The Bank separates investment property from owner-occupied property (fixed assets), if:

- the share held for rent or for capital appreciation and the share held for use in the Bank's core business may be sold separately;
- if such shares cannot be sold individually, property is investment property, if only insignificant, not more than 10%, its share is held for use in the main activity of the Bank.

The initial assessment of investment property is carried out at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent assessment is carried at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment loss.

Equipment, which is an integral part of the building, is accounted for separately.

Depreciation is charged using the straight-line method over the life of the asset.

The Bank shall transfer the property object to the category of investment property and from the category of investment property to other only in case of changing the way of its functional use, which is confirmed by the following events:

- a) the beginning of occupation by the owner of the property in the case of transfer from investment property occupied by the owner;
- b) the termination of occupation by the owner of the property in case of transfer from the property occupied by the owner to investment property.

Due to the fact that the Bank applies the method of valuation at initial cost, the transfer of investment property to the category of owner-occupied real estate and vice versa does not affect its carrying value. The transfer is carried at the carrying amount of the transferred property and the value of these objects does not change.

Impairment and revaluation of the investment property, measured at cost (cost), is recognized by the Bank in a manner similar to the recognition of impairment of property, plant and equipment.

In 2018, the Bank did not recognize losses from impairment of investment property.



4.5. Fixed assets

Fixed assets and other non-current assets are measured at initial cost, which is defined as the actual cost in the amount of the fair value of other assets paid (transferred), spent on the acquisition (creation) of property, plant and equipment.

Recognition criteria: It is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Bank and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The initial valuation of the assets of all groups of fixed assets is carried out at cost, including: purchase price (including import duties, non-refundable taxes);

any costs directly related to the delivery of the asset to the location and bringing it to the condition necessary for operation; the estimated cost of dismantling, moving the object and rebuilding the territory the Bank incurs.

Further evaluation of fixed assets is as follows:

for fixed assets belonging to the class (group) "buildings, facilities and transfer units" - at revalued amount (which is the fair value) less any further accumulated depreciation and further accumulated impairment losses; for all other fixed assets, at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment loss.

Depreciation on all groups fixed assets is calculated using the straight-line method over the life of the asset at the following rates:

	Useful life, years
Buildings, premises and other buildings	25
Mini-PABX	10
Phones, computers, reading or printing equipment, computer network equipment, uninterruptible power supplies	2
Household equipment and gear, advertising constructions	4
Furniture, cash register and equipment, home appliances	5
Vehicles	5
Boxes (storage) for cash	20
Improvement of leased property	for the term of the lease agreement

Depreciation of non-current tangible assets is carried out in the first month of using the asset at a rate of 100 percent of its value. The land has an indefinite useful life and is therefore not depreciated.

Depreciation is reviewed annually. The results of its revision are taken into account as a revised accounting estimate. Amortization of current and future periods is subject to adjustment.

Depreciation methods for fixed assets have not changed in 2018 and 2017.

The useful life is calculated based on the expected useful life of the asset, the expected physical and moral wear, technical and commercial wear, and legal and other similar restrictions on the use of the asset. The useful life is reviewed annually.

The revaluation of fixed assets is carried out on the basis of a decision of the Management Board of the Bank. In 2018 and 2017, no revaluation of fixed assets was carried out.

In order to determine the impairment loss, the carrying amount of fixed assets is reviewed regularly to determine whether the carrying amount of the asset may exceed its carrying amount.



If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the expected value of the consideration, it is reduced to the cost of the consideration. The impairment of fixed assets in 2018 and 2017 did not occur.

4.6. Intangible assets

Intangible assets - non-monetary assets that have no physical substance and are identifiable, i.e. can be separated from the Bank or arise as a result of contractual or other legal rights (whether or not they can be separated). Intangible assets are recognized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Bank and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Recognition criteria: Intangible assets are recognized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Bank and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

At the time of initial recognition, intangible assets of all classes are valued at cost. The following assessment is carried out at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation of intangible assets is calculated using the straight-line method over the life of the asset. The useful life of intangible assets is set in accordance with the terms of licenses specified in the license agreements.

The useful life and the amortization method are reviewed annually. The useful life is determined by each asset and depends on the type of intangible assets.

The revaluation of intangible assets is based on the decision of the Bank's Management Board. Intangible assets were not revalued in 2018 and 2017.

In order to determine the impairment loss, the carrying amount of intangible assets is reviewed on a regular basis to determine whether the carrying amount may exceed the carrying amount of the consideration. If the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the expected value of the consideration, it is reduced to the cost of the consideration.

In 2017 and 2018, depreciation rates and the useful lives of intangible assets remained unchanged.

4.7. Operating lease under which the Bank acts as lessor and/or lessee.

Operating lease is a business transaction of the Bank that involves the transfer to the lessee of a fixed asset acquired or made by the lessor on terms other than those provided for in the financial leasing.

When the Bank acts as an operating lease, the lease payments are recognized as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term. When the Bank is the lessor, operating lease income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the life of the relevant lease.

The costs of the Bank as a lessee for the improvement of an operating lease (modernization, modification, completion, refurbishment, etc.) that led to an increase in the future economic benefits that were initially expected from its use were recorded in the accounting as capital investment in the creation (construction) of other tangible fixed assets. Expenses on the maintenance of non-current assets leased out are reflected in the article "Administrative and other operating expenses" of the Reporting of Profit and Loss and other Comprehensive Income (Reporting of Financial Results).

In 2018 and 2017, the Bank received operating leases, including non-residential premises for the Bank's branches and ATMs. In 2018, the Bank entered into operating lease agreements as a lessor.

4.8. Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups

The Bank classifies non-current assets as held for sale if the carrying amount of such assets is recovered through a transaction of sale rather than current use.

In 2018, in the balance sheet 3408, the Bank recorded the value of the property for which a decision was made to sell.



Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if the following conditions are met at the date of the decision to recognize their held for sale assets:

- there is a sales plan approved by the Bank's Management Board;
- the state of the assets in which they are located allows for an immediate sale and there is a high degree of probability of their sale within one year from the date of classification:
- active search of buyers is carried out to fulfill the sales plan;
- active marketing program is underway to sell assets at a price comparable to the current market price.

The Bank continues to classify non-current assets as held for sale if no sale has been made during the year due to events or circumstances beyond which the Bank cannot control, and if there is sufficient evidence that the Bank continues to implement the plan for the sale of the non-current asset.

If, on the date of the decision to recognize non-current assets as held for sale, the above conditions are not fulfilled but are fulfilled within three months after the asset is recognized, the Bank has the right to classify them as held for sale.

Prior to initial classification of assets as held for sale, the Bank assesses the carrying amount of the assets, ie revises them for impairment.

Non-current assets held by the Bank for sale are measured and recorded in accounting at the least of two estimates: book value or fair value less costs to sell.

Depreciation on non-current assets held for sale is not charged.

The Bank recognizes an impairment loss in the event of a decrease in the fair value of non-current assets less costs to sell.

In the case of increase in the fair value of non-current assets less costs to sell, the Bank recognizes income, but in an amount that does not exceed previously accumulated impairment losses.

If the Bank did not recognize the impairment of assets and the recovery of their usefulness in the assessment of assets held for sale, the Bank recognizes income or expenses at the date of derecognition.

Non-current assets that do not meet the Bank's recognition conditions are transferred to another category, depending on their intentions for their continued use.

Non-current assets that are no longer classified as held for sale shall be recorded by the Bank at the lower of two estimates from the date of the decision not to sell:

- at carrying amount, which was determined before the date of recognition as assets held for sale. The carrying amount is
 adjusted for depreciation, impairment losses that would have been recognized had the assets not been classified as held
 for sale;
- the amount of expected compensation at the date of the decision to refuse the sale.

The Bank adjusts the carrying amount based on the accumulated depreciation, impairment loss and the recognition of such adjustment in the income reporting.

In 2018, the Bank carried out:

- transfer of non-current assets held for sale to current assets (stocks);
- transfer of non-current assets held for sale to fixed assets.

The disposal of non-current assets held for sale did not occur as a result of the sale.

In 2018, the Bank did not incur losses from impairment of non-current assets held for sale.

4.9. Provisions for liabilities

Liabilities provisions are recognized when the Bank has a current legal or constructive obligation arising from past events and it is probable that the use of resources embodying certain economic benefits will be required to repay this liability, and the size of such liability can be estimated reliably.

[Page 30 of 115]



4.10. Income tax

The Bank's income tax expense is calculated as the sum of current tax expense (current income tax), calculated on the basis of taxable income under tax rules, and deferred tax expense/income (deferred income tax). Deferred income tax arises from the recognition of deferred tax assets and/or deferred tax liabilities.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences that are taxable, except when those differences arise from the initial recognition of the asset or liability. A deferred tax asset is recognized for all temporary differences that are deductible to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available aprofit which the temporary difference that can be applied is deducted, except when the deferred tax asset arises from the original asset or commitment. A sufficient taxable profit is probable when the deferred tax asset can be credited aprofitt the deferred tax liability that belongs to the same tax authority and will be restored within the same period as the asset or in the period in which the loss arising from the asset may be attributed to the preceding or subsequent period. Where there is insufficient deferred tax liability to account for the deferred tax asset, the asset is carried to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available in the future.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period of realization of the respective assets or redemption.

Temporary differences are expected to be realized in the next reporting periods, depending on the maturity date or the maturity of the assets and liabilities involved.

Deferred tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are offset and reported on a net basis in the reporting of financial position (balance sheet) because the Bank has a legally enforceable right to deduct current tax assets from income taxes through current tax liabilities.

The tax code of Ukraine, as of December 2, 2010 N2755-VI and other normative legal acts of the legislation of Ukraine, which during the reporting period were changed by making appropriate changes, were in force for determining the income tax.

The calculation of current and deferred income tax was based on the 18% tax rate.

Income tax information is provided in Note 24 Income Tax Expense.

4.11. Authorized capital and issue income

The authorized capital of the Bank - paid in cash by the participants of the Bank's value of shares, shares of the Bank in the amount specified by the Articles of association. The Bank's equity is the residual interest of the Bank's shareholders in the assets, net of all its liabilities. The Bank adheres to the concept of maintaining financial capital. The bank retains equity invested by the owner. Formation and increase of the authorized capital can be carried out solely through cash contributions. The authorized capital of the Bank is divided into ordinary registered shares. The Bank's equity includes authorized capital, issue differences, general Provisions and other funds, results of previous years, results of revaluation. Issue income is the excess of the amount of funds received from the initial issue or sale of treasury shares (other corporate rights) over their par value or the excess of par value of the shares (other corporate rights) over their redemption value.

The increase (decrease) in the authorized capital of the Bank is carried out in accordance with the procedure established by the National Securities and Stock Market Commission. In accordance with the Law of Ukraine "On Banks and Banking", "On Joint-Stock Companies" and the Bank's Articles of Association, the decision on the issue of shares is made by the General Meeting of Shareholders of the Bank.

Equity instruments are recognized at fair value through profit or loss.

The Bank may decide, without the right to cancel it further, to recognize the fair value of non-trading equity instruments in other comprehensive income. Upon derecognition of equity instruments carried at fair value through recognition of other comprehensive income, cumulative changes in fair value are not transferred from other comprehensive income to profit or loss, but can only be attributed to another item of capital.



During 2018, the Bank did not conduct redemption transactions for shareholders of its own shares.

4.12. Recognition of income and expenses

Income is an increase in economic benefits during the accounting period in the form of an inflow or increase in the usefulness of assets or in the form of a liability, resulting in an increase in equity, except for an increase in the contributions of participants.

Expenses are a decrease in economic benefits during the accounting period in the form of disposal or amortization of assets or in the form of liabilities, resulting in a decrease in equity, except for a decrease in payments to participants.

Income is recognized in profit or loss when there is an increase in future economic benefit associated with an increase in an asset or a decrease in liabilities and it can be measured reliably.

Expenses are recognized in the income reporting when there is a decrease in future economic benefit associated with a decrease in assets or an increase in liabilities that can be measured reliably. This actually means that the recognition of expenses occurs at the same time as the recognition of an increase in liabilities or a decrease in assets (for example, accruals to employees or depreciation of equipment).

Expenses are recognized in the income reporting on the basis of a direct relationship between the expenses incurred and the income earned on the specific items. This process involves the simultaneous or combined recognition of income and expenses that arise directly and together as a result of the same transactions or other events.

The income and expenses recognized by the Bank are grouped by their nature by the relevant items of the Reporting of Profit and Loss and other Comprehensive Income.

The Bank determines the composition of income and expenses based on its own professional judgment about the nature of the business transactions performed and the general approaches to the nature of the income and expenses and their recognition provided for by IFRS.

The income is recognized by the Bank on an accrual basis and is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The Bank receives income in the form of:

- interest (loans, deposits, securities, etc.) recognized using the effective interest method;
- fees for opening and maintaining accounts of individuals and legal entities, including correspondent banks;
- Bank Guarantee Fees, third party surety, which provide for the fulfillment of liabilities in cash; collection of funds, promissory notes, payment and settlement documents and cash services to individuals and legal entities; providing individuals and legal entities with special rooms or safes in them for storing documents and valuables. Income for services rendered is recognized in those accounting periods in which services are provided;
- operating lease income recognized by the Bank on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

4.13. Foreign currency revaluation

The functional currency is the hryvnia. All transactions in foreign currency are recorded by the Bank after initial recognition in the functional currency, applying to the amount in foreign currency the official exchange rate of the National Bank of Ukraine at the date of the transaction. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items are recalculated at the exchange rate, with exchange differences recognized in profit or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost are recalculated at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value are recalculated at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined.

Profit or losses arising from the revaluation of a foreign currency are included in the article "Outcome from a foreign currency revaluation" of the Reporting of Profit and Loss and other Comprehensive Income (Reporting of Financial Results).



Hryvnia against foreign currencies, which reflects the assets and liabilities in the financial reporting, effective as of December 31 of the respective years:

	December 31, 2018	December 31, 2017
100 USD	2 768.8264 UAH	2 806.7223 UAH
100 EUR	3 171.4138 UAH	3 349.5424 UAH
10 RUB	3.9827 UAH	4.8703 UAH
100 GBP	3 513.1366 UAH	3 773.3670 UAH
100 CHF	2 824.8096 UAH	2 861.8783 UAH
100 PLN	737.0581 UAH	801.1726 UAH

4.14. Offsetting assets and liabilities items

The offsetting of financial assets and liabilities, with subsequent inclusion in the reporting of financial position (balance sheet) only of their net amount, can be exercised only if there is a legally determined right to offset the recognized amounts, when it is intended to make a calculation based on the net amount or simultaneously realize the asset and pay off liabilities.

During 2018 and 2017, the Bank did not offset assets and liabilities.

4.15. Employee benefits and related deductions

The Bank paid the following payments to employees during 2017 and 2018:

- basic salary remuneration for work performed in accordance with the established salary/tariff rates of the Bank's employees;
- extra salary remuneration for work above established standards, for work success and resourcefulness and for special
 working conditions. It includes surcharges, allowances, guarantees and indemnities provided by applicable law;
 bonuses related to the performance of production tasks and functions;
- other incentive and compensatory payments in the form of remuneration for the year's work, bonuses for special systems and regulations, compensation and other monetary and material payments that are not provided for by the acts of the current legislation, or which are carried out in excess of the norms specified by the said acts;
- other non-payroll payments.

All taxes, fees and other mandatory payments are charged, deducted and transferred with each payment of salaries and other charges within the time limits and in accordance with the requirements of the legislation of Ukraine.

Salaries not deposited within ten business days are deposited.

4.16. Information by operating segments

The Bank uses the following procedure to identify reporting segments:

- identifies operating segments based on the Bank's management reporting system;
- determines whether the identified segments meet all of the grouping criteria set out in IFRS 8 "Operating Segments";
- determine whether the operating segments meet the quantitative thresholds defined in IFRS 8 "Operating Segments";
- information about operating segments that do not meet the quantitative thresholds is combined with information about other operating segments that do not meet the quantitative thresholds, if the operating segments have similar economic characteristics and a common majority of grouping criteria;
- additional operating reporting segments are identified (even if they do not meet the criteria of grouping) if the total
 external income reported in the operating segment reporting is less than 75% of the Bank's income;



• the remaining segments are grouped into the "all other segments" category.

Segments of activity are reported separately by the bank if most of its income is generated from banking activities outside the segment and at the same time its performance met one of the following criteria:

- segment income is 10% or more of total income (including intra-segment banking) of all Bank segments;
- the financial result (profit or loss) of a segment is not less than 10% of the greater of the two absolute values the total profit or loss for all segments of the Bank;
- segment assets account for 10% or more of the Bank's total assets.

In view of the internal organizational structure and internal reporting system, the Bank has identified the following operating segments: services to corporate clients, services to individuals, interbank operations, other segments and operations.

Corporate clients include legal entities and natural persons - entrepreneurs, including: industrial enterprises, agricultural enterprises, non-bank financial institutions (insurance companies), trade and services. This segment also includes transactions with securities, including securities of the National Bank of Ukraine.

Individuals include: individuals - employees of the Bank and employees of enterprises that are corporate clients of the Bank, other individuals. This operating segment also includes currency purchasing/selling transactions, payment card transactions.

Interbank transactions include: demand funds at other banks, funds demanded by other banks, operations to raise funds in the interbank market, operations to place funds in the interbank market, SWOP operations.

Other transactions include demand deposits with the National Bank of Ukraine.

Operating segment income and expense represent all income and expense that is incurred during the reporting period and is directly attributable to the segment.

Income and expense attribution to the relevant units, followed by attribution to the relevant segments is made using management accounting data. Similarly, assets and liabilities are classified as operating segments.

Segment assets include those assets used by a segment in its business that can be directly attributed to that segment or reasonably allocated to that segment. Segment assets do not include income tax assets.

Segment liabilities include those liabilities that arose from the segment's activities that can be directly attributed to that segment or reasonably allocated to that segment.

As of the end of 2018, the Bank did not calculate pricing between segment operations.

The Bank operates in one geographical segment in the territory of Ukraine and therefore the geographical segment report is not submitted.

Pricing principles for cross-segment transactions: Pricing for cross-segment transactions is not carried out.

Basis for the breakdown of income and expenses by segment: according to the plan of accounts, according to the financial reporting for balances and turnovers on analytical accounts.

Information about the Bank's reporting segments is reflected in Note 26 Operating Segments.

4.17. Related party transactions

The Bank carries out transactions with related parties in accordance with the banking license and written permission to carry out operations, provided by the National Bank of Ukraine, subject to the restrictions set by the current legislation of Ukraine, regulatory acts of the National Bank of Ukraine, International Accounting Standard 24 (IAS 24) and the Bank's internal regulations. For this purpose, the Bank has a number of internal regulatory documents, namely: Regulation on the determination of related parties of MOTOR-BANK JSC, approved by the Bank's Board, according to which the affiliation of the Bank's counterparties to the circle of related parties is conducted, the Regulation on operations with persons related to MOTOR-BANK JSC, which regulates the procedure for implementation, control and supervision of transactions with related parties.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



The Regulations have been developed in accordance with the Laws of Ukraine "On Banks and Banking in Ukraine" (hereinafter-the Law on Banks), "On Financial Services and State Regulation of Financial Services Markets", Regulation on the determination of bank-related entities, approved by the resolution of the Board of the National Bank of Ukraine dated 12.05.2015 No. 315 (hereinafter - Regulation No.315) of the Bank's Articles of Association, taking into account the requirements of International Accounting Standard 24 (IAS 24).

Entities associated with the Bank are legal entities or individuals defined by the Law and Regulation No. 315, in accordance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard 24 (IAS 24).

Bank-related entities database - a defined list of entities who are clients of the Bank and who are related to the Bank in relation to the Bank

The Bank determines the list of entities related to the Bank, which is approved by the Board of the Bank, in accordance with the requirements of Article 52 of the Law on Banks, Regulation No.315.

The Bank makes changes to the list of entities related to the Bank on the basis of changes in information about an entity identified with the Bank, the identification of new entities related to the Bank, etc.

The Bank shall ensure that appropriate information systems are in place to identify active transactions with related entities, maintain a list of related entities of the Bank, determine the volume of transactions for each related entity, and the total volume of such transactions for the purpose of monitoring them.

4.18. Changes in accounting policies, accounting estimates, correcting material errors and reporting them in the financial reporting.

The Bank first adopted IFRS 9 and IFRS 15. The nature and impact of the changes resulting from the application of these financial reporting standards are described below.

In 2018, some other amendments to standards and interpretations that did not affect the Bank's financial reporting were also applied for the first time. The Bank did not apply early standards, clarifications or amendments that were issued but have not yet entered into force.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 replaces IAS 39 and is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018.

The Bank did not transfer comparative information for 2017 for financial instruments that are within the scope of IFRS 9. Therefore, the comparative information for 2017 is presented in accordance with IAS 39 and is not comparable to the information presented for 2018. Differences arising from the adoption of IFRS 9 have been recognized directly in retained earnings as of January 1, 2018 and are disclosed in the Tables below.

Change of classification and evaluation principles

In accordance with IFRS 9, for the purpose of classifying and defining the valuation category, all financial assets, with the exception of equity instruments and derivatives, should be valued on the basis of the business model used by the Bank to manage the financial assets, combined with the characteristics of the instrument associated with the cash flows provided for in the contract

The financial asset valuation categories provided for in IAS 39 (measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) available for sale, held to maturity and measured at fair value) have been replaced by the following categories:

- debt instruments that are measured at amortized cost;
- debt instruments that are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI);
- financial assets that are measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).

The accounting for financial liabilities has remained virtually the same as in accordance with IAS 39, except for the accounting for profit and losses arising from the entity's own credit risk for liabilities classified by the Bank as assessed acc.to FVTPL. Such changes are reported in the OCI and subsequently are not reclassified to net profit or loss.

Change in the valuation principles of impairment

Adoption of IFRS 9 radically reverses the accounting for impairment losses on loans, resulting in the replacement of the IAS 39 impairment loss model over the estimated expected credit loss (ECL) model. IFRS 9 requires that the Bank establishes a provision for ECL for all loans and



other debt financial assets that are not assessed under the FVTPL, as well as liabilities to provide loans and financial guarantee contracts. Such a provision for impairment is based on the value of the ECL associated with the probability of default over the next 12 months, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If a financial asset meets the definition of a purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets (POCI financial assets), then the impairment Provision is based on a change in an ECL throughout the life of the asset. The quantitative effect of IFRS 9 as of January 1, 2018 is presented in the Tables below.

IFRS 7R

To reflect the differences between IFRS 9 and IAS 39, IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures have been amended and the Bank has adopted this standard together with IFRS 9 since January 1, 2018. The changes relate to transition disclosures as described in Note 4.18, and detailed quantitative and qualitative information regarding the determination of ECLs, such as the assumptions used and the output given in the Table below.

Changes in accounting policies arising from the implementation of IFRS 9 apply retrospectively, except as follows:

- the Bank uses the ability not to restate comparative information for prior periods due to changes in classification and rating (including impairment); changes in the carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities arising from the application of IFRS 9, recognized by adjusting the earnings balance of retained earnings as of January 1, 2018;
- the following estimates were made on the basis of the facts and circumstances existing at the date of first application:
- defining the business model of a financial asset.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Effect of IFRS 9 application.

Approval of changes to the articles of the reporting of financial position under IAS 39 and IFRS 9 as of January 1, 2018:

			(th. UAH)		
Item name	Carrying value in accordance with IAS 39 as at December 31, 2017	Reclas- sification	Revaluation of expected credit losses	Carrying value in accordance with IFRS 9 as of January 1, 2018	
ASSETS					
Cash and cash equivalents	63 908	-	-	63 908	
Bank loans and debt	100 118	-		98 470	
Customer loans and debt	655 243	-		661 637	
Financial investments at fair value through profit/loss	=	-	-	-	
From category: "Securities in the Bank's Portfolio before Maturity"	440 508	$(440\ 508)$	-	-	
In the category: "Financial investments at amortized cost"		440 508	-	440 508	
Investment property	50	-	-	50	
Receivables in respect of current income tax	817	-	-	817	
Deferred tax asset	588	-	-	588	
Fixed assets and intangible assets	39 438	-	-	39 438	
Other assets	25 866	-	(417)	25 449	
including other financial assets	11 664	-	(417)	11 247	
Non-current assets held for sale and assets of the disposal group	3 962	-	-	3 962	
Total assets	1 330 498	-	4 329	1 334 827	
LIABILITIES					
Customer funds	1 048 824	-	-	1 048 824	
Current income tax liabilities	-	-	-	-	
Provisions for liabilities	=	-	4 961	4 961	
Other liabilities	6 229	=	=	6 229	
Total liabilities	1 055 053	-	4 961	1 060 014	
EQUITY					
Authorized capital	200 000	-	-	200 000	
Equity differences	39 012	-	-	39 012	
Provision and other funds of the bank	4 247	=	-	4 247	
Retained profits (uncovered losses)	32 186	-	(632)	31 554	
Total equity	275 445		(632)	274 813	
Total liabilities and equity	1 330 498		4 329	1 334 827	

The reclassification of assets from the category "Securities in the Bank's Portfolio before Maturity" into the category "Financial investments at amortized cost" is not due to changes in accounting models, but is the result of the adoption of IFRS 9.

As of January 1, 2018, the Bank's portfolio of held-to-maturity instruments did not contain any debt instruments that did not meet the SPPI test criteria. Therefore, the Bank has classified all such instruments as debt instruments, which are measured at amortized cost.

The following table provides an overview of the beginning of the period of the cumulative amount of loan impairment provisions measured in accordance with IAS 39 and the estimated loan liabilities and financial guarantee contracts evaluated in accordance with IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, with the value of ECL provisions calculated in accordance with IFRS 9.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



The reconciliation of a change in the provision for impairment of financial assets under IAS 39 and a provision in IAS 37 to a provision for expected credit losses under IFRS 9:

			(th	ı. UAH)
Item of financial position report	Carrying value in accordance with IAS 39 as at December 31, 2017	Reclas- sification	Revaluation of expected credit losses	Carrying value in accordance with IFRS 9 as of January 1, 2018
ASSETS				
Bank loans and debt	110	-	1 648	1 758
Customer loans and debt	24 323	=	(6 394)	17 929
Other assets	82	-	417	499
including other financial assets	82		417	499
Total assets	24 515	-	(4 329)	20 186
LIABILITIES				
Provisions for liabilities (Provisions for liabilities of loan and financial guarantees)	-	-	4 961	4 961
Total:	24 515	-	632	25 147

Changes in the structure of provisions are caused by the transition to a model of 'expected' credit loss approaches to assessing credit losses under IFRS 9, and are not the result of a change in risk for individual counterparties.

Impact on retained earnings and equity from the transition to IFRS 9

(th. UAH)

Retained earnings	
As of December 31, 2017 under IAS 39	32 186
Recognition of the provision for expected credit losses under IFRS 9	4 329
Provisions for liabilities under IFRS 9	(4 961)
As of January 1, 2018 under IFRS 9	31 554
Total impact on equity since the transition to IFRS 9	(632)

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 replaces IAS 11 Construction Contracts, IAS 18 Revenue and Related Interpretations and, with some exceptions, applies to all items of income arising from contracts with customers. To account for revenue arising from contracts with customers, IFRS 15 provides for a five-step model that requires revenue to be recognized in the amount of consideration that the Bank expects to receive in exchange for the transfer of goods or services to the customer.

IFRS 15 requires the Bank to make judgments and take into account all relevant facts and circumstances when applying each stage of a model to a customer contract. The standard also contains requirements for accounting for additional contract costs and costs directly related to the performance of the contract. In addition, the standard requires a large amount of information to be disclosed.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



The Bank has implemented IFRS 15 using the full retrospective application method. Information on the impact of the transition to the standard on current period data has not been disclosed since the standard provides for an optional simplification of a practical nature. The Bank did not apply any other practical simplifications available.

The changes did not affect the Bank's financial position or financial results.

IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Payment

The explanation clarifies that the date of the transaction for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to be used in the initial recognition of an asset, expense or income (or part of it) in the event of derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising from the act or prepayment is the date on which the Bank first recognizes a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability that arose from the payment or prepayment.

In the case of several transactions of making or receiving prepayment, the Bank shall determine the date of the transaction for each payment or prepayment. This interpretation does not affect the Bank's financial reporting.

Amendments to IAS 40 - Transfer of Investment Property from Category to Category

The amendments clarify when the Bank is required to transfer property, including property under construction or development, into or out of investment property. The amendments state that a change in the nature of use occurs when the real estate object begins or ceases to meet the definition of investment property and there is evidence of a change in the nature of its use. Changes in management's intentions to use a property do not in themselves indicate a change in the nature of its use. These amendments do not affect the Bank's financial reporting.

Amendments to IFRS 2 - Classification and Measurement of Share-Based Payment Transactions

The IFRS Board has issued amendments to IFRS 2 Share-based Payment, which address three main aspects: the impact on the valuation of share-based payment transactions with cash-flow conditions; classification of share-based payment transactions that provide for the possibility of settling on a net basis for liabilities from withholding tax, accounting for changes in the terms of the share-based payment transaction, which should result in the transaction being classified as a unit trust transaction and not as a cash settlement transaction. When applying amendments for the first time, the Bank does not have to restate information for prior periods, but retrospective application is permitted provided that the amendments are applied to all three aspects and other criteria are met. These amendments do not affect the Bank's financial reporting.

Amendments to IFRS 4 - Application of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments together with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts

These amendments eliminate the problems arising from the application of the new standard in financial instruments, IFRS 9, prior to the adoption of IFRS 17 "Insurance Contracts", which replaces IFRS 4. The amendments provide for two options for organizations that issue insurance contracts: temporary exemption from IFRS 9 and the method of imposition. These amendments are not applicable to the Bank.

Amendments to IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

These amendments clarify that the decision to evaluate the fair value of investments for profit or loss should be made separately for each investment.

The amendments clarify that an entity specializing in venture investments or another similar entity may decide to evaluate an investment in associates and joint ventures at fair value through profit or loss, separately for each such investment upon initial recognition. If an entity that is not itself an investment company has a stake in an associate or joint venture that is an investment entity, then when applying the equity method, that entity may decide to retain the fair value measurement applied by its associate or joint venture, an investment entity, to its own interests in the subsidiaries. Such decision shall be taken individually for each associate or joint venture which is an investment entity, at a later date than: (a) the date of initial recognition of the associate or joint venture which is an investment entity; and (c) the date on which the associate or joint venture, which is an investment entity, first becomes a parent. These amendments do not affect the Bank's financial reporting.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Amendments to IFRS 1 "First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards"

These amendments exclude a number of short-term exemptions for first-time adopters.

The short-term exemptions provided for in paragraphs E3-E7 of IFRS 1 have been excluded because they have fulfilled their purpose. These amendments do not affect the Bank's financial reporting.

4.19. Significant accounting judgments and estimates, their impact on the recognition of assets and liabilities

The preparation of the Bank's financial reporting requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of income, expenses, assets and liabilities that are reported in the financial reporting, as well as the disclosure of relevant information and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about such assumptions and estimates can lead to results that require material adjustments to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities that will be affected in the future. In the process of applying the Bank's accounting policies, management has made such judgments and assumptions about the future and other major sources of uncertainty at the reporting date that present a significant risk that the carrying amount of assets and liabilities will be materially adjusted in the next financial year.

Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments may change as a result of events beyond the control of the Bank, which are reflected in the assumptions, if or when they occur. The items that have the most significant impact on the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial reporting and for which management has used significant judgments and/or estimates are considered below, taking into account the judgments/estimates adopted.

Management makes its judgments and makes professional judgments on an ongoing basis. Such estimates and judgments of management are based on information available to management at the date of preparation of the financial reporting. Accordingly, actual results may differ from such estimates and assumptions. In addition to judgments involving accounting estimates, the Bank's management also uses professional judgment to apply accounting policies. The professional judgments that have the most significant effect on the amounts reported in the financial reporting and the estimates that could result in significant adjustments to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities during the next financial year include:

Impairment losses on financial assets

The Bank's accounting policies under IFRS 9 have not changed in comparison with those used in accordance with IAS 39. Financial assets are written off, either in whole or in part, only when the Bank no longer expects them to recover their value. If the amount to be written off is greater than the amount of the accumulated impairment loss, the difference is initially taken into account as an increase in the valuation reserve, which is then applied to the gross carrying amount. Any further recoveries are for credit losses.

The assessment of impairment losses in accordance with IFRS 9 and in accordance with IAS 39 for all categories of financial assets requires the use of judgment, in particular, in determining impairment losses and assessing a significant increase in credit risk, it is necessary to estimate the magnitude and timing of future cash flows and the cost of collateral.

The ECL calculations of the Bank are the result of complex models that include a number of basic assumptions about the choice of input variables and their interdependencies. The elements of the ECL calculation models that are considered judgments and estimates are as follows:

- the criteria used by the Bank to assess whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk, whereby a provision for impairment of financial assets should be valued at an amount equal to the full-value ECL and a qualitative assessment;
- pooling of financial assets when the ECLs are measured on a group basis;
- development of models for calculating ECL, including different formulas and selection of input data;
- macroeconomic data, such as the level of devaluation, as well as their impact on PD, EAD and LGD;
- selection of forecast macroeconomic scenarios and weighing them, taking into account the probability to obtain economic baseline data for the models of the ECL estimation.

The Bank's policy provides for regular review of models, taking into account actual losses and adjusting them when necessary.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



The valuation of impairment losses requires the use of significant professional judgment. The Bank reviews its loans regularly to assess whether they are impaired. The Bank assesses impairment losses to maintain provisions at a level that management believes would be sufficient to cover the expected losses on the Bank's loan portfolio. The calculation of provisions for losses is based on the likelihood of an asset being written off and the expected loss on such an item. These estimates are made using statistical techniques based on historical experience. The results obtained are adjusted based on the professional judgment of management.

The Bank uses the management's professional judgment to estimate the amount of the expected impairment loss in cases where the borrower is experiencing financial difficulties and there are little available sources of historical information related to similar borrowers. Similarly, the Bank assesses changes in future cash flows based on past performance, past customer behavior available to monitor information indicating adverse changes in the solvency of borrowers within the group, and the nationwide or local economic situation that is associated with default on the assets within the group. Management uses estimates based on historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics and objective evidence of impairment that are similar to a group of similar loans. The Bank's management uses professional judgment to adjust observable credit group information to reflect current circumstances that are not reflected in historical data.

The amounts of provisions for impairment of financial assets in the financial reporting have been determined on the basis of existing economic and political conditions, taking into account the forecast data on changes in the economic and political situation in Ukraine.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all temporary differences that relate to tax expense, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which these temporary differences that are attributable to tax expense can be realized. The estimation of probability is based on management's forecasts for future taxable profit and is supplemented by subjective judgments of the Bank's management. Based on estimates made in 2018 and taking into account plans for future development, the Bank recognized deferred tax assets to the extent that there is expected to be sufficient tax revenue in future periods.

Continuity of activity

These financial reporting have been prepared on the assumption that the Bank is able to continue its activity on an ongoing basis for the foreseeable future.

Tax legislation.

Due to the existence of provisions in the Ukrainian economic, including tax, legislation that allow more than one interpretation, as well as due to practices that have developed in a generally volatile economic environment through arbitrary interpretation by the tax authorities of various aspects of economic activity, the Bank may be forced to recognize additional tax liabilities, penalties and charges if the tax authorities question certain interpretations based on the judgment of the Bank's management. Tax records remain open for review by tax authorities for three years.

Fair value of real property

Property occupied by the Bank is subject to regular revaluation. Such revaluation is based on the results of the valuation, an independent valuation company that used professional judgment and valuation during the valuation to determine the analogues of the buildings, the useful life of the assets and the rates of capitalization of income.

Fair value of mortgage property.

To mitigate credit risk on financial assets, the Bank seeks to use collateral where possible. Collateral takes many forms, such as cash, securities, letters of credit/guarantees, immovable property, accounts receivable, inventories, movable property and more. The Bank's accounting policies for collateral received under IFRS 9 are the same as those under IAS 39. Collateral, except when it is recovered, is not recorded in the reporting of financial position of the Bank. However, the fair value of the security is taken into account when determining the ECL. As a rule, it is valued at least at the time of the contract and is revalued periodically. However, some



types of collateral, such as cash or securities that are subject to collateral, are evaluated on a daily basis.

Whenever possible, the Bank uses active market data to estimate the financial assets held as collateral. Other financial assets that do not have an easily identifiable market value are measured using models. Non-financial collateral, such as real property, is estimated on the basis of data provided by valuation entities.

In determining the value of mortgaged property, the appraised value was used, which was based on the professional opinion of the valuation specialists. Estimating the fair value of collateral requires the formation of judgments and assumptions about the comparability of property and other factors. Based on the foregoing, the loan impairment provision may be affected by the use of the appraised value of the mortgaged property. In establishing provisions for loan impairment losses, the Bank calculated the present value of the estimated future cash flows from the secured loan that may result from the debtor's foreclosure taking into account the liquidity of the pledge and less the costs of maintaining and selling the collateral, regardless of the probability of the foreclosure. The types of collateral taken into account for calculating future cash flows on the loan are determined by the Bank, taking into account the requirements of the International Convergence of Capital Measurement and Capital Standards (Basel II).

Initial recognition of related party transactions.

In the normal course of business, the Bank conducts transactions with related parties. IAS 39 requires accounting for financial instruments at initial recognition at fair value. In the absence of an active market for such transactions, professional judgment is used to determine whether such transactions were carried out at market or non-market prices and rates. The basis for such judgments is the pricing of such financial instruments and their transactions, including an analysis of the effective rate and the parameters of the transactions.

5. STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND CLARIFICATIONS THAT HAVE BEEN ISSUED BUT HAVE NOT YET ENTERED INTO FORCE

The following are new standards, amendments and interpretations that have been issued but have not yet entered into force on the date of the Bank's financial reporting. The Bank intends to apply these standards, amendments and interpretations, as appropriate, from the effective date.

IFRS 16 Lease

IFRS 16 was issued in January 2016 and replaces IAS 17 Lease, IFRIC 4 Determination of the Lease Arrangement, SIC 15 Operating Leases – Incentives and Interpretation of SIC 27 Evaluating the Substance of Transactions in the Legal Form of a Lease. IFRS 16 establishes the principles for recognizing, measuring, presenting and disclosing leases and requires that lessees report all leases using a single accounting model in the balance sheet, similar to the accounting framework provided for in IAS 17 for financial leases. The standard provides for two exemptions for lessees - for the lease of low-value assets (such as personal computers) and short-term leases (i.e. leases with a maximum term of 12 months). At the lease commencement date, the lessee will recognize the lease payment liability (that is, the lease liability) as well as the asset that represents the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term (that is, the right to use asset). Lessees will be required to recognize interest expense on the lease liability separately from the cost of amortizing the asset in the form of a right of use.

Lessees will also need to reassess their lease liability in the event of an event occurring (for example, changing leases, changing future rental payments as a result of an index change, or rates used to determine such payments). In most cases, the lessee will consider the revaluation of the lease liability as an adjustment to the asset in the form of a right of use.

The accounting for a lessor in accordance with IFRS 16 is virtually unchanged from the current IAS 17 requirements. Landlords will continue to classify leases using the same classification principles as in IAS 17, highlighting at the same time two types of lease: operating and financial.

IFRS 16, effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019, requires lessors and lessees to disclose more information than IFRS 17.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



The Bank does not expect that this standard will affect its financial reporting.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

In May 2017, the IFRS Board issued IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts, a new comprehensive financial reporting standard for insurance contracts that addresses the recognition and measurement, presentation and disclosure issues. When IFRS 17 becomes effective, it will replace IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts, which was issued in 2005. IFRS 17 applies to all types of insurance contracts (that is, non-life and non-life insurance, direct insurance and reinsurance), regardless of the type of entity that issues them, as well as certain guarantees and financial instruments with discretionary terms. There are a few exceptions to the scope. The primary purpose of IFRS 17 is to provide a model of accounting for insurance contracts that is more effective and consistent for insurers. Unlike the requirements of IFRS 4, which are largely based on previous local accounting policies, IFRS 17 provides a comprehensive model of accounting for insurance contracts, covering all relevant accounting aspects. Underlying IFRS 17 is a general model supplemented by the following:

- Some modifications to direct participation insurance contracts (variable remuneration method).
- Simplified approach (premium-based approach) mainly for short-term contracts.

IFRS 17 becomes effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2021, and comparative information is required. Advance application is permitted provided that the entity also applies IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 on or before the first application of IFRS 17. This standard is not applicable to the Bank.

IFRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

The Interpretation addresses the accounting for income taxes in the context of uncertainty surrounding tax interpretations that affect the application of IAS 12. The interpretation does not apply to taxes or fees that are outside the scope of IAS 12, but also does not contain specific requirements regarding interest and penalties related to uncertain tax treatment. In particular, the clarification addresses the following issues:

- does the organization treat the indefinite tax treatment separately;
- assumptions the organization makes regarding tax audits by tax authorities;
- how an organization determines taxable profit (tax loss), tax base, unused tax losses, unused tax benefits, and tax rates;
- how the organization views changes in facts and circumstances.

An organization must decide whether to treat each indefinite tax treatment individually or in conjunction with one or more other indefinite tax interpretations. An approach must be used to more accurately predict the outcome of the uncertainty solution. The Interpretation is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Some easing is allowed during the transition. The Bank applies the clarification from the date of its entry into force.

The Bank does not expect these disclosures to affect its financial reporting.

Amendments to IFRS 9 Prepayment features with negative compensation

Under IFRS 9, a debt instrument can be measured at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, provided that the contractual cash flows are "solely payments to the principal and interest on the outstanding portion of the principal" (SPPI criterion) and the instrument is held within the relevant business model to enable such classification. Amendments to IFRS 9 clarify that a financial asset meets the SPPI criterion, regardless of what event or circumstance results in the early termination of the contract, and regardless of which party pays or receives reasonable compensation for the early termination of the contract.

These amendments shall apply retrospectively and shall enter into force for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. The Bank does not expect that these amendments will affect its financial reporting.

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 - Sales or contributions of assets between an investor and its associate/joint venture

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



The amendments address inconsistencies between IFRS 10 and IAS 28 in accounting for the loss of control of a subsidiary that is sold to or affiliated with an associate or joint venture. The amendments clarify that the profit or loss arising from the sale or contribution of an entity's business as defined in IFRS 3 is recognized in full in an agreement between the investor and its associate or joint venture. However, the profit or loss arising from the sale or contribution of non-business assets is recognized only to the extent of the participating interests of investors in the associate or joint venture, other than the entity. The IFRS Board postponed the effective date of these amendments indefinitely, but the organization applying these amendments early should apply them promisingly. The Bank does not expect that these amendments will affect its financial reporting.

Amendments to IAS 19 regarding plan amendments, curtailments, and settlements

Amendments to IAS 19 consider the accounting for when plan amendments, curtailments, and settlements occur during the reporting period. The amendments clarify that if plan amendments, curtailments, and settlements occur during the reporting period, the entity shall:

- determine the cost of current period services for the remainder of plan amendments, curtailments, and settlements, based on the actuarial assumptions used to reassess the net defined benefit liability (asset) of the defined benefit plan, program offerings and program assets after the event;
- determine the net amount of the interest for the remainder of plan amendments, curtailments, and settlements, using: a net defined benefit liability (asset) reflecting program benefits and assets programs after this event; and the discount rate used to reassess this net liability of the defined benefit program.

The amendments also clarify that an entity must first determine past service cost or profit or loss on repayment of liabilities, without taking into account the impact of the asset ceiling. This amount is recognized in profit or loss. The entity must then determine the impact of the asset limit after the program has been amended, reduced or the program is fully repaid. Changes in this effect, except for the amounts included in the net interest, are recognized in other comprehensive income.

These amendments apply to plan amendments, curtailments, and settlements that occurred on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Application is allowed. The Bank does not expect that these amendments will affect its financial reporting.

Amendments to IAS 28 - Long-term interests in Associates and Joint Ventures

The amendments clarify that an entity applies IFRS 9 to long-term interests in an associate or joint venture that do not apply the unit method but which, in essence, form part of the net interest in the associate or joint venture (long-term interests). This clarification is important because it implies that such long-term interests are subject to the IFRS 9 model.

The amendments also clarify that when IFRS 9 applies, the entity does not take into account the losses incurred by the associate or joint venture or the impairment loss on net interests recognized as adjustments to the net interests in the associate or joint venture arising from the application of IFRS 28 Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures.

These amendments apply retrospectively and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019 or after that date. Early application is allowed. As the Bank does not have such long-term interests in an associate or joint venture, these amendments will not affect its financial reporting.

IFRS Annual Improvements, 2015-2017 (Issued in December 2017)

These improvements include the following amendments:

IFRS 3 Business Combinations



The amendments clarify that if an entity obtains control of a business that is a joint operation, it must apply the step-by-step business combination requirements, including the revaluation of previously available shares in the assets and liabilities of the joint venture at fair value. In doing so, the acquirer must reassess all previously available share of participation in joint operations.

An entity shall apply the amendments to a business combination that is on or after the first annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Early application is allowed. The Bank does not expect that these amendments will affect its financial reporting.

IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

A party that is a party to joint operations but does not have joint control may obtain joint control of joint operations, the business of which is a business, as that term is defined in IFRS 3. The amendments clarify that in such cases, the previously existing interests in the joint operation will not be overestimated.

An entity shall apply those amendments to agreements in which it receives joint control for a date that is the same or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period, beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Early application is allowed. The Bank does not expect that these amendments will affect its financial reporting.

IAS 12 Income Tax

The amendments clarify that the tax consequences of dividends are more related to past transactions or events that generated profit for distribution than to distributions between owners. Accordingly, the Bank should recognize the tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income or equity, depending on where the Bank initially recognized past transactions or events.

The Bank is required to apply these amendments to annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Early application is permitted. The first time these amendments are applied, the Bank should apply them to the tax consequences of dividends recognized on or after the earliest comparative period. Due to the fact that the Bank's current policy complies with the amendments, the Bank does not expect that these amendments will affect its financial reporting.

IAS 23 Borrowing Costs

The amendments clarify that the Bank should account for loans obtained specifically for the acquisition of a qualifying asset as part of general purpose loans when substantially all the work required for the asset preparation for its intended purpose or sale has been completed.

An entity shall apply the amendment to borrowing costs incurred at the beginning of the annual reporting period in which the entity first applies the amendment or after that date. An entity shall apply these changes to annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Application prior to this date is allowed. As the Bank's current policies are in compliance with the amendments, the Bank does not expect that the amendments will affect its financial reporting.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Lin e	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Cash money	78 146	44 357
2	Money in the National Bank of Ukraine (with exception of required reserves)	40 152	19 551
3	Deposits and overnight credits in banks:	-	-
3.1	of Ukraine	-	-
3.2	of other countries	-	-
4	Total cash and cash equivalents	118 298	63 908

Data on cash and cash equivalents are indicated in the "Report of financial position" in line 1.

As of 2018 and 2017, remaining balance of the Bank's funds held in correspondent accounts with other banks are indicated in Note 7, line 2.

7. BANK LOANS AND DEBT

Table 7.1. Bank loans and debt

Lin e	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Loans granted to other banks:	-	-
1.1	Short-time loans	-	-
1.2	Long-term loans	-	-
2	Correspondent accounts in banks:	233 441	100 228
2.1	of Ukraine	229 262	99 777
2.2	of other countries	4 179	451
3.2	Loan loss and bank debt provision	(1 097)	(110)
4	Total Bank loans and debt exclusive of provisions	232 344	100 118

Data on bank loans and debt are indicated in Report of Financial Position in the line No. 2.

As of 2018 and 2017, remaining balances of the Bank's funds which was held in correspondent accounts with other banks, were set in counterparty banks, which were not bust or liquidated, in which temporary administration were not brought into and which were not located in the offshore territory.

All the other remaining balances of the Bank, which were set on correspondent accounts in banks of other countries, now are set in counterparty banks, risk of which was estimated with an allowance for risk of the country of counterparty bank.

In the line No. 3 "Loan loss and bank debt provision" are showed provisions for correspondent accounts depending on the risk of the country of rating of counterparty banks grated by authorized rating agency.

Table below shows the credit quality in view of ECL as of year-end 2018.

[Page 46 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 7.2. Analysis of credit quality of bank loans and debt as of 2018

Line	Item name	Stage 1 / Basket 1	Stage 2 / Basket 2	Stage 3 / Basket 3	Acquired or originated impaired assets	(th. UAH) Total
1	Bank loans and debt, which are recorded at amortized cost:	233 441	-	-	-	233 441
1.1	Minimal credit risk	233 441	-	-	-	233 441
1.2	Low credit risk	-	-	-	-	-
1.3	Average credit risk	-	-	-	-	-
1.4	High credit risk	-	-	-	-	
1.5	Legacy loans	-	-	-	-	-
2	Total gross carrying amount of Bank loans and debt, which are recorded at amortized cost	233 441	-	-	-	233 441
3	Loan loss and bank debt provision, which are recorded at amortized cost	(1 097)	-	-	-	(1 097)
4	Total Bank loans and debt, which are recorded at amortized cost exclusive of provisions	232 344	-	-	-	232 344

Below is given an analysis of other banks' credit quality debt as of December 31, 2017

Table 7.3. Analysis of other banks' credit quality debts as of December 31, 2017

Line	Item name	Loans	Corresponden t accounts in banks	(th. UAH) Total
1	Undue and impaired:	-	100 228	100 228
1.1	in 20 largest banks	-	99 764	99 764
1.2	in other banks of Ukraine	-	13	13
1.3	in banks of other countries	-	451	451
2	Impaired funds estimated on personal basis	-	-	-
3	Funds from other banks before provision	_	100 228	100 228

5 Total funds from other banks exclusive of provision

100 118

100 118 [Page 47 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 7.4. Analysis of credit quality of bank loans and debt according to the IFRS 9 as of January 01, 2018

Line	Item name	Stage 1 / Basket 1	Stage 2 / Basket 2	Stage 3 / Basket 3	Impairmen t assets acquired or created	(th. UAH) Total
1	Bank loans and debt, which are recorded at amortized cost:	100 228	-	-	-	100 228
1.1	Minimal credit risk	100 228	-	-	-	100 228
1.2	Low credit risk	-	-	-	-	-
1.3	Average credit risk	-	-	-	-	-
1.4	High credit risk	-	-	-	-	-
1.5	Legacy loans	-	-	-	-	-
2	Total gross carrying amount of Bank loans and debt, which are recorded at amortized cost	100 228	-	-	-	100 228
3	Loan loss and bank debt provision, which are recorded at amortized cost	(1 758)	-	-	-	(1 758)
4	Total Bank loans and debt, which are recorded at amortized cost exclusive of provisions	98 470	-	-	-	98 470

Table below shows ECL expenses for bank loans and debt as of 2018 recognized as part of profit or loss and losses from the impairing as of 2017 recognized as part of profit or loss according to the IAS 39.

Table 7.5. Analysis of changes of loan loss and bank debt provision

Line	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Impairment provision for loans as of beginning of the period	110	5 425
2	Increasing / (reduction) of impairment provision for loans over a period*	(662)	(5 028)
3	Changes caused by the application of IFRS 9	1 648	-
4	Effect of conversion in a currency of reporting	1	(287)
5	Impairment provision for loans as of end of the period	1 097	110

^{*} The amount of the change in the provision for impairment of loans and debt of banks in Tables 7.5 Line 2 is part of the amount shown in the "Reporting of Profit and Loss and other Comprehensive Income" in line 8

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



8. CUSTOMER LOANS AND DEBTS

Table 8.1. Customer loans and debts

Line	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Loans granted to State and local government bodies	-	-
2	Loans granted to legal entities	691 535	676 321
3	Individual mortgage loans	97	10
4	Loans granted to individuals for current needs	4 870	3 235
5	Impairment provision for loans	(19 543)	(24 323)
6	Total loans exclusive of provisions	676 959	655 243

Data on customer loans and debts are indicated in the Report of Financial Position in the line No. 1. Information about the loans and customer debts on related-party transactions is disclosed in the Note 32. Customer loans debts on repo operations as of December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017 is not available.

Table 8.2. Analysis of changes of provision for impairment of customer loans and debts as of 2018

Line	Movements in Reserves	Loans granted to legal entities	Individual mortgage loans	Loans granted to individuals for current needs	(th. UAH) Total
1	Remaining balance as of the beginning of the period	24 047	1	275	24 323
2	Increasing / (reduction) of impairment provision for loans over a period**	1 612	(1)	52	1 663
3	Write-off of bad debts with usage of provision funds	-	-	(38)	(38)
4	Changes caused by the application of IFRS 9	(6 172)	-	(222)	(6 394)
5	Effect of conversion in a currency of statement	(11)	-	-	(11)
6	Remaining balance as of end of the period	19 476	-	67	19 543

^{**} Amount of the changes of provision for impairment of customers' loans and debts, shown in the table 8.2 line 2, is a part of the amount, shown in the Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income Statement in the line 8.

Amount of the changes of provision for impairment of customers' loans and debts, shown in the table 8.2 of the Note 8, differs from the amount of provision, which is indicated in Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income Statement in the line 8 by 388 th. UAH as a result of alleviation of debt, which previously was recognized as bad, by customer; account of special provision and to the amount of 4 th. UAH of non-recognized interest on debt of individuals.

[Page 49 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 8.3. Analysis of changes of loan debts provision as of 2017

Li ne	Movements in Reserves	Loans granted to legal entities	Individ ual mortga ge loans	Loans granted to individua ls for current needs	(th. UAH) Total
1	Remaining balance as of the beginning of the period	24 504	3	493	25 000
2	Increasing / (reduction) of impairment provision over a period**	158	(12)	(99)	57
3	Write-off of bad debts with usage of provision funds	-	-	(119)	(119)
5	Effect of conversion in a currency of statement	(615)	-	-	(615)
6	Remaining balance as of end of the period	24 047	1	275	24 323

** Amount of the loan debts provision, shown in the table 8.3 of Note 2 differs from the amount of provision, shown in Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income Statement in the line 8 to the amount of 11 th. UAH, as a result of alleviation of debt, which previously was recognized as bad, by customer due to the special provision.

Table 8.4. Structure of loans by types of economic activities

Li	Type of economic activity	2018		2017	
ne		amo unt	0/0	amo unt	0/0
1	Manufacturing	455 091	65 %	462 133	68 %
2	Trading: repairing of cars, household goods and items of personal-use	135 416	19 %	108 091	16 %
3	Agronomy, hunting and forestry	87 133	13 %	98 029	14,5 %
4	Individuals	4 967	1 %	3 245	0,5 %
5	Other	13 895	2 %	8 068	1 %
6	Total loans and customer debts exclusive of provision	696 502	100 %	679 566	100 %

[Page 50 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 8.5. Information about loans by types of collateral as of 2018

Li ne	Item name		Individ ual	Loans granted	Total
		to legal	mortga	to	
		entities	ge	individua	
			loans	ls for	

current	
needs	

				necus	
1	Unsecured loans	17 065	-	2 553	19 618
2	Loans secured by:	674 470	97	2 317	676 884
2.1	financial resources	357 740	-	25	357 765
2.2	securities	-	-	-	-
2.3	immovable property	61 191	97	516	61 804
2.3	including residential property	-	97	516	613
2.4	guarantees and pledges	-	-	787	787
2.5	cars	1 954	-	368	2 322
2.6	equipment	123 413	-	-	123 413
2.7	goods for sale or goods in process	70 615	-	-	70 615
2.8	vehicles (except for cars)	47 132	-	621	47 753
2.9	Ownership rights to receipts in money on contracts	1 409	-	-	1 409
2.1	other assets	11 016	-	-	11 016
3	Total loans and customer debts exclusive of provision	691 535	97	4 870	696 502

Balance amount of loans is divided proportionally to the value of assets accepted for loan security.

JSC MOTOR-BANK Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 8.6. Information about loans by types of collateral as of 2017

Li ne	Item name	Loans granted to legal entities	Individ ual mortga ge loans	Loans granted to individua ls for current needs	(th. UAH) Total
1	Unsecured loans	24 521	-	2 784	27 305
2	Loans secured by:	651 800	10	451	652 261
2.1	financial resources	447 476	-	25	447 476
2.2	securities	-	-	-	-
2.3	immovable property	50 278	10	136	50 424
2.3	including residential property	292	10	136	438
2.4	guarantees and pledges	-	-	236	236
2.5	cars	8 276	-	79	8 335
2.6	equipment	58 109	-	-	58 109
2.7	goods for sale or goods in process	23 810	-	-	23 810
2.8	vehicles (except for	62 401	_	621	62 401

cars) 1 450 2.9 Ownership rights to 1 450 receipts in money on contracts 2.1 other assets () 676 321 3 235 679 566 10 loans **Total** and customer debts exclusive of provision

[Page 52 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Tables below show the credit quality and maximal exposing to a credit risk depending on the level of credit risk and the stage of ECL at the end of the year 2018.

Table 8.7. Analysis of the credit quality and customer debts (legal entities) as of 2018

Li ne	Item name	Stage 1/ Baske t1	O	3 /	origin ated	(th. UAH) Total
					impair ed	
					assets	

1	Loans a	and	cust	omer
	debts,	wł	nich	are
	recorded	at	amoi	tized
	cost:			

	recorded at amortized cost exclusive of provisions					
4	Total loans and customer debts	545 374	126 685	-	-	672 059
3	Loan loss and customer debts provision recorded at amortized cost	(565)	(4 465	(14 44 6)	-	(19 476)
2	Total gross carrying amount of loans and customer debts recorded at amortized cost	545 93 9	131 15	14 446	-	691 535
1.5	Legacy loans	-	-	14 446	-	14 446
1.4	High credit risk	_	-	_	_	-
1.3	Average credit risk	-	131 150	-	-	131 150
1.2	Low credit risk	_	-	-	_	-
1.1	Minimal credit risk	545 939	-	-	-	545 939

JSC MOTOR-BANK Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 8.8. Analysis of the credit quality of loans and customer debts (individuals) as of 2018

Li ne	Item name	Stage 1/ Baske t1	2 /	Stage 3 / Baske t 3	red or	(th. UAH) Total
1	Loans and customer debts, which are recorded at amortized cost:					
1.1	Minimal credit risk	4 911	-	-	-	4 911
1.2	Low credit risk	-	-	-	-	-
1.3	Average credit risk	-	12	-	-	12
1.4	High credit risk	-	-	-	-	-
1.5	Legacy loans	-	-	44	-	44
2	Total gross carrying amount of loans and customer debts, which are recorded at amortized cost	4 911	12	44	-	4 967
3	Loan loss and	(26)	(2)	(39)	-	(67)

customer debts provision, which are recorded at amortized cost

4 Total loans and 4885 10 5 - 4900 customer debts, which are recorded at amortized cost exclusive of provisions

[Page 54 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 8.9. Analysis of the credit quality of loans as of December 31, 2017

Line	Item name	Loans granted to legal entities	Individual mortgage loans	Loans granted to individuals for current needs	(th. UAH) Total	
1	Undue and impaired:	-	-	-	-	
1.1	loans granted to small businesses	-	-	-	-	
1.2	loans granted to other individuals	-	-	-	-	
2	Impaired loans estimated on personal basis:	21 599	-	38	21 637	
2.1	with a delay in payment for up to 31	14 446	-	-	14 446	

	days				
2.2	with a delay in payment for a period from 32 days to 92 days	-	-	12	12
2.3	with a delay in payment for a period from 93 days to 183 days	-	-	11	11
2.4	with a delay in payment for a period from 184 days to 365 (366) days	3	-	15	18
2.5	with a delay in payment for a period more than 366 (367) days	813	-	-	813
2.6	other loans (with no delay in payment)	6 337	-	-	6 337
3	Impaired loans estimated on group basis, undue	654 772	10	3 161	657 893
4	Impaired loans estimated on group basis, overdue:	-	-	36	36
4.1	with a delay in payment for up to 31 days	-	-	36	36
5	Total amount of credits before deduction of provision	676 321	10	3 235	679 566
6	Impairment provision for loans	(24 047)	(1)	(275)	(24 323)
	Total loans exclusive of provisions	652 274	9	2 960	655 243

[Page 55 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 8.10. Analysis of the credit quality of loans and customer debts (legal entities) according to the IFRS 9 as of January 01,2018

Li ne	Item name	1/	2 /	3 /		(th. UAH) Total
		t 1	Baske t 2	t 3	origin ated	
					impair	
					ed	
					assets	

1	Loans a	ind	cus	tomer
	debts,	wl	nich	are
	recorded	at	amo	rtized
	cost:			

4	Total loans and customer debts, which are recorded at amortized cost exclusive of provisions	459 008	198 048	1 391	-	658 447
	Loan loss and customer debts provision, which are recorded at amortized cost	(259)	(3 744)	(13 871)	-	(17 874)
2	Total gross carrying amount of loans and customer debts, which are recorded at amortized cost	459 267	201 792	15 262	-	676 321
	Legacy loans	-	-	15 262	-	15 262
1.4	High credit risk	_	_	_	_	_
1.3	Average credit risk	-	201 792	-	-	201 792
1.2	Low credit risk	_	_	_	_	_
1.1	Minimal credit risk	459 267	-	-	-	459 267

JSC MOTOR-BANK Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 8.11. Analysis of the credit quality of loans and customer debts (individuals) according to the IFRS 9 as of January 01, 2018 (th. UAH)

Line	Item name	Stage 1 / Basket 1	Stage 2 / Basket 2	Stage 3 / Basket 3	Acquired or originated impaired assets	Total
1	Loans and customer debts, which are recorded at amortized cost:					
1.1	Minimal credit risk	3 205	-	-	-	3 205
1.2	Low credit risk	-	-	-	-	-
1.3	Average credit risk	-	12	-	-	12
1.4	High credit risk	-	-	-	-	-
1.5	Legacy loans	-	-	28	-	28
2	Total gross carrying amount of loans and customer debts, which are recorded at amortized cost	3 205	12	28	-	3 245
3	Loan loss and customer debts provision, which are recorded at amortized cost	(21)	(6)	(28)	-	(55)
4	Total loans and customer debts, which are recorded at amortized cost exclusive of provisions	3 184	6	-	-	3 190

Table 8.12 Effect of value of collateral on credit quality as of 2018

Line	Item name	Carrying amount	Hypothecation value	(th. UAH) Effect of collateral
1	Loans granted to legal entities	691 535	(1 209 173)	(517 638)
2	Individual mortgage loans	97	(195)	(98)
3	Loans granted to individuals for current needs	4 870	(4 938)	(68)

5 Total loans 696 502 (1 214 306) (517 804)

The Bank has established criteria of sufficiency and acceptability of security of active transactions. Accepted sufficiency covers a credit risk. Detailed information about the structure of security is showed in the Table 5.

Financial effect of security is presented by disclosure of its value for the assets, security on which and other activities for credit quality improvement are equal to its carrying amount or exceed it. Amount of assets, security on which and other activities for credit quality improvement are less than its carrying amount (assets with insufficient security) as of December 31, 2018, is 19 618 thousand UAH.

[Page 57 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Accounting for the security is performed at fair value. Bank recognize as the fair one the value, at which it assesses the security when approving its acceptance.

Security shall be accounted at value, at which (in appraiser's opinion) it may be exchanged between conusant, interested and independent parties, with the deduction of such transaction costs.

Accounting for the security is performed at fair value, which is recognized by Bank as collateral value with due allowance for tendencies of formation of pricing at markets of proper property, obsolescence and physical deterioration of offered subject to mortgage.

Table 8.13 Effect of value of collateral on credit quality as of 2017

Line	Item name	Carrying amount	Hypothecation value	(th. UAH) Effect of collateral
1	Loans granted to legal entities	676 321	916 773	(240 452)
2	Individual mortgage loans	10	362	(352)
3	Loans granted to individuals for current needs	3 235	1 332	1 903
5	Total loans	679 566	918 467	(238 901)

Amount of assets, security on which and other activities for credit quality improvement are less than its carrying amount (assets with insufficient security) as of December 31, 2017, is 27 305 thousand UAH.

JSC "MOTOR-BANK" have been receiving collateralized property to the amount of 6,245 thousand UAH over the course of 2017. The movable property was recognized in the Bank's balance sheet under the agreement on satisfaction of the pledgeholder's requirements for repayment of overdue credit debt. The carrying amount of the property acquired was established on the basis of an estimate determined by an independent estimating entity.

9. FINANCIAL INVESTMENT AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT/LOSSES

Table 9.1 Financial investment at fair value through profit/losses

Line	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Shares of enterprises	14 899	14 899
1.1	Increases in the value / writedowns of shares	(14 899)	(14 899)
2	Total financial assets at fair value through profit/losses	-	-

Information about the securities at fair value through profit/losses is disclosed in the Report of Financial Position (Balance sheet) in the line 4.

As of December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, no available shares of enterprises are quoting.

National Securities and Stock Market Commission has adopted the resolution on the subject of termination stoppage of securities trading and amending depository accounting system of securities in relation to the following enterprises:

- PJSC "Velykopolovetske RT" (code 00904428) Resolution No. 583 dated April 23, 2015;
- PJSC "Elit Invest Proekt" (code 38450223) Resolution No. 1232 dated August 06, 2015;
- PJSC "TSON" NORMA" (code 33545414) Resolution No. 829 dated July 28, 2016.

[Page 58 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



10. FINANCIAL INVESTMENT AT AMORTIZED COST

In the composition of the portfolio of financial investments of the Bank, which are carried at amortized cost, are certificates of deposit of National Bank of Ukraine. Certificates of deposit of National Bank of Ukraine are short-term debt instruments.

Bank holds the portfolio of risk-free financial investments that can be quickly sold in certificates of deposit of National Bank of Ukraine for the liquidity management objective and net additional return.

Table 10.1 Financial investment at amortized cost

Line	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Certificates of deposit of National Bank of Ukraine, which are carried at amortized cost	300 768	440 508
2	Total securities, which are carried at amortized cost	300 768	440 508

Data on the securities, which are carried at amortized cost, is indicated in the Report of Financial Position (Balance sheet) in the line 5.

Table 10.2 Analysis of the credit quality of financial investments that are accounting at amortized cost as of 2018

Line	Item name	Certificate s of deposit	(th. UAH) Total
1	Undue and non-impaired	300 768	300 768
1.1	Certificates of deposit of National Bank of Ukraine, which are carried at amortized cost	300 768	300 768
2	Provision for investment depreciation, which are carried at amortized cost	-	-
3	Total securities, which are carried at amortized cost exclusive of provisions	300 768	300 768

Table 10.3 Analysis of the credit quality of financial investments that are accounting at amortized cost as of 2017

Line Item name	Certificate	(th. UAH) Total
----------------	-------------	--------------------

s of deposit

1	Undue and non-impaired	440 508	440 508
1.1	Certificates of deposit of National Bank of Ukraine, which are carried at amortized cost	440 508	440 508
2	Provision for investment depreciation, which are carried at amortized cost	-	-
3	Total securities, which are carried at amortized cost exclusive of provisions	440 508	440 508

[Page 59 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



11. INVESTMENT PROPERTY

Table 11.1 Investment property, estimated /estimated by cost of production method as of 2018

Line	Item name	Land plots	Buildings	Part of building	Land plot and building	(th. UAH) Total
1	Remaining balance as of the beginning of the period (at the end of the day of December 31, 2017)	-	-	50	-	50
1.1	Primary value	_	_	(9)	-	(9)
1.2	Depreciation	-	_	_	_	_
1.3	Utility decrease	-	_	-	_	12
2	Recognizing of investment property in the balance sheet	-	-	-	-	-
3	Transferring from the category of non-current assets to selling	-	-	28	-	28
4	Amortization	_	_	(2)	_	(2)
5	Utility decrease	-	_	_	_	_
6	Transferring from the category of capital investment to the category	-	_	_	-	_
7	of investment property Incomes from business	-	_	-	-	-
8	combinations Transferring to non-current assets, held for sale, and to assets of	-	_	-	-	-
8.1	disposal group Primary value					
8.2	Depreciation	_	_	_	_	_
9	Disposal		_	_	_	_
9.1	Primary value		_			
9.2	Depreciation					
10	Transferring to the category of buildings held by possessor	-	-	-	-	-
11	Transferring from the category of buildings held by possessor	-	-	-	-	-
12	Other changes	_	_	_	_	_
13	Effect of conversion in a currency	-	-	-	-	-
14	of reporting Remaining balance at the end of the period (at the end of the day of December 31, 2018)	-	-	48	-	48

14.1	Primary value	-	-	59	-	59
14.2	Depreciation	_	-	(11)	-	(11)

Data on the investment property are indicated in the Report of Financial Position in the line 6.

At the end of the day of December 31, 2018, investment property includes buildings, which are holding by Bank for the purpose of receiving an lease revenue.

Information about the revenue from operating lease is disclosed in the table 11.3 in the line 1.

[Page 60 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 11.2 Investment property, estimated /estimated by cost of production method as of 2017

Li ne	Item name	Land plots	Buildi ngs	Part of buildi ng	Land plot and building	(th. UAH) Total
1	Remaining balance as of the beginning of the period (at the end of the day of December 31, 2017)	-	-	1 726	-	1 726
1.1	Primary cost	_	_	2 880	_	2 880
1.2	Depreciation	_	_	(83)	_	(83)
1.3	Utility decrease	_	_	$(1\ 071$	_	$(1\ 07$
	·)		1)
2	Recognizing of investment property in the balance sheet	-	-	-	-	_
3	Transferring from the category of non-current assets to selling	-	-	-	-	-
4	Amortization	_	_	(31)	_	(31)
5	Utility decrease	_	_	_	_	-
6	Transferring from the category of capital	_	_	_	_	_

	investment to the category of investment property					
7	Incomes from business	-	-	-	_	_
0	combinations					
8	Transferring to non- current assets, held for	_	_	(1 645	_	(1 64
	sale, and to assets of		,)		5)
	disposal group			,		,
8.1	Primary value	-	-	(2 821	-	(2 82
0.2	Dannaciation			1 176		1)
8.2	Depreciation Disposal	_	_	1 176		1 1/6
9.1	Primary cost	_	_	_	_	_
9.2	Depreciation			_	_	_
10	Transferring to the	-	-	-	-	-
	category of buildings					
1.1	held by possessor					
11	Transferring from the	-	-	-	-	_
	category of buildings held by possessor					
12	Other changes	_	_	_	_	_
13	Effect of conversion in	-	_	_	_	_
	a currency of reporting					
14	Remaining balance	-	-	50	-	50
	at the end of the					
	period (at the end of the day of December					
	31, 2018)					
14.	Primary cosyt	-	-	59	-	59
1	•					
	Depreciation	-	-	(9)	-	(9)
2						



Table 11.3 Amounts, which are recognized in the Reporting of Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Li ne	Amounts of incomes and expenses	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Income from investment property leasing	13	12
2	Direct operating expenses (including repair and maintenance costs) from investment property, which generate income from leasing	-	-
3	Other direct expenses, which generate income from leasing	-	-
4	Total income/expenses	13	12

Table 11.4 Information about minimal amounts of future leasing payments

Li ne	Duration of operating lease	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Within 1 year	12	13
2	From 1 to 5 years	-	-
3	More than 5 years	-	-
4	Total amount of payments receivable for operating rent	12	13

Financial Reporting for the year ended on December 31, 2018

Notes



12. FIXED ASSETS AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Table 12.1. Fixed assets and intangible assets

Item name	Buildings, facilities and transmitting devices	Machinery and Equipment	Transportation equipment	Instruments, appliances, fixtures (furniture)	Other fixed assets	Other non- current intangible assets	In-progress capital investments in fixed assets and intangible assets	Intangible assets	Total
Carrying amount at the end of the year 2016	27 470	2 628	5 451	812	384	16	394	727	37 882
Primary (revalued) cost	30 548	7 862	8 481	2 080	1 343	1 530	394	1 084	53 322
Depreciation as of the beginning of the year 2017 Revenue	(3 078)	(5 234) 2 616	(3 030) 2 384	(1 268) 370	(959) 59	(1 514) 900	- 12 148	(357) 970	(15 440) 19 447
Capital investment for further construction of fixed assets and updating of intangible assets	108	56	33	101	-	-	-	5	303
Transferring to non- curculating assets, holding for sale, and to assets of disposal group:	(3 962)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	(3 962)

of the year 2017	22 798	3 687	5 865	932	147	2690	4 940	800	39 438
Amortization charges Carrying amount at the end	(818)	(1 613)	(1 673)	(351)	(296)	(647)	-	(902)	(6 300)
depreciation	-	-	661	-	-	24	-	765	1 450
primary cost	-	-	(991)	-	-	(24)	-	(765)	(1 780)
Disposal:	-	-	(330)	-	-	-	-	-	(330)
Other transferrings	-	-	-	-	-	-	(7 602)	-	(7 602)
amortization charges	108	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	108
primary cost	(4 070)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	(4 070)

JSC "MOTOR-BANK" Financial Reporting for the year ended on December 31, 2018

MOTOP - BAHK

Notes

Primary (revalued) cost	26 586	10 534	9 907	2 551	1 402	2 406	4 940	1 294	59 620
Depreciation at the end of the year 2017	(3 788)	(6 847)	(4 042)	(1 619)	(1 255)	(2 137)	-	(494)	(20 182)
Revenue	-	7 560	3 252	1 540	648	1 648	20 466	8 023	43 137
Capital investment for further construction of fixed assets and updating of intangible assets	63	308	-	50	-	45	-	482	948
Transferring to non- curculating assets, holding for sale, and to assets of disposal group:	3 962	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3 962
primary cost	4 070	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	4 070
amortization charges	(108)	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	(108)
Other transferrings	-	-	-	-	-	-	(23 656)	-	(23 656)
Disposal:	-	(35)	-	-	-	-	(120)	-	(155)
primary cost	-	(119)	-	-	-	(7)	(120)	(714)	(960)
Amortization charges	-	(84)	-	-	-	7	-	714	805
Amortization charges	(1 013)	(2 843)	(2 017)	(450)	(157)	(1 188)	-	(1 416)	(9 084)
Carrying amount at the end of the year 2016	25 810	8 677	7 100	2 072	638	774	1 630	7 889	54 590

Primary (revalued) cost	30 719	18 283	13 159	4 141	2 050	4 092	1 630	9 085	83 159
Depreciation as of the beginning of the year 2017	(4 909)	(9 606)	(6 059)	(2 069)	(1 412)	(3 318)	-	(1 196)	(28 569)

Data on property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are indicated in the line 9.

There are no fixed assets for which restrictions on the ownership, use and disposal of the Bank would be provided by law. The Bank's fixed assets and intangible assets are not pledged. There are no fixed assets in the Bank which would be not used temporarily (conservation, reconstruction). There are no fixed assets decommissioned for sale at the Bank. The initial cost of fully depreciated fixed assets is 10 905 thousand UAH.

There are no intangible assets that are subject to ownership restrictions in the Bank.

The initial value of the created intangible assets, more specifically of the sign for goods and services is 6 thousand UAH. The increase or decrease resulting from revaluations and also from losses caused by decrease of utility, recognized or reversed directly in equity during the reporting period were not occurred at the Bank.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



13. OTHER ASSETS

Table 13.1. Other assets

Line	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Other financial assets	29 998	11 664
2	Other non-financial assets	3 421	14 202
3	Total other assets exclusive of provisions	33 419	2 866

Data on other assets are indicated in the Report of Financial Position in the line No. 10.

Information about other assets on related-party transactions is disclosed in the Note 32.

Table 13.2. Other financial assets

Line	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Receivables from payment card transactions	-	_
2	Restricted cash	14 984	11 432
3	Receivables from bank transactions	15 857	-
4	Other financial assets	125	249
5	Provision for impairment of other financial assets	(968)	(17)
6	Total other assets exclusive of provisions	29 998	11 664

Line 2 "Restricted cash" includes the remaining balance placed in JSC "PUMB", of the Guarantee Fund to cover the costs of settling payments with the International Payments System "Visa International", and to ensure the repayment of the Bank's debt in the event of its settlement. (required reserve deposits that are not available for use in the Bank's everyday operations).

Table 13.2.1. Analysis of changes of provision for impairment of other financial assets as of 2018

Line	Movements in Reserves	Restricted cash	Receivables from bank transactions	Other financial assets	(th. UAH) Total
1	Remaining balance as of the				
	beginning of the period	12	_	5	17
2	Increasing / (reduction) of				
	provision for impairment over a period****	536	10	(8)	538
3	Write-off of bad debts	_	_	(4)	(4)
	Changes caused by the application of IFRS 9	409	-	8	417
4	Remaining balance at the end of the period	957	10	1	968

^{****} Amount of the changes of provision for impairment of other financial assets, shown in the table 13.2.1 line 2, is a part of the amount, shown in the Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income Statement in the line 8.



Table 13.2.2. Analysis of changes of provision for impairment of other financial assets as of 2017

Line	Movements in Reserves	Restricted cash	Other financial assets	(th. UAH) Total
1	Remaining balance as of the beginning of the period	39	43	82
2	Increasing / (reduction) of provision for impairment over a period	(27)	2	(25)
3	Write-off of bad debts	-	(40)	(40)
4	Remaining balance at the end of the period	12	5	17

Table 13.2.3. Analysis of credit quality of other financial assets as of 2018

Line	Item name	Stage 1 / Basket 1	Stage 2 / Basket 2	Stage 3 / Basket 3	Acquired or originated impaired assets	(th. UAH) Total
1	Other financial assets:					
1.1	Minimal credit risk	30 964	-	-	-	30 964
1.2	Low credit risk	-	-	-	-	-
1.3	Average credit risk	-	2	-	-	2
1.4	High credit risk	-	-	-	-	-
1.5	Legacy loans	-	-	-	-	-
2	Total gross carrying amount of loans and customer debts, which are recorded at amortized cost	30 964	2	-	-	30 964
3	Provision for impairment of other financial assets	(968)	-	-	-	(968)
4	Total other financial assets exclusive of provisions	29 996	2	-	-	29 998



Table 13.2.4 Analysis of credit quality of other financial assets according to the IAS as of December 31, 2017

Li ne	Movements in Reserves	Restrict ed cash	Receiva bles from bank transact ions	Other financial assets	(th. UAH) Total
1	Undue and non- impaired debt:	-	-	243	243
1.1	large customer with credit history longer than 2 years	-	-	80	80
1.2	new large customer	-	-	90	90
1.3	medium-size companies	-	-	50	50
1.4	small companies	-	-	23	23
2.	Debt that was impaired on personal basis with delay in payment:	-	-	6	6
2.1	up to 31 days	-	-	1	1
2.2	from 32 to 92 days	-	-	1	1
2.3	from 93 to 183 days	-	-	1	1
2.4	184 to 365 (366) days	-	-	-	-
2.5	more than 366 days	-	-	3	3
3	Undue and impaired				

6	Total other financial assets exclusive of provisions	-	11 420	244	11 664
	Provision for impairment of other financial assets	-	(12)	(5)	(17)
4	Total amount of other financial assets before deduction of provision	-	11 432	249	11 432
	debt:	-	11 432	-	11 432

[Page 67 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK Financial Penorting for the year ended Decem



Table 13.2.5 Analysis of credit quality of other financial assets according to the IAS as of January 01, 2018

Line	Item name	Stage 1 / Basket 1	Stage 2 / Basket 2	Stage 3 / Basket 3	Acquired or originated impaired assets	(th. UAH) Total
1	Other financial assets:					
1.1	Minimal credit risk	11 634	-	-	-	11 634
1.2	Low credit risk	-	-	-	-	-
1.3	Average credit risk	-	44	-	-	44
1.4	High credit risk	-	-	-	-	-
1.5	Legacy loans	-	-	3	-	3
2	Total gross carrying amount of loans and customer debts, which are recorded at amortized cost	11 634	44	3	-	11 681
3	Provision for impairment of other financial assets					

					(421)	(10)	(3)	-	(434)
4			financial	assets					
	exclus	ive of pro	ovisions		11 213	34	_	_	11 247

Table 13.3. Other non-financial assets

Line	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Prepayment for services	475	148
2	Receivables for acquisition of assets	931	1 711
3	Prepaid expenses	1 126	815
4	Prepayment on the taxes, except for income tax	48	1
5	Inventories	607	728
6	Property come into possession of the Bank as pledgeholder	236	10 799
7	Provision for impairment of other assets	(2)	-
8	Total other assets exclusive of provisions	3 421	14 202

At the end of the day of December 31, 2018, the property that come into possession of the Bank apledgeholder (table 13.3, line 6) is comprised of real estate unit and construction materials.

At the end of the day of December 31, 2017, the property that come into possession of the Bank as pledgeholder (table 13.3, line 6) is comprised of real estate units, equipment and land plot. In February 2018, Bank had realized these assets.

[Page 68 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK



Table 13.3.1 Analysis of changes of provision for impairment of other non-financial assets as of 2018

Li ne	Movements in Reserves	Restric ted cash	Other financial assets	(th. UAH) Total
1	Remaining balance as of the beginning of the period	-	-	-
2	Increasing / (reduction) of provision for impairment over a period****	1	1	2
3	Write-off of bad debts	-	-	-
4	Changes caused by the application			

of IFRS 9

4 Remaining balance at the end of 1 2 2 the period

**** Amount of the changes of provision for impairment of other non-financial assets, shown in the table 13.2.1 line 2, is a part of the amount, shown in the Profit and Loss and Other Comprehensive Income Statement in the line 8.

14. NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND ASSETS OF THE DISPOSAL GROUP

Table 14.1 Non-current assets held for sale and assets of disposal group

Li ne	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
	Non-current assets held for sale		
1	Fixed assets	-	3 962
2	Total non-current assets held for sale	_	3 962

Data on non-current assets held for sale and assets of disposal group is disclosed in the "Report of Financial Position" in the line 11.

In 2018 Bank have transferred real estate unit to the category of non-current.

In 2017 Bank have done:

- transfer of non-current assets held for sale to the current assets (balance), and
- disposal of non-current assets held for sale (movable property) as a result of selling

[Page 69 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



15. CUSTOMER FUNDS

Table 15.1 Customer funds

Line	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Governmental and non-governmental organizations	536	96
1.1	Current accounts	536	96
1	Other legal entities	562 777	570 906

0	Total customer funds	1 096 620	1 048 824
2.2	Time deposits	314 550	302 413
2.1	Current accounts	218 757	238 409
2	Individuals	533 307	540 822
1.2	Time deposits	20 814	1 438
1.1	Current accounts	541 963	506 468

Data on customers' funds is indicated in the Report of Financial Position in the line 13.

Information about customer funds on related-party transactions is disclosed in the Note 32.

Table 15.2. Disposition customer funds by types of economic activities

					(th. UAH)	
Line	Type of economic activity	20	18	2017		
		amount	0/0	amount	%	
1	Operations with real estates, leasing, engineering and services providing	26 515	2 %	24 424	2 %	
2	Trading: repairing of cars, household goods and items of personal-use	76 848	7 %	37 619	4 %	
3	Manufacturing	380 089	35 %	383 962	37 %	
4	Health care and provision of social welfare	29 504	3 %	25 395	2 %	
5	Provision of financial services	24 403	2 %	22 452	2 %	
6	Individuals	533 307	49 %	540 822	52 %	
7	Other	25 954	2 %	14 150	1 %	
8	Total customer funds	1 096 620	100 %	1 048 824	100 %	

As of December 31, 2018, Bank had 37 customers (in 2017 it had 24 customers) with remaining balance of more than 1 percent of the authorized capital of each.

As of December 31, 2018, deposits to the amount of 360 665 thousand UAH (in 2017it was 447 476 thousand UAH), which have been duly registered as collateral of the loans granted to customers, enter into the composition of customer funds (see Note 8)

[Page 70 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



16. PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES

Below is presented analysis of relevant provisions for impairment of guarantees and other contractual liabilities.

Table 16.1. Provisions for liabilities for accounting period

(th. UAH)

Li ne	Movements in Reserves	Loan liabiliti es	For submitte d financial guarante es	Total
1	Remaining balance as of the beginning of the period	-	-	-
2	Changes caused by the application of IFRS 9	4 904	57	4 961
3	Reversal/accrual of unused provision	(4 384)	(56)	(4 440
4	Effect of conversion in a currency of reporting	(3)	-	(3)
4	Remaining balance at the end of the period	517	1	518

Data on provisions for liabilities is indicated in the Report of Financial Position in the line 15.

Information about provisions for liabilities with related parties is disclosed in the Note 32.

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



17. OTHER LIABILITIES

Table 17.1 Other liabilities

Line	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Other financial liabilities	1 791	1 327
2	Other non-financial liabilities	6 735	4 902
3	Total other liabilities	8 526	6 229

Data on other liabilities is indicated in the Report of Financial Position in the line 16.

Information about other liabilities on related parties' transactions is disclosed in the Note 32.

Table 17.2 Other financial liabilities

Line	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Payment card transactions payable	1 156	330
2	Accrued expenses	448	399
3	Fee and commission for provided guarantees	5	-
4	Blocking of funds according to the Ukrainian Presidential Decree No. 176/2018 On the Resolution of the National Security and Defense Council of Ukraine dated June 21, 2018	154	189
5	Other financial liabilities	28	409
6	Total other financial liabilities	1 791	1 327

As of December 31, 2017, line 5 "Other financial liabilities" includes:

- income from an individual on other financial instruments to the amount of 383 th. UAH
- made transactions of individuals to the amount of 12 th. UAH
- the amount of 14 thousand UAH on account No. 3720 "Credit Amounts to Clarification", which was returned to the payer on January 03, 2018.

Table 17.3 Other non-financial liabilities

(th. UAH)

Line	Item name	2018	2017
1	Taxes (except for income tax) payable	1 568	2 242
2	Bank's staff salary settlements payable	3 300	2 100
3	Deferred revenue	1 707	460
4	Payables for services	160	100
5	Assets acquisition payable	-	-

6 Total 6 735 4 902

[Page 72 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



18. AUTORIZED CAPITAL AND ISSUE PROFIT/LOSS (SHARE PREMIUM)

Line	Item name	Number of shares outstanding (thous. pcs.)	Ordinary shares	Share premium	Treasury shares	(th. UAH) Total
1	Remaining balance at the end of the day of December 31, 2016 (remaining balance at the end of the day of January 01, 2017)	808	120 000	39 241	(39 241)	120 000
2	Issue of new shares	800	80 000	_	_	80 000
3	Treasury shares	-	-	-	-	-
4	Selling of treasury shares	392	-	-	39 241	39 241
5	Issue profit/loss reduction by the amount of expenses related to State registration of Authorized Capital	-	-	(229)	-	(229)
6	Remaining balance at the end of the day of December 31, 2017 (remaining balance at the end of the day of January 01, 2018)	2 000	200 000	39 012	-	239 012
7	Remaining balance at the end of the day of December 31, 2018	2 000	200 000	39 012	_	239 012

The Bank's authorized capital at the end of the accounting year equals 200 000 thousand UAH, divided into 2 000 thousand ordinary registered shares.

The nominal value of one share is 100 UAH, the total issue amount is 200 million UAH, the form of existence is non-documentary.

The authorized capital of the Bank was formed by the contributions of the founders at the creation of the Bank and by the shareholders' contributions at additional issues of shares.

On May 05, 2017 Bohuslaiev Viacheslav Oleksandrovych obtained the ownership of 392 415 shares of the Bank on the basis of a Securities Purchase and Sale Agreement.

On May 12, 2017 Bohuslaiev Viacheslav Oleksandrovych obtained the ownership of 765 170 shares of the Bank on the basis of a Securities Purchase and Sale Agreement.

On May 25, 2017 Bohuslaiev Viacheslav Oleksandrovych obtained the ownership of 42 415 shares of the Bank on the basis of a a Securities Purchase and Sale Agreement and became the sole shareholder of the Bank.

During 2017, the authorized capital of the Bank was increased by 80 000 thousand UAH up to 200 000 UAH by private placement of additional ordinary registered shares of the Bank to the amount of 800 000 pieces of the existing par value of 100,00 UAH per share, at the expenses of additional contributions of the single shareholder Bohuslaiev Viacheslav Oleksandrovych

Share Issue Registration Certificate, Registration No. 70/1/2017, date of registration July 04, 2017, date of issue November 20, 2018, issued by the National Securities and Stock Market Commission.

All the shares of MOTOR-BANK JSC have been paid in full by a single shareholder.

[Page 73 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



19. ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BY MATURITY

Li	Item name	N		2018			2019	
n e		tes	less than 12 months	more than 12 months	total	less than 12 months	more than 12 months	total
	ASSETS							
1	Cash and cash equivalents	6	118 298	-	118 298	63 908	-	63 908
2	Bank loans and debt	7	232 344	-	232 344	100 118	-	100 118
3	Customer loans and debts	8	620 461	56 498	676 959	593 181	62 062	655 243
4	Financial investment at fair value through profit/losses	9	-	-	-	-	-	-
5	Financial investment at amortized self-value	10	300 768	-	300 768	440 508	-	440 508
6	Investment property	11	-	48	48	-	50	50
7	Receivables on current income tax		35	-	35	817	-	817
8	Deferred tax asset		-	702	702	-	588	588
9	Fixed assets and intangible assets	12	-	54 590	54 590	-	39 438	39 438
1	Other financial assets	13	29 993	5	29 998	11 664	-	11 664
1 1	Other assets	13	3 421	-	3 421	14 202	-	14 202
1 2	Non-current assets held for sale and assets of disposal group	14	-	-	-	3 962	-	3 962
1 3	TOTAL ASSETS		1 30532	111 843	1 417163	1 228360	102 138	1 330498
	LIABILTIES							
1 4	Customer funds	15	1 096620	-	1 096620	1 048824	-	1 048824
1 5	Current income tax liabilities		1 413	-	1 413	-	-	-

1 9	TOTAL LIABILITIES		1 106917	160	1 107007	1 055 053	-	1 055053
1 8	Other liabilities	17	6 735	-	6 735	4 902	-	4 902
1 7	Other financial liabilities	17	1 631	160	1 791	1 327	-	1 327
1 6	Provision for liabilities	16	518	-	518	-	-	-

[Page 74 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



20. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSESS

Li ne	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
	INTEREST INCOME:		
1	Customer loans and debt	74 524	52 910
2	Financial investment at amortized self-value	64 804	20 002
	Due from other banks	4 342	933
3			
4	Correspondent accounts in other banks	1 098	4 557
5	Other	-	331
6	Total interest income	144 768	78 733
	INTEREST EXPENSES:		
7	Time deposits of legal entities	(20 669	(231)
8	Time deposits of individuals	(10 531)	(6 821)
9	Time deposits of other banks	-	-
10	Current accounts	(36 259	(22 660)

11 Total interest expenses	(67	(29	
	459)	712)	
12 Net interest income / (expenses)	77 309	49 021	

Data on the interest income and expenses are indicated in the Reporting of Profit and Loss and other Comprehensive Income (Reporting of Financial Results) in lines 1.1, 1.2 and 1.

Information about interest Income and expenses on related-party transactions is disclosed in the Note 32.

[Page 75 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



21. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSES

Line	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
	FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME:		
1	Clearing and settlement	32 623	22 216
2	Income from loan transactions servicing	738	1 090
	Income from currency market transactions	11 488	3 796
3			
4	Guarantees provided	27	46
	Fee and commission income from operations with banks for payment		
	card transactions	1 893	1 052
5	Other	48	7
6	Total fee and commission income	46 817	28 207
	FEE AND COMMISSION EXPENSES:		
7	Clearing and settlement	(5 970)	(4 231)
8		(2 424)	(1 335)
9		_	(32)
10	Fee and commission expenses for loans service	_	$(5\ 015)$
11	*	(292)	(236)
12	Total fee and commission expenses	(8 686)	(10 849)

Data on fee and commission income and expenses are indicated in the Reporting of Profit and Loss and other Comprehensive Income (Reporting of Financial Results) in lines 2, 3.

Information about fee and commission Income and expenses on related-party transactions is disclosed in the Note 32.

22. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Line	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Income from economic rent	341	350
2	Income from rent of security enclosures	205	162
3	Income from early return of a contributions	24	141
4	Income from disposal of fixed assets and intangible assets	2	194
5	Income from disposal of investment property	_	_
6	Income from services of insurance agent	192	63
7	Fines and penalties	18	79
8	Other	20	75
9	Total operating income	802	1 064

Data on other operating income are indicated in the Reporting of Profit and Loss and other Comprehensive Income (Reporting of Financial Results) in line 11.

Information about other operating income on related-party transactions is disclosed in the Note 32.

[Page 76 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



23. ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Li ne	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Increasing in utility of fixed assets and intangible assets	-	(285)
2	Expenses on maintenance of fixed assets and intangible assets and other operating services	(7 789)	(5 646)
3	Expenses on operating leasing (rent)	(4 485)	(1 298)
4	Other expenses related to fixed assets	(265)	(27)
5	Professional services	(1 933)	(2 196)

6	Security services	$(2\ 080)$	(1 920)
7	Expenses on marketing and advertising	(1 651)	(1 063)
8	Expenses on insurance	(560)	(3 895)
9	Payment of taxes and collections, except for income tax, including:	(5 078)	(10 849
9.1	Land tax	(18)	(122)
9.2	Contributions to Deposit Guarantee Fund	(4 269)	(9 428)
•			
9.3	Other taxes and obligatory payments	(791)	$(1\ 299)$
•			
10	Increasing in utility of long-term assets held for sale (or disposal group)	-	(285)
11	Value of property that come into possession of the Bank as pledgeholder	(799)	(6 804)
12	Other	(1 430)	(731)
13	Total administrative and other operating	(26 070	(34 999
	expenses))

Data on administrative and other operating expenses are indicated in the Reporting of Profit and Loss and other Comprehensive Income (Reporting of Financial Results) in line 14.

Information about administrative and other operating expenses on related-party transactions is disclosed in the Note 32.



24. INCOME TAX

Table 24.1. Expenses on payment of income tax

Li	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
ne			
1	Current income tax	(8 551)	(2 423)
2	Change of deferred income tax, related to:	114	(1 367)
2.1	appearance or writing-off of temporary differences	114	(1 367)
2.2	Increasing or reduction of taxable rate	-	-
•			
3	Total expenses of income tax	(8 437)	(3 790)

Data on expenses on payment of income tax are indicated in the Reporting of Profit and Loss and other Comprehensive Income (Reporting of Financial Results) in line 16.

Table 24.2. Agreement of the amount of accounting income (expenses) and amount of taxable income (expenses)

Li ne	Item name	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1 1	Income before taxes	43 710	5 527
2	Expected tax payments at the applicable rate of taxation	(7 868)	(995)
A	DJUSTMENT OF ACCOUNTING INCOME	(EXPEN	NSES):
3.	Income that is not included as a component of taxable income:	-	-
3.2	Amount of allowance of securities	-	-
4	Expenses that are not included as a component of expenses amount with the purpose of calculation of taxable profits, but	(614)	(1 511)

are recognized in accounting:

4.1	- differences appeared because of accrual of depreciation of fixed assets and intangible assets	(489)	(502)
4.2	- amount of reductions of value and losses caused by decreasing of utility of fixed assets and intangible assets	(144)	(1 327)
4.3	- provision for impairment of assets	19	1 429
4.4	- other expenses which are not accounting for taxing purposes	-	(1 111)
5	Changes in the amount of net deferred tax asset which are showed in reporting	114	(1 367)
6	Other adjustments:	(69)	83
3	Amount of expenses from income tax (loss)	(8 437)	(3 790)

[Page 78 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK



Table 24.3 Tax effects associated with recognizing of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities as of 2018

Li ne	Item name	Remaini ng balance as of the beginnin g of period	Recogn ized in profit or loss	(th. UAH) Remai ning balanc e at the end of period
1	Tax effect of temporary differences which decrease (increase) the amount of taxing and tax losses deferred to future periods	588	114	702

1.1	Provision for impairment of assets	-	-	-
1.2	Fixed assets, investment real estates and intangible assets	588	114	702
2	Net deferred tax asset (obligation)	588	114	702
4	Recognized deferred tax asset	588	114	702

Data on tax effects associated with recognizing of deferred tax assets are indicated in the Reporting of Financial Position in line 8.

Table 24.3 Tax effects associated with recognizing of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities as of 2017

Li ne	Item name	Remaini ng balance as of the beginnin g of period	Recogn ized in profit or loss	(th. UAH) Remai ning balanc e at the end of period
1	Tax effect of temporary differences which decrease (increase) the amount of taxing and tax losses deferred to future periods	1 955	(1 367)	588
1.1	Provision for impairment of assets	1 560	(1 560)	-
1.2	Fixed assets, investment real estates and intangible assets	395	193	588
2	Net deferred tax asset (obligation)	1 955	(1 367)	588
4	Recognized deferred tax asset	1 955	(1 367)	588

JSC MOTOR-BANK Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



25. PROFIT (LOSS) PER ORDINARY AND PREFERRED SHARE

Table 25.1 Net and adjusted profit (loss) per ordinary and preferred share

Li ne	Item name	Notes	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Profit (loss), which belongs to owners of the Bank, for year		35 273	1 737
2	Profit (loss) for year		35 273	1 737
3	Average annual number of outstanding ordinary shares (th. pcs)		2 00	1 405
4	Net and adjusted of profit (loss) per one ordinary share		17,64	1,24

Table 25.1 Calculation of profit (loss), which belongs to owners of ordinary and preferred shares of the Bank

Li ne	Item name	Notes	2018	(th. UAH) 2017
1	Profit (loss), which belongs to owners of the Bank, for year		35 273	1 737
2	Retained profit (loss) for year		35 273	1 737
3	Retained profit (loss), which belongs to owners of ordinary shares, based on shares		35 273	1 737

conditions, for year

4 Profit (loss), which belongs to shareholders - owners of ordinary shares, for year

35 273 1 737

[Page 80 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



26. OPERATING SEGMENTS

Table 26.1. Income, expenses and results of reporting segments as of 2018

Item name	Nam	ne of ope segment		Other segment	(th. UAH) Total
	service s for corpor ate custom ers	servic es for indivi duals	interban k transact ions	s and transact ions	
Income from external	customer	rs:			
Interest income	138 044	1 284	5 440	-	144 768
Fee and commission income	43 156	3 641	20	-	46 817
Other operating income	367	222	-	213	802
Total segment	181 567	5 147	5 460	213	192
income					387
Interest expenses	(45 512)	(21 947)	-	-	(67 4 59)

Net increasing / reduction of reserve for potential active banking operation losses	(1 301)	37	115	-	(1 149)
Income / (expenses) appearing from initial recognizing of financial assets at the interest rate, which if higher of lower than the market one	(106)	-	-	_	(106)
Income / (expenses) appearing from initial recognition of financial liabilities at the interest rate, which if higher of lower than the market	_	104	_	_	104
one Net increasing / reduction of provisions for liabilities Net income /	4 442	(2)	-	-	4 440
(expenses) from derecognition of financial assets, which are carried at amortized cost	(444)	-	-	-	(444)
Result from foreign	6 075	1 708	-	-	7
currency transactions Result from revaluation of foreign currency transactions	-	-	-	(311)	783 (311)
Fee and commission expenses	(92)	(1 457)	(7 137)	-	(8 68 6)
Employee benefits expenses	-	-	-	(47 692)	(47 6 92)

Depreciation expenses	-	-	-	$(9\ 087)$	(9 08
and amortization				(2.5.0=0)	7)
Other administrative	-	-	-	$(26\ 070)$	(26.0)
other operating					70)
expenses				(0.40=)	(0.40
Income tax expenses	-	-	-	(8 437)	(8 43
					7)
SEGMENT					
RESULT:	144 629	(16	(1 562)	(91 384)	35
Income / (expenses)		410)	(33_)		273

[Page 81 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 26.2. Income, expenses and results of reporting segments as of 2017

(th. UAH) Name of operating Other segments segment **Total** Item name s and servic service interban transact s for es for k ions indivi transact corpor duals ions ate custom ers **Income from external customers:** Interest income 71 847 1 064 5 822 78 733 Fee and commission 26 089 1 185 933 28 income 207 Other operating 558 174 332 1 064 income 6 755 98 494 2 423 **Total** segment 332 108 004 income (15 (14 (29 Interest expenses 556) 712) 156) Net increasing /

reduction of reserve for potential active banking operation losses Income / (expenses)	(145)	100	5 052	-	(5 007)
appearing from initial recognizing of financial assets at the interest rate, which if higher of lower than the market one Income / (expenses) appearing from initial	(2 487)	-	-	-	(2 48 7)
recognition of financial liabilities at the interest rate, which if higher of lower than the market one	_	-	-	-	-
Net increasing / reduction of provisions for liabilities Net income /	-	-	-	-	-
(expenses) from derecognition of financial assets, which are carried at amortized cost	-	-	-	-	-
Result from foreign currency transactions	3 782	1 392	-	-	5 174
Result from revaluation of foreign currency transactions	-	-	-	1 586	1 586
Fee and commission expenses	(5 047)	(33)	(5 769)	-	(10 849)
Employee benefits expenses	-	-	-	(29 866)	(29 8 66)
Depreciation expenses	-	-	-	(6 331)	(6 33

Income / (expenses)		274)			
SEGMENT RESULT:	79 041	(10	6 038	(73 068)	1 737
Expenses Income tax expenses	-			(3 790)	(3 79 0)
and amortization Other administrative other operating	-			(34 999)	1) (34 9 99)

[Page 82 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 26.3. Assets and liabilities of reporting segments as of 2018

(th. UAH)

		Name of operating segments			Total
Item name	service s for corpor ate custom ers	servic es for indivi duals	interban k transact ions	s and transact ions	
ASSETS OF SEGME	ENTS				
Assets of segments	972 978	4 915	262 163	40 152	1 280 208
Total assets of segments	972 978	4 915	262 163	40 152	1 280 208
Retained assets	-	-	-	136 955	136 955
Total assets	972 978	4 915	262 163	177 107	1 417 163

SEGMENTS					
Liabilities of segments	564 349	533 409	1 154	-	1 098 912
Total liabilities of segments	564 349	533 409	1 154	-	1 098 912
Retained liabilities	-	-	-	8 165	8 165
Total liabilities	564 349	533 409	1 154	8 165	1 107 077
OTHER SEGMENTS OF ITEM					
Capital investment	-	-	-	83 218	83 218
Depreciation	_	_	_	(9 087)	(9 087)

[Page 83 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 26.4. Assets and liabilities of reporting segments as of 2017

|--|

Name	e of operating	Other
S	egments	segment

Item name	service s for corpor ate custom ers	servic es for indivi duals	interban k transact ions	s and transact ions	Total
ASSETS OF SEGME	ENTS				
Assets of segments	1 092 948	3 086	111 500	19 550	1 227 084
Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal group)	-	-	-	3 962	3 962
Total assets of segments	1 092 948	3 086	111 500	23 512	1 231046
Retained assets	-	-	-	99 452	99 452
Total assets	1 092 948	3 086	111 500	122 964	1 330 498
LIABILITIES OF SEGMENTS					
Liabilities of segments	508 450	541 032	470	-	1 049 952
Total liabilities of segments	508 450	541 032	470	-	1 049 952
Retained liabilities	-	_	-	5 101	5 101
Total liabilities	508 450	541 032	470	5 101	1 055 053
OTHER SEGMENTS OF ITEM					
Capital investment	-	-	-	59 678	59 678

[Page 84 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



27. MANAGEMENT OF FINANCIAL RISKS

Strategies and systems of risk management

The Bank Risk Management Strategy at JSC "MOTOR BANK" (hereinafter referred to as the Strategy) defines the main purposes, tasks and principles of risk management that appear in all areas of the Bank's activity at all organizational levels, and sets the minimal requirements for an organization of efficient, comprehensive and relevant risk management system in the Bank.

The purpose of the Strategy is the Bank's activities aimed at enhancement of the role of identification, monitoring, estimation and minimization of risks in banking activities, taking pre-emptive measures to prevent the loss of assets, income, profit, capital by the Bank, maintaining the proper level of capital, solvency and liquidity; responsible treatment of clients 'and shareholders' funds, guaranteed fulfillment of all liabilities to the Bank's clients and counterparties.

The Bank's Supervisory Board defines the overall risk management strategy, approves and reviews the Strategy, establishes the overall level of a risk appetite of the Bank.

The Board of Directors of the Bank ensures the fulfillment of the tasks, decisions of the Bank's Supervisory Board regarding the implementation of the risk management system, including the risk management strategy and policy, the risk management culture, procedures, methods and other measures of effective risk management. The Board of Directors of the Bank recognizes and fulfills the requirements for independent performance of duties by risk management units and compliance monitoring and does not interfere with the performance of their duties. The Bank's Management Board delegates part of its functions and powers to standing dedicated committees – to the Asset and Liability Committee - in terms of market risks, bank book interest rate and liquidity risk, and to the Credit Committee - in terms of credit risks. Operational risks are within the competence of the Board.

The Bank's Supervisory Board and the Board of Directors of the Bank, in order to comply with both the Bank's executives and other employees of the Bank's a risk management culture, create the necessary (tone at the top) atmosphere through:

- defining and maintaining corporate values, and also overseeing compliance of such values;
- ensuring that both Bank's executives and other employees of the Bank have an understanding of their role in risk management in order to achieve the goals of the Bank's activities, as well as being responsible for violating the established level of risk appetite;
- promoting of risk awareness by ensuring that all Bank units are systematically informed of the strategy, policies, risk management procedures and encouraging the free exchange of information and critical appraisal of risk acceptance by the Bank;
- receiving confirmation that Heads and other employees of the Bank have been informed of disciplinary sanctions
 or other actions that will be applied to them in the event of unacceptable behavior / misconduct in the Bank's
 activities.

Main purposes of the Strategy are:

- defining of main principles of risk management;
- establishing of integrated methodology for recognition (identification) and estimation (measurement) of risks in process of banking transactions and implement of measures for risk management;
- splitting of functions and liabilities of the Supervisory Board and the Board of Directors of the Bank, dedicated committees and units of the bank in the process of risk management;
- establishing of effective system of support and acceptance of the managerial decisions with the consideration of the level of risks appropriate to banking operations;
- ensuring a carrying out of banking operations according to the established internal procedures (policies, dispositions, methods etc.);
- ensuring the fulfillment of the requirements of National Bank of Ukraine on the subject of normative standards and other limitations and restrictions:
- effective interaction of the Bank's units at all organizational levels in the risk management process;
- ensuring the vital activity of the Bank in crisis situations;
- optimization of expected profit and loss;
- increasing of financial firmness, credit rating and image of the Bank.

[Page 85 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Main principles of risk management of the Bank are:

- 1) efficiency ensuring an objective estimation of the level of Bank's risks and completeness of the risk management measures with optimal use of the Bank's financial resources, staff and information systems on the subject of risk management;
- 2) timeliness ensuring timely (at early stages) detection, measurement, monitoring, control, reporting and mitigation of all types of risks at all organizational levels;
- 3) structuredness a clear separation of the functions, responsibilities and powers of risk management among all structural units and employees of the Bank, and their responsibilities in accordance with such a separation;
- 4) segregation of duties (separation of the control function from carrying out the Bank's operations) avoiding a situation in which the same person carries out the Bank's operations and performs control functions;
- 5) comprehensiveness and complexity coverage of all activities of the Bank at all organizational levels and in all its structural units, estimation of the mutual effect of risks;
- 6) proportionality compliance of the risk management system with the Bank's business model, its systemic importance, and also with the level of complexity of the operations, which are performing by the Bank;
- 7) independence freedom from circumstances that threaten the impartial performance of the risk management unit and the compliance control unit of its functions;
- 8) confidentiality restriction of access to information, which must be protected from unauthorized familiarization;
- 9) transparency releasing of information on the risk management system and risk profile by the Bank.

The Bank continually recognizes, identifies, assesses, monitors, controls and minimizes all types of risks, at which it is / may be in the process of its operations.

In order to build an effective risk management system in the Bank and to all responsible counerpartys to understand the risks, the Bank provides a comprehensive estimation of the major risks, at which it is / may be.

The Credit Risk which is recognized as the most significant by the Bank - the probability of losses or additional expenses or loss of earnings as a result of the debtor / counterparty's default on the terms of the contract.

The Bank's level of risk is determined by a system of external limits (regulatory level of risk bearing capacity) and by a system of internal limits for quantifiable material risks.

The system of external limits (normative level of risk bearing capacity) is determined by the system of economic standards established by the National Bank.

The internal limit system is used to establish certain restrictions on the allocation of intergrade risk within the Bank, to limit the intergrade level of risk of the Bank and the level of risk by individual types of risks.

The main task of the development of the risk management system for 2019 is impoving the risk management system and to bring it into compliance with the Regulation on the organization of the risk management system in banks of Ukraine and banking groups, approved by the Resolution of National Bank of Ukraine No. 64 dated June 11, 2018.

The Bank also plans to move to an estimation of operating risk based on the Standardized Approach in accordance with the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision on operating risk management.

General principles

The Bank's risk management function is performing relating to financial, operating and legal risks. Financial risks include credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The management of operating and legal risks of the Bank is intended to ensure that internal procedures and policies aimed to minimize these risks function properly.

Policy and system of the Bank's risk management are being reviewed on a continuous basis being upgraded according to changes in market conditions and banking products. The Bank's primary task in managing its assets and liabilities is reducing the level of liquidity and market risks, to which the Bank is exposed and to maximize profitability.

[Page 86 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Main principles of the Bank risk management policy are centralization (risk analysis and calculations are performed centrally and appropriate limits are set for the Bank's business units); balanced risk structure and fees for their adoption; ensuring constant monitoring of the level of risk and estimation of the effect of risks on the Bank's capital.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the Bank will suffer losses due to the fact that its clients or counterparties will not be able to fulfill the obligations provided for in the contract. The Bank manages credit risk by setting a limit on the amount of risk that the Bank is prepared to accept for individual counterparties, geographic or industry risk concentrations, and by monitoring compliance with the risk limits.

Credit risk is monitored by the Department for Analysis and Estimation, an independent unit of the Bank's Risk Management Department. Its responsibilities include the analysis and management of credit risk for all types of counterparties. Department for Analysis and Evaluation of risks consists of managers who support managers and the business as a whole, providing various risk management tools, such as developing of credit risk management systems, policies and models, and also reporting.

The Bank has developed a credit quality review procedure to ensure that any changes in the creditworthiness of counterparties are identified early, including periodic review of the amount of collateral. The credit quality review procedure allows the Bank to estimate the amount of potential losses due to risks, which it may face, and to take the necessary measures to eliminate them.

Operating financial instruments

In the case of operating financial instruments that are calculating on gross basis, the Bank may also face a calculating risk, in other words the risk that the Bank will fulfill its liabilities and the counterparty will not be able to pay the amount due.

Risks on guarantees, letters of credit and loan commitments

The Bank provides to its customers the possibility of obtaining guarantees under the conditions of which the Bank may need to make payments on behalf of its customers, and undertakes the liabilities for issue loans to meet the need for liquid funds. In accordance with the terms of letters of credit and guarantees (including standby letters of credit), the Bank is obliged to make payments on behalf of customers in the event of certain events, usually related to the import or export of goods. Such contractual obligations expose the Bank to risks, which are similar to risks on loans, and the same risk management procedures and policies are used to mitigate such risks.

Definition of default and recovery

The Bank considers that the financial instrument has defaulted and, accordingly, refer it to the Basket 3 (creditimpaired assets) for the purpose of calculating the expected credit losses in any case when the borrower has delayed payment stipulated by the contract for 90 days. In the case of treasury and interbank transactions, the Bank finds that a default has occurred and takes immediate steps to remedy it if, at the close of the transaction, the necessary daily payments specified in separate transactions have not been made.

In the context of a qualitative estimation of the existence of a default on a customer, the Bank also considers a number of events that may indicate that payment is unlikely. In case of such events, the Bank shall carefully analyze if such an event may results in a default, and if assets will be classified in Basket 3 for purposes of calculating the expected credit losses or if Basket 2 will be appropriate. These events include the following:

- the borrower requests an extraordinary financing from the Bank;
- the borrower has overdue liabilities to creditors or employees;
- death of the borrower;
- a significant decrease in the cost of collateral when a loan repayment is expected as a result of a sale of collateral;
- a significant decrease in the borrower's turnover or loss of a large buyer;
- breach of covenants fulfillment of which the Bank does not waive the right to demand;
- the debtor (or a legal entity within the debtor group) filed for bankruptcy or declared bankrupt;

[Page 87 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



 trading of the debtor's quoted or share instruments is terminated on the main stock exchange market in connection with the foreseeable or actual financial complications.

Treasury, trade and interbank relations

The Bank's treasury, trade and interbank relations include relationships with counterparties such as financial services organizations, banks, broker-dealers, exchange markets and clearing organizations. To assess such relationships, the Bank's Risk Analysis and Estimation Department analyzes publicly available information such as financial statements and data from other external sources.

Commercial lending and lending for small business enterprises

Credit risk estimation is based on:

- Historical financial information together with forecasts and budgets prepared by client. Such financial information includes data on received and expected results, solvency ratios, liquidity ratios and any other ratios relevant for assessing the financial results of the client's activities. Some of these metrics are enshrined in contracts with clients, and therefore, more attention is paid to their estimation.
- Macroeconomic or geopolitical information, such as GDP growth rates for a specific industry and geographic regions in which a customer operates.
- Other substantiated and validated information on the quality of management and client capabilities that is relevant for determining the results of activity of the organization.

The level of complexity and detalization of credit quality estimation methods differ depending on the Bank's risk exposure and customer complexity and size.

Exposure At Default

The amount at risk of default is the gross carrying amount of the financial instrument to which the impairment requirements apply.

Loss Given Default

Credit risk assessment is based on a standard LGD assessment model that sets specific LGD levels. These LGD levels take into account the expected rate of ED compared to the amounts that are expected to be restored or realized as a result of the sale of the held collateral.

The Bank consolidates its retail credit products into homogeneous groups on the basis of key characteristics relevant for estimating of future cash flows. For this purpose is used information on past losses and a wide range of characteristics inherent in operations (for example, product type, more varied types of collateral) and the characteristics of the borrower are considered.

Next, new data and forecast economic scenarios are used to determine the level of LGD under IFRS 9 for each group of financial instruments. When estimating forecast information, the expected results are based on multiple scenarios.

Significant increase in credit risk

The Bank continually reviews all assets subject to impairment requirements. To determine the amount of the impairment allowance for an instrument or portfolio of instruments (i.e., 12-months ECL or over 12 months ECL), the Bank analyzes whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on that instrument or instrument portfolio since initial recognition.

The Bank also applies an additional qualitative method to indicate that there has been a significant increase in credit risk on the asset, such as a list of problematic clients / instruments or asset restructuring.

In the case of a group-by-asset assessment of ECL of a group of similar assets, the Bank applies the same principles for assessing whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition.

Grouping of financial assets, which are estimated on a group basis

Depending on the factors below, the Bank assesses the ECL on an individual or group basis. The types of assets on which the Bank assesses an ECL on an individual basis include the following:

• all assets of Basket 3 exceeding 1% of the Bank's regulatory capital.

[Page 88 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



The types of assets on which the Bank assesses the ECL on a group basis include the following:

- small and standard assets within the credit portfolio;
- mortgages and consumer loans in Baskets 1 and 2;
- acquired credit-impaired financial assets that are being managed on a group basis.

The Bank consolidates these financial assets into homogeneous groups, depending on their internal and external characteristics.

Summary of Modified and Restructured Loans

In terms of risk management, when asset conditions are revised or modified, the non-performing assets division continues to track the position as long as their recognition is completely stopped.

At the reporting date, the Bank did not have such loans.

Analysis of risk concentration

The Bank manages risk concentrations with a breakdown by geographical region.

The following table shows the concentration of risk by industry by geographical region.

Concentration of loan portfolio within particular industries as of January 01, 2019

	Industry	Indebtness taking into account off-balance sheet liabilities	(th. UAH) Concentration, %
Manufacturing		179 705	38,2
Construction		1 910	0,4
Trading (south region)		3 149	0,7
Trading (east region)		128 125	27,2

Trading (west region)	35 480	7,5
Trading (central region)	10 176	2,2
Storage service	15 331	3,3
Agricultural economy (east region)	36 744	7,8
Agricultural economy (west region)	50 745	10,8
Financial services providing	1 568	0,3
Leasing	1 828	0,4
Public organizations activity	508	0,1
Actual balance	5 621	1,2
Total	(470 890)	(100,0)

Financial resources loans, which are not included to estimation of credit risk

506 111

Collateral and other mechanisms to improve credit quality.

The amount and type of suretyship are required depend on the counterparty credit risk assessment. The principles of eligibility and evaluation of each type of security are established.

The main types of received suretyship include the following:

• In commercial and small business lending - pledge of real estate stocks and movable property

[Page 89 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



• In the case of lending to individuals, there is a security deposit for cars and housing.

The Bank also receives guarantees from the parent organizations on loans to subsidiaries.

The Bank monitors the market value of received collateral and invites additional collateral in accordance with the underlying agreement.

The Bank adheres to the principles of caution and prudence when forming a loan portfolio. The implementation of these principles is ensured by a qualitative estimation of the solvency of the borrower and the value of collateral, regular monitoring of the state of debt servicing and the status of collateral during the term of the loan agreement.

The Bank restricts the risks of credit and investment operations by setting internal limits and credit risk limits, complying with credit risk standards established by the National Bank of Ukraine and creating reserves to compensate for possible losses from active operations (credit operations, operations with securities, other active operations).

Given the above, the Bank's credit risk level is manageable.

During the reporting period, the Bank steadily adhered to all credit risk standards established by the National Bank of Ukraine, with the exception of the credit risk standard for operations with parties associated with the Bank:

Actual value as of	The name of the standard and its value as of the monthly reporting dates of 2019				
	H7 - maximum credit risk standard per counterparty (no more than 25%)	H8 – standard for large credit risks (not more than 800%)	H9 – standard for the maximum amount of credit risk for operations with parties related to the bank (no more than 25%)		
01.01.2018	10,79	33,83	2,80		
01.02.2018	11,56	43,70	0,05		
01.03.2018	11,38	32,76	0,04		
01.04.2018	10,89	32,51	0,66		
01.05.2018	10,95	32,93	0,51		

01.06.2018	10,94	42,42	0,89	
01.07.2018	10,84	32,03	0,77	
01.08.2018	19,09	65,12	1,01	
01.09.2018	17,22	73,05	0,93	
01.10.2018	18,00	68,99	1,51	
01.11.2018	17,86	56,13	4,89	
01.12.2018	17,39	63,99	3,51	
01.01.2019	18,63	71,42	21,25	

Market risk

Market risk is the probability of losses or additional losses or shortfalls in planned income due to adverse changes in foreign exchange rates, interest rates, and the value of financial instruments. Financial assets include cash, foreign currency, and securities. The main market risk for the Bank is currency risk.

The source of the occurrence of currency risk is a mismatch between the balance sheet requirements and off-balance sheet claims and liabilities for individual currencies. Currency risk management is carried out both by monitoring compliance with the open currency position limits established by the National Bank of Ukraine, and by setting internal currency position limits for individual currencies and operations.

Quantitative measurement of currency risk is carried out by the Bank using VAR - analysis. According to calculations at the end of the 2018, the Bank's losses from exposure to currency risk over the next calendar month

[Page 90 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



with a probability of 99% will not exceed 0.03% of the regulatory capital.

During the reporting year, the Bank steadily adhered to the open currency position limits established by the National Bank of Ukraine:

The name of the standard and its value as of the monthly				
reporting dates of 2019				
L13-1 – limit of the long	L13-2 – limit of a short			
open foreign currency	open foreign currency			
position of the bank (no	position of a bank (no			
more than 5%)	more than 5%)			
0,7345	1,8380			
0,3545	0,5059			
0,2954	0,2586			
1,3408	0,4463			
0,2180	0,5506			
	reporting da L13-1 – limit of the long open foreign currency position of the bank (no more than 5%) 0,7345 0,3545 0,2954 1,3408			

018		
01.06.2	0,2895	0,2095
018		
01.07.2	0,2894	0,2894
018		
01.08.2	0,3275	0,0947
018		
01.09.2	0,8636	0,3635
018		
01.10.2	0,9971	0,0173
018		
01.11.2	0,1909	0,2637
018		
01.12.2	1,8244	0,0000
018		
01.01.2	0,3476	0,3995
019		

Table 27.1 Analysis of currency market

Li ne	Currency name	As of reporting date of 2018		(th. UAH) As of reporting date of 2017			
		monet ary assets	monet ary liabilit ies	net positio n	monet ary assets	monet ary liabilit ies	net positio n
1	US dollar	555 726	555 547	179	486 046	480 867	5 179
2	Euro	64 780	65 546	(766)	43 135	43 337	(242)
3	Russian ruble	6 459	6 844	(385)	43 741	48 700	(4 959)
4	Pound sterling	209	1	208	295	1	294
5	Swiss franc	39	0	39	142	0	142

6	Zloty	576	0	576	0	0	0
7	Total		627 938	(149)	573 359		414

[Page 91 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 27.2 Change of financial result and equity capital as a result of possible changes of exchange rate, which are established on reporting date, under the stipulation that all other changes variabilities stay the same

A)

(th. UAH) As of reporting date of 2018 Lin Item name impact on impact on profit / (loss) equity capital e US dollar strengthening to 3 1 US dollar weakening to 3 % (5) (5) 2 Euro strengthening to 5 % (38)(38)Euro weakening to 5 % 38 38 4 Russian ruble strengthening 5 (31)(31)to 8 % Russian ruble weakening to 6 31 31 8 % 7 Other currencies 41 41 strengthening to 5 % Other currencies weakening 8 (41) (41)to 5 %

B)

(th. UAH)

		As of reporting date of 2017		
Lin	Item name	impact on	impact on	

e	_	<pre>profit / (loss)</pre>	equity capital
1	US dollar strengthening to 3	155	155
	0/0		
2	US dollar weakening to 3 %	(155)	(155)
3	Euro strengthening to 5 %	(44)	(44)
4	Euro weakening to 5 %	44	44
5	Russian ruble strengthening	(397)	(397)
	to 8 %		
6	Russian ruble weakening to	397	397
	8 %		
7	Other currencies	22	22
	strengthening to 5 %		
8	Other currencies weakening	(22)	(22)
	to 5 %	, ,	

[Page 92 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 27.3 Change of financial result and equity capital as a result of possible changes of exchange rate, which is established as average weighted one, under the stipulation that all other changes variabilities stay the same

A)

/	
1 11.	TIATE
ιτn	UAH
\ u1.	CILII

Lin	Item name	Average weighted exchange rate of 2018		
e		impact on profit / (loss)	impact on equity capital	

1	US dollar strengthening to 3 %	5	5
2	US dollar weakening to 3 %	(5)	(5)
3	Euro strengthening to 5 %	(39)	(39)
4	Euro weakening to 5 %	39	39
5	Russian ruble strengthening	(34)	(34)
	to 8 %		
6	Russian ruble weakening to 8 %	34	34
7	Other currencies	42	42
	strengthening to 5 %		
8	Other currencies weakening	(42)	(42)
	to 5 %		

B)

(th. UAH)

Lin	Item name	Average weighted exchange rate of 2017			
e		impact on profit / (loss)	impact on equity capital		
1	US dollar strengthening to 3 %	147	147		
2	US dollar weakening to 3 %	(147)	(147)		
3	Euro strengthening to 5 %	(39)	(39)		
4	Euro weakening to 5 %	39	39		
5	Russian ruble strengthening to 8 %	(371)	(371)		
6	Russian ruble weakening to 8 %	371	371		
7	Other currencies strengthening to 5 %	20	20		
8	Other currencies weakening to 5 %	(20)	(20)		

The source of *interest rate risk for the banking book* is the imbalance of assets and liabilities that are sensitive to changes in interest rates. This risk affects both the profitability of the Bank and the economic value of its assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet instruments. The Bank at fixed interest rates accrues interest on financial assets and liabilities.

The Bank manages the interest rate risk of the banking book by setting the Assets and Liabilities Committee the limits of imbalances between assets and liabilities sensitive to changes in interest rates, as well as approving

minimum placement rates (maximum borrowing rates). The Bank has a low level of sensitivity to interest rate risk due to its liability structure (22% of liabilities are equity capital of the Bank, 54% are demand funds).

The quantitative measurement of the banking book's interest rate risk is performed by the Bank using a method of duration whereby interest-bearing assets and liabilities become sensitive to changes in interest rates upon the expiry of the contract or when the scheduled interest-rate review period has reached. At the end of 2018, with a moderate scenario (21% interest rate reductions relative to current ones), the Bank's potential losses from interest rate risk during

[Page 93 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



three months of 2019 will not exceed 0.1 % of regulatory capital, which conform to minimal level of risk.

Table 27.4 General analysis of interest risk

					(th. UAH)
Line	Item name	On demand and less than 1 month	From 1 to 12 months	1 year and more	Total
2018					
1	Total financial assets	321 096	595 754	57 845	974 695
2	Total financial liabilities	191 740	307 517	-	499 257
3	Net gap on interest rates at the end of the day December 31, 2018	129 356	288 237	57 845	475 438
2017					
4	Total financial assets	451 550	581 047	65 683	1 098 280
5	Total financial liabilities	251 204	286 743	-	537 947
6	Net gap on interest rates at the end of the day December 31, 2017	200 346	294 304	65 683	560 333

Table 27.5 Monitoring of interest rates on financial instruments

Line	Item name		201	8			201	7	
		Hryvnia	US dollar	Euro	other	Hryvnia	US dollar	Euro	other
	Assets								
1	Cash and cash equivalents	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
2	Bank loans and debt	12,04	0,05	-	1,07	10,87	0,10	0,00	5,16
3	Customer loans and debt	18,23	7,18	9,11	-	19,41	7,77	9,21	-
4	Financial investments at								

	amortized cost	16,48	-	-	-	12,22	-	-	-
	Liabilities								
7	Bank funds	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
8	Customer funds	10,09	1,92	1,22	1,63	7,35	1,38	3,69	1,86
8.1	Current accounts	8,43	0,96	0,06	1,63	7,07	0,75	0,46	1,86
8.2	Term funds	14,26	3,06	6,45	-	15,07	3,17	6,92	-

[Page 94 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK



Table 27.6 Analysis of geographic concentration of financial assets and liabilities as of 2018

Li ne	Item name	Ukraino	e OEC D	Other count ries	Total
	ASSETS				
1	Cash and cash equivalents	118 298	-	-	118 298
2	Bank loans and debt	228 169	-	4 175	232 344
3	Customer loans and debt	676 959	-	-	676 959
4	Financial investments amortized cost	at 300 768	-	-	300 768
5	Other financial assets	30 690) -	-	30 690
6	Total financial assets	1 354 884		4 175	1 359 059
	LIABILITIES				
7	Customer funds	1 090		27	1 096 620
8	Other financial liabilities	1 63	1 -	-	1 631
9	Total financial liabilities	1 098	-	27	1 098

		224		251
10	Net balance sheet item financial instruments	on 256 633	- 4175	260 808
11	Credit-related liabilities	289 087		289 087

[Page 95 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 27.7 Analysis of geographic concentration of financial assets and liabilities as of 2017

Li ne	Item name	Ukraine	OEC D	Other count ries	Total
	ASSETS				
1	Cash and cash equivalents	63 908	-	-	63 908
2	Bank loans and debt	99 677	-	441	100 118
3	Customer loans and debt	665 243	_	_	665

					243
4	Financial investments at amortized cost	440 508	-	-	440 508
5	Other financial assets	12 252	-	-	12 252
6	Total financial assets	1 281 588	-	441	1 282 029
	LIABILITIES				
7	Customer funds	1 048 802	-	22	1 048 824
8	Other financial liabilities	1 327	-	-	1 327
9	Total financial liabilities	1 050 129	-	22	1 050 151
10	Net balance sheet item on financial instruments	231 438	-	441	231 879
11	Credit-related liabilities	109 417	-	-	109 417

Eguty risk

Equty risk is an existing or potential risk for income and capital; it arises from adverse fluctuations in the value of securities that have constant quotations on an organized stock exchange market.

The overall objective of the Bank's risk management is to limit the Bank's equity value reductions caused by adverse differences in securities value through constant monitoring of the Bank's trading positions and control over the value of the securities portfolio, thereby protecting the interests of depositors and other creditors and shareholders. Equty risk management of the Bank consist in determining the amount of the unapproved position that exposes the Bank to risk, and in determining the shock value of an external factor change - the exchange rate. The result of the study gives an idea of what amount of losses or income the Bank will receive if events develop beyond the assumed assumptions.

Risk estimation is performed on a monthly basis and the results are submitted to the Asset and Liability Management Committee for decision on adjusting the market risk profile based on the results of stress testing.

At the end of the reporting year, the Bank's trading portfolio includes securities with a carrying amount at a acquisition cost to the amount of 14,899 thousand UAH. Due to the May-August 2015 deletion from the stock exchange, devaluation of stock of shares was performed. The Bank's losses amounted to 14,899 th. UAH. The fair value of the securities trading portfolio is zero.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the probability of losses or additional losses or shortfalls in planned income due to the Bank's inability to finance the growth of assets and/or fulfillment of its liabilities in due time.

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



The source of liquidity risk is the imbalance of assets and liabilities by maturity.

The Bank's liquidity risk management policy is aimed at achieving the optimal balance between liquidity risk and the Bank's profitability, ensuring timely fulfillment of all liabilities to customers and counterparties in full and without unnecessary losses by balancing the volume of the Bank's assets and liabilities by maturity.

The operational liquidity management of the Bank is carried out by the Treasury and financial institutions. Scheduled liquidity management is carried out by the Assets and Liabilities Management Committee, which on the basis of analytical information makes a monthly decision to optimize the Bank's balance sheet structure by setting credit and investment transaction limits and adjusting assets and liabilities by volume and maturity terms.

Based on the results of stress testing of liquidity risk in a moderate scenario, it was established that the Bank will not incur losses to restore liquidity. Liquidity risk is minimal.

To ensure liquidity in the event of unforeseen crisis circumstances, the Bank adopted an Action Plan in the context of a liquidity crisis, which defines the basic principles of anti-crisis liquidity management. During the reporting period, the Bank adhered to liquidity standards established by the National Bank of Ukraine:

Actual value	The name of the standard and its value as of the monthly reporting dates of 2018					
as of	S4 – instant liquidity standard (not less than 20%)	S5 – current liquidity standard (not more than 40%)	S6 – short-term liquidity standard (not less than 60%)			
01.01.2 018	118,98	82,16	114,92			
01.02.2 018	116,51	88,05	113,93			
01.03.2 018	110,98	92,17	109,52			
01.04.2 018	112,78	90,87	111,17			
01.05.2 018	165,98	116,76	117,46			
01.06.2 018	161,91	95,98	109,25			
01.07.2 018	181,22	97,76	112,73			
01.08.2 018	179,46	110,09	110,69			
01.09.2 018	133,70	83,68	110,31			

124,58	85,53	113,85
117,69	88,29	116,17
125.20	92.06	122.04
125,29	83,96	122,04
109 75	86.45	115,87
100,10	00,10	113,07
	124,58 117,69 125,29 109,75	117,69 88,29 125,29 83,96

The tables below show the Bank's liabilities as of December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, with the remaining maturities specified in the agreements. The amounts in the table are the undiscounted cash flows on the transaction, including the total amount of the loan and financial guarantee obligations. These non-discounted cash flows are different from the amounts presented in the statement of financial position because the carrying amounts are based on discounted cash flows.

[Page 97 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 27.8 Maturity analysis for financial liabilities as of 2018

Li ne	Item name	On demand and less than 1 month	From 1 to 12 months	1 year and more	(th. UAH) Total
1	Customer funds:	785 943	342 247	-	1 128 190
1.1	Individuals funds	237 204	313 013	-	550 217
1.2	Other	548 739	29 234	-	577 973

2	Other liabilities	financial	1 624	7	160	1 791
3	Financial guar	rantees	-	-	-	-
4	Other credit liabilities	related	45 608	216 867	26 612	289 087
5	Total potenti payments financial liab	for	833 175	559 121	26 772	1 419 068

Table 27.9 Maturity analysis for financial liabilities as of 2017

Li ne	Item name	On demand and less than 1 month	From 1 to 12 months	1 year and more	(th. UAH) Total
1	Customer funds:	761 854	330 779	-	1 092 633
1.1	Individuals funds	250 432	305 479	-	555 911
1.2	Other	511 422	25 300	-	536 722
2	Other financial liabilities	749	572	6	1 327
3	Financial guarantees	117	120	-	237
4	Other credit related liabilities	4 631	100 449	4 100	109 180
5	Total potential future payments for financial liabilities	767 351	431 920	4 106	1 203 377

The Bank does not use the maturity analysis given above excluding discounting to manage liquidity. Instead, the Bank monitors the expected maturities that are set out in the tables below as of December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017.

[Page 98 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK



Table 27.10 Maturity analysis of financial assets and liabilities based on expected maturities as of 2018

Li	Item name	On demand and less than 1 month	From 1 to 12 months	From 12 months to 5 years	5 years and more	(th. UAH) Total
	Assets					
1	Cash and cash equivalents and required reserves of the Bank in the National Bank of Ukraine:	118 298	-	_	-	118 29
2	Bank loans and debt	232 344	-	-	-	232 344
3	Customer loans and debt	28 127	592 334	56 497	1	676 959
4	Financial investments at amortized cost	300 768	-	-	-	300 768
5	Other financial assets	29 993	-	5	-	29 993

6	Total financial assets	709 530	592 334	56 502	1	1 358 367
	Liabilities					
7	Customer funds	784 612	312 008	-	-	1 096 620
8	Other financial liabilities	1 624	7	160	-	1 791
9	Total financial liabilities	786 236	312 015	160		1 098 411
10	Net liquidity gap at the end of the day December 31	(76 706)	280 319	56 342	1	259 956
11	Cumulative liquidity gap at the end of the day December 31	(76 706)	203 613	259 955	259 9 56	259 95 6

[Page 99 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 27.11 Maturity analysis of financial assets and liabilities based on expected maturities as of 2017

						(th. UAH)
Li	Item name	On	From 1	From	5	Total
ne		demand	to 12	12	years	
		and less	months	12	and	

		than 1 month		months to 5 years	more	
	Assets					
1	Cash and cash equivalents and required reserves of the Bank in the National Bank of Ukraine:	63 908	_	_	-	63 908
2	Bank loans and debt	100 118	-	-	-	100 118
3	Customer loans and debt	17 424	575 757	62 025	37	655 243
4	Financial investments at amortized cost	440 508	-	-	-	440 508
5	Other financial assets	8 842	2 822	-	-	11 664
6	Total financial assets	630 800	578 579	62 025	37	1 27 1 441
	Liabilities					
7	Customer funds	757 834	290 990	-	-	1 048 824
8	Other financial liabilities	749	572	6	-	1 327
9	Total financial liabilities	758 583	291 562	6		1 050 151
10	Net liquidity gap at the end	(127 783)	287 017	62 019	37	221

of the day December 31					290
11 Cumulative liquidity gap at the end of the day December 31	(127 783)	159 234	221 253	221 290	221 290

[Page 100 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



28. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The purpose of the Bank in managing capital is both to comply with regulatory requirements for capital established by the National Bank of Ukraine, and to ensure the Bank's ability to function as a continuously operating enterprise.

The Bank's capital management policy presupposes maintaining its size at a level necessary and sufficient to ensure due confidence on the part of creditors and other market participants, as well as future business development. At the same time, the effect of the level of capital on shareholder income is taken into account, in connection with which the Bank recognizes the need to maintain a balance between increasing profitability, which is possible as a result of a deterioration in the ratio of borrowed and own capital, and the advantages and stability that are ensured by the stability of the capital position.

The Bank's regulatory capital is calculated on the basis of accounting data in accordance with the requirements of the "Instructions on the Regulation of Banks in Ukraine," approved by the NBU Board of Directors N 368 dated August 28, 2001 (as amended).

As of January 1, 2019, the Bank met all regulatory requirements for capital established by the National Bank of Ukraine, namely:

- the value of the regulatory capital standard (H1) amounted to 288.2 million UAH. with the minimum required value of 200.0 million UAH;
- the value of the standard of sufficiency (adequacy) of regulatory capital (H2) amounted to 54.1% with the minimum required value of 41.7%;

The table below shows the regulatory capital calculated in accordance with the regulatory legal acts of the National Bank of Ukraine.

Table 28.1 Regulatory capital structure

Tuble 20	of regulatory capital structure		(th. UAH)
Line	Item name	Decem	Decem
		ber 31,	ber 31,
		2018	2017
1	Common Equity Tier 1 Capital	234 256	240
			603

1.1	Actual registered capital paid	200 000	200
1.2	Disclosed provisions created or increased due to retained earnings and made public in the financial statements of the bank:	43 346	000 43 258
1.2.1	Reserve funds created in accordance with the laws of Ukraine	4 334	4 247
1.2.2	Equity differences	39 012	39 011
1.3 1.3.1	Common Equity Capital Decrease: Reacquired stock	(9 090)	(2 655)
1.3.2	Intangible assets exclusive of depreciation	(7 890)	(801)
1.3.3	Capital investments in intangible assets	(1 200)	(1 854)
1.3.4	Estimated loss of the current year	-	-
2	Additional Tier 2 Capital	53 970	57 962
2.1	Standard debt reserve		-
2.2	Estimated profit of the current year	36 121	28 180
2.3	Profit of past years	31 467	30 450
2.4	Uncovered credit risk	(13 618)	(668)
	REGULATORY CAPITAL	288 226	298 565

[Page 101 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



29. POTENTIAL LIABILITIES

This note reflects the amount of potential liabilities of the Bank at the end of the day December 31, 2018, in particular:

a) consideration of cases in court.

During the 2018, the courts of Ukraine considered cases where the party to the case was JSC MOTOR-BANK and which were decided in favor of the bank, as a result of which the total amount of overdue debts was reduced, conditional liabilities, according to the results of court cases, for the Bank did not arise.

b) potential tax liabilities.

At the end of the day, December 31, 2018, the Bank's management believes that its interpretation of tax legislation is correct, the Bank fully complied with the requirements of the law and paid all taxes, so the Bank has no unforeseen liabilities related to the occurrence of tax liabilities.

c) liabilities for capital investments.

At the end of the day, December 31, 2018, contractual liabilities related to the acquisition of intangible assets are 300 th. UAH., for capital investments - 5 thousand UAH.

At the end of the day, December 31, 2017, contractual liabilities related to the acquisition of intangible assets were 1 420 th. UAH., for capital investments - 61 thousand UAH.

d) leasing (rental) liabilities

As of the end of December 31, 2018, under operating leasing according to the trustworthy agreements on operating leasing are located non-residential premises housing the Bank's establishments (Units No. 2, 3, Unit "Zaporizhzhia Regional Directorate of JSC MOTOR-BANK", Volochysk Unit, Lviv Unit, Dnipro Unit, Mykolaiv Unit, Kharkiv Unit, Representative Office in Kyiv).

Table 29.1 Future minimal leasing payments according to the trustworthy agreements on operating leasing

(th. UAH)

Line	Item name	2018	2017
1	Less than 1 year	4 172	1 805
2	From 1 to 5 years	2 681	1 378
3	Total	6 853	3 183

e) compliance with special requirements.

At the end of the day, December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017 the Bank did not have any agreements on borrowed funds with other credit organizations.

f) loan liabilities.

To meet the financial needs of customers, the Bank assumes various irrevocable contractual liabilities and contingent liabilities. These include financial guarantees, letters of credit, and other loan liabilities. Although such liabilities may not be recognized in the statement of financial position, they carry credit risk and, therefore, are part of the Bank's overall risk appetite.

In accordance with the terms of letters of credit and guarantees (including standby letters of credit), the Bank is obligated to make payments on behalf of customers when certain events occur. Guarantees are subject to the same credit risk as loans. The nominal values of such contractual liabilities are shown in the table below.

Liabilities related to lending represent unused amounts intended for lending in the form of loans, guarantees. Liabilities for lending to customers that are provided through credit lines, under which funds are provided at the request of counterparties, that is, they are irrevocable and risky. Guarantees are irrevocable guarantees that the Bank will make payments in favor of third parties in the event customers fail to fulfill their liabilities and have the same risk as loans.

[Page 102 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



With regard to credit risk on loan liabilities, banks do not incur losses in the total amount of unused liabilities in the event that the unused amount of such loans is fully disbursed to customers, since the fulfillment of most loan liabilities depends on customers' creditworthiness. The total amount of unused credit lines and transaction guarantees does not necessarily represent future cash requirements, since the term of validity of such financial instruments may end without financing.

Table 29.2 Structure of loan liabilities

(th. UAH)

			(*****
Line	Item name	2018	2017
1	Credit liabilities that are provided	277 149	2 637

tal liabilities associated with lending	288 569	109
visions for loan related liabilities	(518)	_
arantees provided	397	237
used credit lines	11 541	106 543
	arantees provided ovisions for loan related liabilities	arantees provided 397

Table 29.3. Loan liabilities in the context of currencies

			(th. UAH)
Line	Item name	2018	2017
1	Hryvnia	93 100	25 215
2	US dollar	195 469	84 202
3	Other	-	_
4	Total	288 569	109

g) there are no Assets pledged by the Bank as of December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017.

30. FAIR VALUE

Fair value is the price at which an ordinary transaction of sale of an asset or a transfer of liabilities between market participants would take place at the estimation date under current market conditions (ie, the starting price at the estimation date from the perspective of the market participant holding the asset or having a liability).

The results of the fair value measurement of financial instruments for disclosure purposes are divided into three levels of the fair value hierarchy based on the possibility of observing it as follows:

Stage 1 - estimations are based on determined prices in active markets for similar assets or liabilities to which the Bank is able to access. Assessment adjustments and discounts are not applied to these financial instruments. Because assessments are based on determined prices that already exist and regularly available in an active market, the assessment of these products does not imply the use of material professional judgment.

Stage 2 - estimations are based on information for which all essential data can be directly or indirectly obtained through observation, and assessments use one or more determined observable prices for normal transactions in markets that are not considered active.

Stage 3 - estimations are based on non-observable information and are important for an overall fair value measurement. Fair value is determined using valuation techniques because the input for an asset or liability is not publicly available or there is no market data for such assets or liabilities.

For the purpose of disclosing fair value, the Bank has determined the classes of assets and liabilities based on nature, the characteristics of the risks on the asset or liability, and the level of the hierarchy of sources of fair value. The Bank uses professional judgment to divide financial instruments into categories.

[Page 103 of 115]

417

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 30.1. Fair value and levels of hierarchy of input data that were used for procedures of estimation of assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2018

Li ne	Item name Fair value by various estimation models				Total fair	(th. UAH) Total carry
		marke ting quotat ion (Stage 1)	estimati on model which uses observa tions (Stage 2)	estimation model which uses data not sustained by market (Stage 3)	value	ing amou nt
I. A	ssets					
1	Cash and cash equivalents	-	-	118 298	118 298	118 298
1.1	Cash	-	-	78 146	78 146	78 146
1.2	Funds in National Bank of Ukraine (expect for required reserves)	-	-	40 152	40 15	40 152
2	Bank loans and debt	-	-	232 344	232 344	232 344
2.1	Correspondent accounts	-	-	232 344	232 344	232 344
3	Customer loans and debt	-	-	676 959	676 959	676 959
3.1	Loans granted to legal entities	-	-	672 059	672 059	672 059
3.2	Individual mortgage loans	-	-	97	97	97
3.3	Loans granted to	-	_	4 803	4 803	

	individua							
4	Financia investme fair valu profit/los	l ents at e through	-		-	-	-	-
5	Financia investme amortize	ents at	-		300		300 768	300 768
5.1	issued	securities by Bank of	-		300		300 768	300 768
6	Other assets	financial	-		29	998	29 998	29 998
6.1	Restricte	d cash			14	028	14 028	14 028
							[Page 104	4 of 115]
	-	ANK ng for the yea	r ended Dec	ember 31, 20	18		A TOM	OP - BAHK
6.2	Other assets	financial	-	-	15 9'	70 15	970	15 970
7	Investme		-	-	2	48	48	48

54 590 54 590 54 590

46 701 46 701 46 701

8

Fixed assets and

and

intangible assets

8.1 Buildings,

facilities

devices

transmitting

8.2	Intangible assets	-	-	7 889	7 889	7 889
9	Total assets	-	-	1 413 055	1 413 055	1 413 055
II	Liabilities					
10	Customer funds	-	-	1 096 620	1 096 620	1 096 620
10. 1	Other legal entities	-	-	563 313	563 313	563313
10. 2	Individuals	-	-	533 307	533 307	533 307
11	Other financial liabilities	-	-	1 791	1 791	1 791
11. 1	Payment card transactions payable	-	-	1 156	1 156	1 156
11. 2	Other financial liabilities	-	-	635	635	635
12	Total liabilities	-	-	1 098 411	1 098 411	1 098 411

JSC MOTOR-BANK Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 30.2. Fair value and levels of hierarchy of input data that were used for procedures of estimation of assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2017

Li ne	Item name	Item name Fair value by various estimation models				(th. UAH) Total carry
		marke ting quotat ion (Stage 1)	estimati on model which uses observa tions (Stage 2)	estimation model which uses data not sustained by market (Stage 3)	value	ing amou nt
I. A	ssets					
1	Cash and cash equivalents	-	-	63 908	63 908	63 908
1.1	Cash	-	-	44 357	44 357	44 357
1.2	Funds in National Bank of Ukraine (expect for required reserves)	-	-	19 551	19 551	19 551
2	Bank loans and debt	-	-	100 118	100 118	100 118
2.1	Correspondent	_	_	100 118	100	100

	accounts				118	118
3	Customer loans and debt	-	-	644 756	644 756	655 243
3.1	Loans granted to legal entities	-	-	642 120	642 120	652 274
3.2	Individual mortgage loans	-	-	9	9	9
3.3	Loans granted to individuals for current needs	-	-	2 627	2 627	2 690
4	Financial investments at fair value through profit/loss	-	-	-	-	-
5	Financial investments at amortized cost	-	-	440 508	440 508	440 508
5.1	Debt securities issued by National Bank of Ukraine	-	-	440 508	440 508	440 508
6	Other financial assets	-	-	11 664	11 664	11 664
					[Page	106 of 115]

	-	ANK ting for the year end	ded December	r 31, 2018			MOTOP - GAHK
6.1	Restrict	ed cash			11 420	11 420	11 420
6.2	Other assets	financial	-	-	244	244	244

7	Investment property	-	-	50	50	50
8	Fixed assets and intangible assets	-	-	39 438	39 438	39 438
8.1	Buildings, facilities and transmitting devices	-	-	38 638	38 638	38 638
8.2	Intangible assets	-	-	800	800	800
9	Total assets	-	-	1 300 442	1 300 442	1 310 929
II	Liabilities					
10	Customer funds	-	-	1 048 824	1 048 824	1 048 824
10. 1	Other legal entities	-	-	508 002	508 002	508 002
10. 2	Individuals	-	-	540 822	540 822	540 822
11	Other financial liabilities	-	-	1 327	1 327	1 327
11. 1	Payment card transactions payable	-	-	330	330	330
11. 2	Other financial liabilities	-	-	997	997	997
12	Total liabilities	-	-	1 050 151	1 050 151	1 050 151

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 30.3 Impact of possible alternative hypotetics on the estimation of the fair value of instruments using estimation models, which used input data of Stage 3

Line	Name item		2018	2	(th. UAF
		Carrying amount	Impact of possible alternative hypotetics	Carrying amount	Impact of possible alternative hypotetics
1	2	3	4	5	6
1	Financial investments at fair value through profit/loss	-	-	-	-
1.1	shares of enterprises	14 899	-	14 899	-
1.1	Revaluation/devaluation of shares	(14 89 9)	-	(14 89 9)	-
3	Remaining balance as of December 31	-	-	-	-

As of December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, all available shares of enterprises that are carried at fair value through profit or loss are not quoted (as of 2015, they were transferred from the first to the third level of the hierarchy). For three issuers whose shares are measured at fair value through profit or loss, the National Securities and Stock Market Commission has stopped trading securities on any stock exchange (see Note 7). As of the reporting date, the Bank does not expect significant changes in the usefulness of securities.

If the market for a financial instrument is not active, the Bank establishes fair value using the following methods:

- a valuation method based on the use of recent market transactions between knowledgeable, interested and independent parties (if available);
- the method of reference to the present value of another identical instrument (similar in currency, term, interest rate type, cash flow structure, credit risk, collateral and other features);
- method of analysis of discounted cash flows, etc.

These methods are applied by the Bank in determining the Bank's interest rate and interest rates and are the criteria for the fair value of financial instruments.

Fair value is defined as the value at which a financial instrument may be purchased in the course of a transaction between knowledgeable, independent parties that intend to conduct such transaction, except in cases of forced or liquidation sale. The assessments presented in these financial reporting reflect the most probable amounts that the Bank would be able to obtain in the actual implementation of certain financial instrument.

Fair value: Cash and cash equivalents are assumed to be equal to the carrying amount due to the insignificant impact of the time factor.

- customer loand and debts

The fair value of the loan portfolio is based on the characteristics of the loan servicing and the interest rate of the individual loans under the lending programs. The Bank recognizes gains / losses on credit operations if the market rate differs from the nominal rate. Loans and customer debts (except for credit lines, overdrafts where it is not possible to reliably determine the number of tranches and short-term loans up to 3 months) after initial recognition are accounted for at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

- other financial assets

At initial recognition, the fair value of other financial assets equals to the amount actually paid by the funds. At each balance sheet date after initial recognition, the Bank analyzes receivables by maturity and creates a reserve in case of impairment of this asset.

[Page 108 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Therefore, current receivables, weighted by the amount of the provision for doubtful debts, are included in the balance sheet at net realizable value.

- customers funds

The Bank recognizes profit / loss on deposit operations if the market rate differs from the nominal rate. For deposits with a maturity of up to three months, the fair value is approximately equal to the carrying amount due to the comparable short-term nature of these financial instruments. For longer-term deposits, the interest rates applied reflect market rates and, accordingly, the fair value approximates the carrying amount.

As of December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, all financial liabilities of the Bank are accounted for at amortized cost.

Below there are the used discount rates, which depend on the type of currency and the term of the financial instrument and the counterparty credit risk:

	2018	2017
Loans granted to legal entities	1,66-21,5	0-23 %
	0/0	

Individual mortgage loans	18 %	19 %
Loans granted to individuals for current needs	16-36 %	18-36 %
Term deposits of legal entities	0,7 - 17	0,7 - 15,5
Individual term deposits	1,25 – 18 %	0,5 – 19 %

[Page 109 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



31. PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY RATING CATEGORY

Table 31.1 Financial assets by rating categories as of 2018

For the purposes of estimation IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments" the classification and measurement of financial assets is based on the characteristics of the cash flows provided by the contract and depending on the business model which is used by the Bank to manage those assets:

- 1) At amortized cost
- 2) At fair value with the recognition of revaluation in other comprehensive income
- 3) At fair value through profit/loss.

(th. UAH)

Line	Item name	At amortized cost	At fair value through profit/loss	At fair value with the recognition of revaluation in other comprehensive income	(th. UAH Total
	ASSETS				
1	Cash and cash equivalents	118 298	-	-	118 298
2	Bank loans and debt:	232 344	-	-	232 344
2.1	Correspondent accounts	232 344	-	-	232 344
3	Customer loans and debt:	676 959	-	-	676 959
3.1	Loans granted to legal entities	672 059	-	-	672 059
3.2	Individual mortgage loans	97	-	-	97
3.3	Loans granted to individuals for current needs	4 803	-	-	4 803
4	Financial investments at fair value through profit/loss	-	-	-	-
5	Financial investments at amortized cost	300 768	-	-	300 768
6	Other financial assets:	29 998	-	-	29 998
6.1	Restricted cash	14 028	-	_	14 028

6.2	Other assets	financial	15 970			15 970
8	Total assets	financial	1 358 367	-	-	1 358 367

[Page 110 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



Table 31.2 Financial assets by rating categories as of 2017

For the purposes of estimation IAS 39 "Financial instruments: recognition and estimation", the following categories of financial assets are established: (a) loans and receivables; b) assets available for sale; (c) financial assets held to maturity; and (d) financial assets carried at fair value through profit/loss. The table below shows the comparison of financial assets by these rating categories as of December 31, 2017.

Line	Item name	Loans and receivables	Assets availabl e for sale	Financial assets at fair value with a display of revaluation as profit (loss)	Investments held to maturity	(th. UAH) Total
	ASSETS					
1	Cash and cash equivalents and required reserves of the Bank in National Bank of Ukraine	63 908	-	-	-	63 908
2	Other financial assets accounting at fair value through profit/loss:	-	-	-	-	-
3	Funds in other banks:	100 118	-	-	-	100 118
3.1	Correspondent	100 118	_	_	_	100

	accounts					118
4	Customer loans and debt:	655 243	-	-	-	655 243
4.1	Loans granted to legal entities	652 274	-	-	-	652 274
4.2	Individual mortgage loans	9	-	-	-	9
4.3	Loans granted to individuals for current needs	2 960	-	-	-	2 960
5	Securities in bank portfolio for sale	-	-	-	-	-
6	Securities in bank portfolio to maturity	-	-	-	440 508	440 508
7	Other financial assets:	11 664	-	-	-	11 664
7.1	Restricted cash	11 420	-	-	-	11 420
7.2	Other financial assets	244				244
8	Total financial assets	830 933	-	-	440 508	1 271 441

[Page 111 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK

Financial Reporting for the year ended December 31, 2018 Notes



32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Table 32.1 Remaining balance for related party transactions at the end of the day December 31, 2018

				(th. UAH)
Line	Item name	The largest	Key	Other
		participants	management	related
		(shareholders)	staff	parties
		of the bank		

1	Customer loans and debt (contract interest rate (1,66-36%)	-	70	395 107
2	Loan debt provisions as of December 31	-	-	(221)
3	Other assets	-	-	164
4	Right-of-use asset	-	-	424
5	Customer accounts (contract interest rate (0-18%)	383 006	4 657	445 596
6	Provisions for liabilities	-	(1)	(37)
7	Other liabilities	-	7	172

Table 32.2. Income and expensess from operations with related parties as of 2018

Line	2.2. Income and expensess from operations with r Item name	The largest participants (shareholders) of the bank	Key management staff	(th. UAH Other related parties
1	Interest income	-	32	27 891
2	Interest expenses	(11 336)	(149)	(43 272)
3	Result from operations with foreign currency	177	-	57
4	Fee and commission income	4	25	20 490
5	Fee and commission expenses	-	-	-
6	Profit (loss) appearing from initial recognition of financial assets at interest rate that is higher or lower that the market one	-	-	-
7	Allocation to the provision for impairment of loans and customer debt	-	1	6 480

8	Allocation to the provision for liabilities	-	(1)	(37)
9	Other operating income	-	7	379
10	Administrative and other operating expenses	-	(21 002)	(4 061)

[Page 112 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK



Table 32.3 Other rights and obligations related to transactions with related parties at the end of the day December 30, 2019

				(th. UAH)
Line	Item name	The	Key	Other
		largest participa nts (sharehol ders) of the bank	managem ent staff	relate d partie s
1	Guarantees provided	-	-	-
2	Other liabilities	-	236	189 507
3	Loan liabilities provided	-	236	189 507

Table 32.4. The total amount of loans granted to related parties and repaid by related parties during the 2018

				(th. UAH)
Line	Item name	The	Key	Other
		largest participa nts (sharehol ders) of the bank	managem ent staff	relate d partie s
1	Amount of loans granted to related parties during the	-	57	2 256

	period			
2	Amount of loans repaid by related parties during the period	-	8 50 82	1

Table 32.5. Remaining balance from operations with related parties at the end of the day December 31, 2017

Line	Item name	The largest participa nts (sharehol ders) of the bank	Key managem ent staff	Other relate d partie s
1	Customer loans and debt (contract interest rate (0-36%)	-	9	435 615
2	Loan debts provisions as of December 31	-	(1)	(6 701)
3	Other assets	_	_	21
4	Customer accounts (contract interest rate (0-19%)	442 340	2 533	470 884
5	Provisions for liabilities	-	-	-
6	Other liabilities	-	2	55

[Page 113 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK



Table 32.6. Income and expenses from operations with related parties for the 2017

Line	Item name	The largest participants (shareholders) of the bank	Key management staff	Other related parties
1	Interest income	-	16	17 024
2	Interest expenses	(7 765)	(32)	(15 020)

3	Result from operations with foreign	752	-	2 531
	currency			
4	Fee and commission income	82	16	17 566
5	Fee and commission expenses	-	-	-
6	Profit (loss) appearing from initial			
	recognition of financial assets at interest	-	-	(1906)
	rate that is higher or lower that the market			
	one			
7	Allocation to the provision for impairment	-	8	(6697)
	of loans and customer debt			
8	Allocation to the provision for liabilities	-	-	-
9	Other operating income	-	6	13
10	Administrative and other operating	-	(15 853)	(5382)
	expenses			

Table 32.7. Other rights and obligations related to transactions with related parties at the end of the day December 31, 2017

Line	Item name	The largest participants (shareholders) of the bank	Key management staff	(th. UAH Other related parties
1	Guarantees provided	-	-	_
2	Other liabilities	-	158	84 208
2.1	Loan liabilities provided	-	158	84 208

[Page 114 of 115]

JSC MOTOR-BANK



Table 32.8. The total amount of loans granted to related parties and repaid by related parties during the 2017

				(th. UAH)
Line	Item name	The largest participants (shareholders) of the bank	Key management staff	Other related parties

1	Amount of loans granted to related parties	-	3	434 854
2	during the period Amount of loans repaid by related parties	-	80	20 396
	during the period			

Table 32.9. Payments to key management staff

(th. UAH)

	Item name	III quarter of 2019		III quarter of 2018	
Line		expenses	accrued	expenses	accrued
			liability		liability
1	Current employee payments	19 601	1 132	15 057	677

NOTE 22. EVENTS AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

After the balance sheet date, no events occurred that should be disclosed in the financial reporting.